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Wing Lung Bank, founded in 1933, is among the oldest local
Chinese banks in Hong Kong. The Bank has at all times
followed its motto of “Progress with prudence, service with
sincerity” in providing personalised and sincere service to

customers.

The Chinese name of the Bank means “Perpetual
Prosperity”. Originally established as an indigenous Chinese
bank, Wing Lung Bank developed and expanded as Hong
Kong underwent a remarkable economic transformation after
the War. The Bank has since established itself as one with
contemporary outlook and comprehensive services, catering
to the needs of the business community and playing a part in

the generally vibrant economy of Hong Kong.

China Merchants Bank successfully took over Wing Lung
Bank in 2008. Wing Lung Bank has since become a member
of China Merchants Bank Group.

China Merchants Bank was incorporated in Shenzhen in
1987 as the first share-holding commercial bank wholly
owned by corporate legal entities in China. After more than
two decades of effort, China Merchants Bank, now listed in
Shanghai, China and Hong Kong, has transitioned itself into
a leading national commercial bank with total assets nearly
RMB2,300 billion, operating over 800 banking business
outlets and having a total staff of over 43,000 by the end of
December 2010.

China Merchants Bank and Wing Lung Bank will step up
efforts in business integration and complement each other.
Through the synergy from the merger, both banks will be
able to offer a wider range of quality products and services

to customers.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Dr MA Weihua, D

Chairman

He has been the Chairman of the Bank since October 2008. He joined
China Merchants Bank Company, Limited (“CMB”) as the President and
Chief Executive Officer in January 1999, and has been the Executive
Director of CMB since March 1999. He obtained a doctorate degree in
Economics and is a senior economist. He is a Member of the Eleventh
National Committee of Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference. He is also a Director of China Merchants Group Limited,
the Chairman of CIGNA & CMC Life Insurance Company Limited,
China Merchants Fund Management Company, Limited, as well as an
Independent Non-executive Director of China Petroleum & Chemical
Corporation. He is also the Vice Chairman of China Chamber of
International Commerce, the Executive Deputy Chairman of China
Enterprise Directors Association, a Member of the Standing Council of
China Society for Finance and Banking and of the Standing Council of
the Ninth Council of Red Cross Society of China, a Director of Shenzhen
Soft Science Development Foundation, an adjunct professor at several
higher educational institutions including Peking University and Tsinghua
University, etc.

Dr ZHANG Guanghua, PiD

Vice-Chairman

He has been the Vice-Chairman of the Bank since October 2008. He
joined CMB as an Executive Vice President in April 2007 and has been
an Executive Director of CMB since June 2007. He obtained a doctorate
degree in Economics and is a senior economist. He is a Member of
the Standing Council of China Society for Finance and Banking, the
Deputy Chairman of both Guangdong Society for Finance and Banking
and Guangdong Commerce Association respectively, a Member of the
Fifth Committee of China Council for the Promotion of International
Trade and a visiting professor at Southwestern University of Finance and
Economics and Jilin University. From September 2002 to April 2007, he
served as the Chief Executive Officer of Guangdong Development Bank.

Mr LI Hao, mB4

Non-executive Director

He has been a Director of the Bank since October 2008. He joined CMB
in May 1997 and has been an Executive Vice President of CMB since
March 2002, and Chief Financial Officer since March 2007, and has
served as an Executive Director of CMB since June 2007. He obtained
a master’s degree in Business Administration and is a senior accountant.
He has been an Executive Assistant President and subsequently an
Executive Vice President of CMB, and was previously the concurrent
General Manager of the Shanghai Branch from April 2000 to March
2002.
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Mr ZHU Qi, MmSc

Executive Director & Chief Executive Officer

Graduated with a bachelor degree in Economics from Dongbei University
of Finance and Economics and a master degree in Economics from the
Zhongnan University of Finance and Economics. He has been appointed
the Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director of the Bank since
September 2008 and October 2008 respectively. He sits on the board
of all principal subsidiary companies of the Bank. He joined CMB
in August 2008 and has been appointed an Executive Vice President
of CMB since November 2008. He is also the Chairman of CMB
International Capital Corporation Limited. He had been the Managing
Director and Chief Executive Officer of Industrial and Commercial Bank
of China (Asia) Limited and Chairman of Chinese Mercantile Bank from
2000 to July 2008. He has over 24 years of banking experience.

Dr XU Zhihong, rPrD

Executive Director & General Manager, Alternate Chief Executive Officer
Graduated from Accounting Department of Anhui University of Finance
& Economics in 1984, and obtained a master degree in Business
Administration from University of Oklahoma in 1990. He also obtained
a doctorate degree in Accounting from Renmin University of China in
1994. He joined the Bank in 2010, and has been appointed the Executive
Director and General Manager of the Bank since February 2010. He is
also a Director of all principal subsidiary companies of the Bank. He has
over 20 years’ management experience in banking business.

Mr KWOK Kin Hung, BSocSc

Executive Director & General Manager, Alternate Chief Executive Officer
Joined the Bank in 2008 as Chief Operating Officer. He has been
appointed the Executive Director of the Bank since November 2009
and has been appointed the General Manager of the Bank since January
2010. He is also a Director of various principal subsidiary companies of
the Bank and Bank Consortium Holding Limited. Holds the degree of
Bachelor of Social Sciences from the University of Hong Kong and has
over 20 years’ management experience in banking business.

Mr WANG Wangqing, B4

Non-executive Director

Graduated with a bachelor degree in Arts from Anhui University. He
joined CMB in February 2001. He held various positions such as an
Executive in the General Office, Assistant General Manager & Executive
in the General Office and Deputy General Manager of Hefei Branch
of CMB. He has been the General Manager of Human Resources
Department of CMB since April 2007. He has been appointed a Director
of the Bank since May 2010.
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Dr XU Shiqing, pPiD

Non-executive Director

Graduated from the Department of Mathematics of Tianjin University
in 1983, and obtained a master degree in Economics from Nanjing
University in July 1990. He also obtained a master degree in Business
Administration from University of Missouri in USA in September
1990, and obtained a doctorate degree in Business Administration
from University of Southern California in August 2000. He had held
a teaching position in the Department of Mathematics of Nanjing
University and worked in the Economic Planning Commission of
Jiangsu Province. He has been the General Manager of the Strategy and
Development Department and the Overseas Development Department
of CMB since August 2006. He is also the Chief Representative of
Taipei Representative Office of CMB. He has been appointed a Director
of the Bank since October 2008 and sits on the board of the principal
subsidiary companies of the Bank. He held various positions such as an
Executive Assistant in the General Office, Deputy General Manager of
International Business Department, Deputy General Manager of Offshore
Business Department, General Manager of Funds Custodian Department,
and General Manager of Planning and Financial Department of the head
office of CMB and Assistant General Manager of Fuzhou Branch of
CMB from 1993 to 2006.

Dr WU Po Him Philip, B4, MBA, PhD, DBA(Hon), FHKIB, BBS, JP
Non-executive Director

Joined the Bank in 1975. Elected an Executive Director since 1982,
appointed Chief Executive Officer from 2005 to 2008, and appointed
Non-executive Director since October 2008. He sits on the board of Wu
Jieh Yee Company Limited and The Hong Kong Academy For Gifted
Education Limited. He is a member of the Hong Kong Baptist University
Council and the Advisory Committee on Revitalisation of Historic
Buildings. He is the Chairman of the History Museum Advisory Panel,
the Lord Wilson Heritage Trust and the Sir Edward Youde Memorial
Fund.

Dr LEUNG Nai Pang Norman, GBS, LLD(Hon), BA, JP

Independent Non-executive Director

Appointed a Director of the Bank since 2002. Executive Deputy
Chairman of Television Broadcasts Limited and Deputy Chairman of
Transport International Holdings Limited. He is the Pro-Chancellor of
City University of Hong Kong and a Member of the Advisory Committee
on Post-office Employment for Former Chief Executives and Politically
Appointed Officials.

Mr SOO Hung Leung Lincoln, BScChE, MBA, JP

Independent Non-executive Director

Appointed a Director of the Bank and an Independent Non-executive
Director of Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited since 2003. Also
an Independent Non-executive Director of Wah Ha Realty Company
Limited. He is a stock broker and the Chairman of Soo Pei Shao
& Company Limited, Member of the Committee of the SAHK and
Chairman of the English Major Advisory Council of Hong Kong Baptist
University.
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Mr CHAN Charnwut Bernard, GBS, B4, JP

Independent Non-executive Director

Appointed a Director of the Bank in 2007. Executive Director and
President of Asia Financial Holdings Limited and Asia Insurance
Company Limited. An Advisor of Bangkok Bank Public Company
Limited, Hong Kong Branch. Apart from the roles in the business
community, he also serves as a Hong Kong Deputy to The National
People's Congress of the People’s Republic of China. He is also a former
member of the Legislative Council and Executive Council of the Hong
Kong SAR. In addition, he holds directorship in a number of listed
companies in Hong Kong, including Chen Hsong Holdings Limited,
City e-Solutions Limited, New Heritage Holdings Limited, Kingboard
Laminates Holdings Limited, China Resources Enterprise, Limited and
Yau Lee Holdings Limited.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms NG Suk Ying, DMED, FCIB, FHKIB

Deputy General Manager

Joined the Bank in 1968 and appointed Assistant General Manager in
2006. Appointed Deputy General Manager in 2010. Member of the board
of Wing Lung Credit Limited, Wing Lung Property Management Limited,
Wing Lung Bank (Trustee) Limited, Wing Lung Bank (Nominees)
Limited, Wing Lung Bank Foundation Limited, Bank Consortium Trust
Company Limited, Joint Electronic Teller Services Limited, JETCO
Systems Limited, and i-Tech Solutions Limited, and Alternate Director
of Bank Consortium Holding Limited. Honorary Secretary of The Hong
Kong Institute of Bankers and Executive Committee Member of the
Chinese Bank's Association Limited.

Mr CHEUNG Chung Keung, MSc, MBA, FCCA, CPA, FRM

Chief Financial Officer

Certified Public Accountant. Joined the Bank in 1991 and appointed
Assistant General Manager in 2007. Appointed Chief Financial Officer
in 2010. Member of the board of Sea Wing Investments Limited.

Mr WANG Zhiqiang, uSc

Chief Information Officer

Joined the Bank in 2009 as Assistant General Manager. Appointed
Chief Information Officer in 2010. Chairman of Wing Lung Information
Technology (Shenzhen) Limited and member of the board of Hongnet
Limited.

9
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Ms CHAN Kin Hing, MB4, LL.B. (Hons), ACIS, ACS

Assistant General Manager

Joined the Bank in 1981. Appointed Assistant General Manager in 2010.
She is primarily responsible for the Bank’s risk management.

Mr TANG Yiu Leung, BSocSc, EMBA

Assistant General Manager

Joined the Bank in 1994. Appointed Assistant General Manager in 2010.
He is primarily responsible for the Bank’s retail banking business. He
is also the Alternate Director of Joint Electronic Teller Services Limited
and JETCO Systems Limited.

Mr CHENG Yiu Lung, B34, MEC

Assistant General Manager

Joined the Bank as Assistant General Manager in 2010. He is primarily
responsible for the Bank’s operations management. He is also a Director
of i-Tech Solutions Limited.

Mr HUANG Rui, MB4

Assistant General Manager

Joined the Bank in 2009. Appointed Assistant General Manager in
2011. He is primarily responsible for the Bank’s Mainland and overseas
businesses.
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MA Weihua Chairman

2010 was the second full year for Wing Lung Bank (the “Bank”) to attain
its five-year integration goal after becoming a wholly owned subsidiary
of China Merchants Bank (“CMB”). During the year, the world economy
was on a rough ride to recovery while the financial market in Hong Kong
was under a complex and unpredictable environment. In this regard, the
Bank managed to comply with all regulatory requirements and overcame
adversities by tightening up internal management and deepening the
integration and coordination with CMB, thereby achieving remarkable
operating results for the year.

In 2010, the Bank’s business development demonstrated the following
features: Firstly, the Bank’s business scale expanded steadily. As
at the year end of 2010, the consolidated total assets of the Bank
amounted to HKS$137.1 billion, up 16.8% from the beginning of the
year. Total deposits grew by 12.9% over the beginning of the year to
HK$104.3 billion, while total advances to customers rose by 33.4% over
the beginning of the year to HK$70.5 billion. Secondly, the Bank’s
profitability grew notably. During the year, the Bank achieved a profit
after tax of HK$1,349 million, representing an increase of 52.5% from
the same period of last year. Net interest income amounted to HK$1,529
million, representing an increase of 14.8% from the same period of last
year. Non-interest income amounted to HK$1,075 million, representing
an increase of 18.9% from the same period of last year. Return on
average assets and return on average equity increased by 0.3 and 3.1
percentage points to 1.1% and 11.2% respectively when compared to
that of 2009. Thirdly, the Bank’s risk resistance capability further
strengthened. As at the year end of 2010, the non-performing loan ratio
was 0.6%, down 0.2 percentage point from the beginning of the year.
Provisions coverage ratio increased by 13.4 percentage points from the
beginning of the year to 70.1%. Impaired loan ratio was 0.5%, while the
capital adequacy ratio and core capital adequacy ratio were 14.9% and
9.6% respectively, and the loan-to-deposit ratio and average liquidity
ratio were 66.3% and 44.7%.
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In 2010, the Board of Directors properly performed its duties and
endeavoured to raise its work efficiency and decision making capability.
These efforts supported the operations of the management. In particular,
the Board focused on cross-border financial service needs, and
thoroughly studied the opportunities arising from the different policies
implemented in Hong Kong and the Mainland. Moreover, the Board
achieved remarkable results in strengthening corporate governance,
fostering integration and co-ordination with CMB, enhancing
management capability and fulfilling social responsibilities.

To strengthen corporate governance, the Board revised the
composition of the specialised committees under the Board of Directors
through appointing more independent directors according to regulatory
requirements. Moreover, the Board has examined and amended the
Articles of Association in relation to transfer of shares, general meetings
and appointment of directors.

To foster integration and co-ordination with CMB, the Board strived
to put forward customer referrals and resource sharing between the Bank
and CMB. As at the end of 2010, loans granted to overseas enterprises
with guarantees from domestic enterprises as security amounted to
HK$3,367 million, and loans granted to domestic enterprises with
guarantees from overseas enterprises as security amounted to HK$195
million. During the year, total revenues derived from co-ordinated
business reached 7.3 times of the amount in the previous year. Of the
total, non-interest income share was increasing, reflecting a reasonable
income structure.

To enhance management capability, guidance and assistance were
given to the management in establishing a comprehensive performance
appraisal system aiming at enhancing the linkage between remuneration
and performance appraisal. The Board also focused on risk prevention,
strengthened internal control and compliance operation, as well as
fostered the joint implementation of the new capital accord requirement
and consolidated reporting management with CMB. Great efforts were
placed on IT building and advancing integration of IT system with
CMB. With reference to the experience of CMB, the Board also strived
to enhance service management. Branches were restructured to adopt
proactive selling model. The newly established branches included Macau
Branch, Tseung Kwan O Metro City Branch and Kwun Tong Shing Yip
Street Branch. Shanghai Branch obtained approval to carry out Renminbi
business.

As regards social responsibility, the Bank actively involved in
community activities and is committed to make contribution to the
society with the support of the Board. During the year, the Bank
organised the staff to participate in various community activities,
including Green Power Hike and Hong Kong Wetland Park Volunteer
Scheme. Donations were made to support social welfare and higher
education in Hong Kong, as well as the relief work in earthquake-stricken
area and reconstruction of school buildings in poverty area in the
Mainland. To cater for the funding needs of small and medium sized
enterprises, the Bank also took part in the “SME Financing Guarantee
Scheme” which received widespread compliments.
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The achievements stated above were attributable to the dedicated service
of all our staff and full supports from our customers, fellow bankers and
the public. On behalf of the Bank, I would like to express my sincere
gratitude to all of our friends for their dedication and continued support.

Looking forward into 2011, global economy is still facing a difficult
path to recovery, while Hong Kong economic and financial situation
will remain complex and uncertain. Against this background, the Bank
will operate under pressure. However, the economies of Hong Kong and
the Mainland will maintain a fairly rapid growth, and the cross-border
trading, investment and consumption will become more active. These,
coupled with deepening interaction and cooperation with CMB, will
present new opportunities to the Bank for further development. Under the
new situation, the Bank will strengthen its close collaboration with CMB
and speed up its process to become a cross-border wealth management
bank. Great efforts will be placed on improving corporate governance
as well as enhancing its key competencies including customer service,
channel building, risk management and IT supports. The Bank will also
focus on fostering intensive and delicacy management. Moreover, the
Bank will provide quality service and achieve better results to reward the
public for their valuable support.

We sincerely look forward to the continuous support from the public in
the years ahead.

Ma Weihua
Chairman

21 March 2011
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In 2010, Hong Kong economy staged a full recovery, surpassing the
pre-financial tsunami level in some aspects. The Gross Domestic
Product grew by 6.8% for the year as a whole. Benefiting from the rapid
economic growth in the Mainland, coupled with the active intra-regional
trading activities in Asian markets, Hong Kong’s total exports recorded a
strong growth. Improving employment situation and rising labour wages
stimulated domestic consumption. Sign of inflation started to show.

Externally, global economy continued to recover at an uneven pace
across the regions. The Mainland and Asian economies saw a strong
growth, while the strength of the recovery in Europe and US remained
weak. Given the fragile nature of recovery in advanced economies, along
with the sovereign debt problem in Europe, the global economic outlook
became uncertain. It is inevitable that Hong Kong will be affected
by the global economic environment, given its open economy. In the
light of complicated and dynamic economic conditions, the operating
environment was challenging for the banking sector.

After acquisition by China Merchants Bank (“CMB”), the Bank focused
on its integration with CMB. Coordinated business gradually started, and
sign of synergies emerged. In 2010, The Bank realised synergy effects
through further collaboration with CMB, strengthening cross-border
business coordination and enhancing key competencies. Besides, the
Bank also closely cooperated with CMB to build a cross-border financial
service platform.
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The Group recorded a consolidated profit after tax of HK$1,349 million
for the year ended 31 December 2010, representing a significant increase
of 52.5% over 2009, which was mainly driven by the net interest income.
Non-interest income also increased noticeably. During the year, net
interest income amounted to HK$1,529 million, representing an increase
of 14.8% from that of 2009. Loan-to-deposit ratio was 66.3%, which is
10.8 percentage points higher than that of 2009. The net interest margin
for the year was 1.33%, up by 3 basis points as compared with the year
of 2009. Non-interest income was HK$1,075 million, representing an
increase of 18.9% as compared to that of 2009. Net fees and commission
income amounted to HK$426 million, representing an increase of 11.6%
from that of 2009. The insurance business achieved a net operating
income of HK$86.81 million, representing a sharp increase of 16 times
over 2009. Revenue from foreign exchange trading amounted to HK$286
million, representing a substantial increase of 113.1% from that of 2009.
The Group’s impairment charge for credit losses was HK$85.18 million,
representing an increase of 9.3% from that of 2009. Operating expenses
amounted to HK$1,028 million, down 10.7% from that of 2009, which
was mainly due to additional provisions made for the Lehman Brothers
Minibond incident in 2009.

At the end of 2010, the consolidated total assets and net assets of
the Group increased by 16.8% and 11.8% to HK$137.1 billion and
HK$12.7 billion respectively when compared to the end of 2009. As at
31 December 2010, the capital adequacy ratio and core capital adequacy
ratio of the Group were 14.9% and 9.6% respectively, and the average
liquidity ratio for 2010 was 44.7%, all above statutory requirements.

Deposits
As at 31 December 2010, total deposits of the Group grew by 12.9% to
HKS$104.3 billion as compared with that at the end of 2009.

Among the various kinds of deposits, Hong Kong Dollar deposits
increased by HKS$2,817 million or 4.7%; the US Dollar deposits after
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translation increased by HK$4,532 million or 37.6%; and
deposits in other foreign currencies after being translated
into Hong Kong Dollar surged by HK$4,600 million or
23.3%, among which Renminbi deposits after translation rose
significantly by HK$6,122 million or 336.8%.

The Bank will closely monitor market development and
formulate appropriate strategies as well as keep on promoting
Renminbi related deposit products to cater for market needs.
The Bank will also further its collaboration with CMB so as
to step up business promotion and provide quality services
to customers, aiming at widening client base and enhancing
synergies.
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Advances to customers

As at 31 December 2010, the Group’s total advances to customers,
including trade bills, grew by 33.4% to HKS$70.5 billion as compared
with that at the end of 2009. Overall loan quality remained sound with a
non-performing loan ratio of only 0.6%.

With respect to corporate banking business, total loans amounted to
HK$32.6 billion as at 31 December 2010, an increase of 48.0% over that
at the end of 2009. The Bank strived to expand its business in accepting
guarantee from domestic enterprises as security for loans granted to
overseas enterprises, syndicated loans, corporate loans to enterprises in
both China and Hong Kong as well as bilateral loans, and the results
were remarkable. To expand income avenues, the Bank endeavored to
pursue non-interest income business, including IPO receiving bank and
dividend payment bank businesses. The Bank will continue to strengthen
its collaboration with CMB, providing one-stop financial service to
customers in Hong Kong and the Mainland, so as to broaden customer
base. Moreover, the Bank will also focus on promoting cross-sell
products to customers with the aim of boosting overall profit growth.

As to commercial banking business, the balance of loans amounted to
HK$2,291 million as at 31 December 2010, representing an increase
of 162.7% as compared to that at the end of 2009, which was mainly
attributable to the growth in construction and mortgage loans. To cater
for the funding needs of the small and medium sized enterprises, the
Bank is committed to support the “SME Financing Guarantee Scheme”
launched by the Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited. Moreover,
the Bank will place emphasis on promoting “Usance Letter of Credits
and Renminbi Non-delivery Forward Contract”, so as to achieve growth
in business volume and loan balance. The Bank will continue to join
force with CMB to launch “Cross-border Renminbi/Discount Notes
Financing Guarantee” business in order to further promote cross-border
trade settlement in Renminbi. With respect to the hire-purchase and
leasing business, the Bank focuses on expanding equipment financing
due to stiff competition in vehicle financing business and expectation
of the increase in demand of machinery by the manufacturers, aiming at
improving overall capital returns.

Total loans of mortgage and personal loan business (including all
branches) amounted to HK$25.8 billion as at 31 December 2010,
representing an increase of 3.2% from year-end 2009. Of the total,
residential mortgage loan balance amounted to HK$8,911 million,
representing a decrease of 5.5% as compared with that at the end of
2009. The Bank will closely monitor market development and adopt
flexible strategies to offer more competitive mortgage terms, aiming
at maintaining market share. The Bank will also focus on marketing
personal overdraft facilities, tax loans and personal loans with the aim
of widening interest margin and increase profitability. To expand income
sources and secure more high-end customers, the Bank launched wine
loan business in accepting red wine as security for loans in mid January
2011.
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Investments

As at 31 December 2010, the Group’s debt securities investment balance
amounted to HK$24.0 billion, representing a decrease of 17.0% over that
at the end of 2009. More than 90% of such debt securities are rated A3
or above and their risks are comparatively low.

Treasury

In 2010, given the increase in foreign exchange trading due to the high
volatility of the US Dollar against major global currencies, coupled with
the Renminbi related transactions, the performance of foreign exchange
trading business was better-than-expected with the revenue rose sharply
by 71.4% to HK$123 million as compared to that of 2009. Revenue from
foreign money exchange amounted to HK$44.05 million, representing
an increase of 16.5% over 2009. In addition, gain on foreign exchange
swaps achieved remarkable growth. Total revenue from foreign exchange
business grew by 113.1% as compared to that of 2009.

Strongly supported by CMB, the Bank devoted efforts to seize
opportunities arising from the Renminbi related business through actively
participating in Renminbi related transactions and expanding non-
trading Renminbi accounts, so as to increase trading volume and related
revenue. The Bank also strived to develop proprietary trading business
by introduction of spot and options proprietary transactions, thereby
increasing income streams. To acquire corporate clients, Corporate Desk
provide corporate customers with various treasury products in line with
the prevailing market conditions.

Wealth management

The Group’s wealth management business realised a revenue of
HK$30.35 million in 2010, representing an increase of 6.0% as compared
to 2009.

The Bank will continue to focus on developing its wealth management
service branded “Sunflower”, providing a comprehensive financial
service platform to customers. To strive for high net-worth customers
in the Mainland, the Bank placed emphasis on strengthening its
collaboration with CMB’s branches in the Pearl River Delta region. In
addition to the Roadshow programs on Capital Investment
Entrant Scheme, the Bank also arranged high-end
customers in the Mainland to participate in the
activities for selected customers held in
Hong Kong in order to establish good
relationships with them and introduce
the Bank’s wealth management
service, aiming at seizing business
opportunities. The Bank is committed
to diversifying its wealth management
products so as to cater for customers’
wealth management objectives and risk
taking capabilities. The Bank will continue to
strengthen sales force training and product analysis
so as to provide customers with professional wealth
management service, thus enhancing corporate image.
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Credit card

The Bank issued more than 240,000 credit cards as at 31 December
2010, staying roughly at the same level as at 2009 year-end. The credit
card receivables amounted to HK$385 million, down 8.9% as compared
to the 2009 year-end level. Given the efforts in promoting the merchant
business, together with the persistent growth in domestic consumption,
the merchant business turnover surged by 25.4% to
HK$2,905 million as compared to the year 2009.

Since the launch of the world’s first diamond credit card
“Luxe Visa Infinite” and the first “World MasterCard
for Business” in the Greater China, high net-worth
individual and corporate customers recorded a steady
growth. The Bank will further strengthen its close
collaboration with CMB. Priority is given to the
implementation of mutual sharing privileged offers
from merchants in Shenzhen, Dongguan, Shanghai,
Beijing and Guangzhou as well as mutual promotion
programs in Hong Kong, so as to allow cardholders to enjoy favourable
offers and stimulate spending. To acquire and retain customers, the Bank
will continue to launch various cash revolving and spending reward
programs.

Securities

In 2010, Wing Lung Securities Limited (“Wing Lung Securities”)
realised a commission income of HK$211 million, representing a
decrease of 10.1% as compared to that of 2009. The decrease was
mainly attributable to weak investor sentiment amid emergency of
unfavourable global economic news in the first half of 2010. Given the
downplaying concerns over the sovereign debt problem in Europe and
the improvement in financial results of the companies in the second half

of 2010, the global stock market turned around with increasing
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transaction volume. This, along with the active TPO activities,
caused the securities trading volume of Wing Lung Securities
to rebound gradually.

Wing Lung Securities will keep on launching various
promotion programs and fabulous offers in the hope of
attracting more new customers and retaining existing
customers. To provide customers with more efficient and
convenient service, Wing Lung Securities has launched various
innovative services including online securities account opening
service as well as SMS notification of IPO allotment result
and order execution result service. Continuous effort has been
placed on upgrading the facilities of the securities centres and
standard of professionalism of the staff, so as to deliver quality
service to customers.
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Insurance

Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited (“Wing Lung Insurance”)
realised a gross premium income of HK$592 million in 2010,
representing a decrease of 1.9% as compared with that of 2009. Total
insurance claims amounted to HK$322 million, a decrease of 20.2% as
compared to that of 2009. Underwriting profit increased to HK$16.93
million, indicating a remarkable improvement as compared to that of
2009.

Wing Lung Insurance achieved a steady business growth by emphasising
more on profit growth rather than market share expansion. To increase
overall income, Wing Lung Insurance strived to pursue a more balanced
business structure through securing more bancassurance and personal
insurance businesses. Wing Lung Insurance will continue to closely
collaborate with CMB so as to expand corporate customer base and
related revenue.

Branch network

To increase its distribution network for retail business, the Bank
proactively expands its branch network. In 2010, two additional
branches, namely, Tseung Kwan O Metro City Branch and Kwun Tong
Shing Yip Street Branch were opened. At present, the Bank has a total of
41 banking offices, including headquarter and branches in Hong Kong.

Currently, the Bank has 2 branches, a sub-branch and a representative
office in the PRC, a branch in Macau and two overseas branches,
including Los Angeles Branch and Cayman Islands Branch.

Macau Branch, opened on 10 December 2010, provides comprehensive
financing service to corporate customers. The Branch also offers
convenient banking services and products to small and medium sized
enterprises as well as individual customers to cater for their needs.

ABETRMSITRAERR

Wing Lung Bank Macau Branch Opening Ceremony

2010.12.10

ZO— O T A H i A it R B B AT AT B — [ R IR AT B 5 AR AR .

Officials from the Mainland and Macau joined the Management of CMB to officiate at the opening ceremony of Macau Branch

on 10 December 2010.
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Information technology

In 2010, the Bank kept on upgrading its IT infrastructure as well
as enhancing the capability and stability of the systems, so as to
support strong business growth. Moreover, the Bank also kicked off
various business supporting projects in order to facilitate the business
development strategies. To keep in line with the new capital accord
requirement launched by CMB, the Bank started to fine-tune its systems
according to the recommendations of the consultant.

Human resources

As at 31 December 2010, the total number of employees is 1,726 (31
December 2009: 1,711), of which 1,575 are in Hong Kong, 109 are in
the PRC, 23 are in Macau and 19 are overseas.

In 2011, growth in the Mainland and other Asian economies will still
be leading. The new round of quantitative easing policy by the US will
trigger further fund influx into the Asian regions, thus increasing the
risks of inflation and asset-price bubbles. The sovereign debt problem
will still hinder the economic recovery in certain countries in Europe. In
addition, exchange rate fluctuation and rise of protectionism will increase
headwinds on external trade outlook. Confronted by uncertain economic
outlook, the operating environment continues to be challenging for the
banking sector. The Bank will stay alert to the ever-changing operating
environment, and devote efforts to strengthen its risk management,
enhance cost control measures and improve resources allocation. Being
a member of the CMB group, the Bank has strong parental support and
a wider new horizon for further development. The Bank will further
enhance its integration and collaboration with CMB, thereby realising
synergy effects. Meanwhile, the Bank will also cooperate with CMB
to build a cross-border financial service platform, so as to strengthen
competitive advantages and enhance profitability.

ZHU Qi
Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer

21 March 2011
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Report of the Directors

The directors have pleasure in submitting their report together with the
audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2010.
Principal activities

The Bank and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are engaged in the provision
of banking and related financial services. The principal activities of the

principal subsidiaries are set out in note 25 to the financial statements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by business and
geographical segment is set out in note 40 to the financial statements.

Results and appropriations

The profits of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2010 are set
out in the consolidated income statement on page 33.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend (2009:
Nil) in respect of the year ended 31 December 2010.
Reserves

Details of the movements in the Group’s and the Bank’s reserves are set
out in note 38 to the financial statements.

Donations

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year
amounted to HK$5,000,000 (2009: HK$5,166,000).

Other properties and equipment

Details of the movements in the Group’s and the Bank’s other properties
and equipment are set out in note 30 to the financial statements.

Share capital

Details of share capital of the Bank are set out in note 37 to the financial
statements. There were no movements during the year.

23



24

Annual Report 2010 Wing Lung Bank Limited
KESATHIRA R —O—OFFR

ERGRE
Report of the Directors
R fEIE

AT 2 4% 18 A8 VA FE O B R G
34 > JRAF G EAEE) o

EF

ENGRAND & RNy E N E R N
HITZAWE

5 1 2 (EFR)

RIEEE (R#EHR)

ey

KFH (FTHCAEER)

oy ("O—O4 " HHH
TR EHESR)

g i

T (ZO—OFhH_+WmWH
T FERATES)

GiRiiRT)

R4 sk

72T e

Rk ST

[GESNY

L1570 o] (O—OFMA+=H
BEAT)

S AR (O—OF_-H—H
BEAT)

# WHESR

! BT IEATE S

EHRZ AR

Slf7 486 AT 4] S S MR T AR AT By 2 e
A > INEEAT o B S AT i % S HE A

e SV 5 A B N A AT CHAT o B Jag 2 ]
EPADIE Sl ) Pai e R /AR i3
WS AR L P B ATHERFAA
7 S At A B8 2 R Z AT AT AR > 5l
A HAR R AT A 2

Subordinated debt

Details of subordinated debt of the Bank are set out in note 34 to the
financial statements. There were no movements during the year.

Directors

The directors during the year and up to the date of the financial
statements are as follows:

Dr MA Weihua (Chairman)

Dr ZHANG Guanghua (Vice-Chairman)

Mr LI Hao

Mr ZHU Qi* (Chief Executive Officer)

Dr XU Zhihong* (appointed as Executive Director on
5 February 2010)

Mr KWOK Kin Hung”

Mr WANG Wangqing (appointed as Non-executive Director
on 24 May 2010)

Dr XU Shiqing

Dr WU Po Him Philip

Dr LEUNG Nai Pang Norman!

Mr SOO Hung Leung Lincoln'

Mr CHAN Charnwut Bernard'

Dr ZHENG Xianbing (resigned on 13 April 2010)

Mr CHUNG Che Shum? (resigned on 1 February 2010)

# Executive Director
Independent Non-executive Director

Directors’ interests in shares

None of the directors have been granted, or have exercised, any rights to
subscribe for shares of the Bank.

At no time during the financial year was the Bank, or any of its
subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries or its holding company a party to any
arrangement to enable the directors of the Bank to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Bank or any
other body corporate.
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Directors’ interests in contracts

The Bank rents from Wings Investment Company Limited certain office
space in Wings Building under two tenancy agreements, for terms
of three years commencing January 2008 and six years commencing
December 2008, at rentals based on independent professional valuations.
Dr WU Po Him Philip is directly interested in Wings Investment
Company Limited as a shareholder. During the year, the office space was
sold to third party.

No other contracts of significance in relation to the Bank’s business
to which the Bank, or any of its subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries or its
holding company was a party and in which a director of the Bank had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of
the year or at any time during the year.

Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Bank were entered
into or existed during the year.

Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules

The Bank is required to comply with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules
which set out the minimum standards for public disclosure which
authorised institutions must make in respect of the income statement,
state of affairs and capital adequacy. The financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2010 comply fully with the applicable
disclosure provisions of the Banking (Disclosure) Rules.

Retirement schemes

The Group operates retirement schemes for its employees. Details of
the Group’s retirement schemes are set out in note 13 to the financial
statements.

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A
resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG as auditors of the Bank is to
be proposed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

By Order of the Board
MA Weihua
Chairman

21 March 2011

25



26

Annual Report 2010 Wing Lung Bank Limited
KESATHIRA R —O—OFFR

e SERlE e
Corporate Governance Report

RATECN MR R ARG > BARTH
MOTBBNEHRER  EFgCfird
ARG - BRI E AL A 0
HE o REEMELRLT > MARTA XK
S IG B A Tl 5 S R SEE TR T o

WE_O—OFt+ _H=+—HIEZ4
FETA > ARATAE A% B 25 T 3 2 AR AE &
GRMEMBR OO0 —HFILHBELK
[ b A R T A A A SN ) 16T o

EHY

O DL T R AN A Y O S
AT > TR IR IH A B ffe R B
JEA A RE T BATAE B AR - R
WA B T RREOR H AR UEAT
B ARA v A0 B R 5 e IR % B AR
TTHEBASEENE - T EHgNE
FE[] 73 9% 5 SRAT ] 5T I A D B A A
R AL o

HR GBI AR =5
WHEFE > AR ES > MEH
=LA BSLIEATE S o WA TR A
AT > W A HABITE > FA AR
GE S BE DES KEE 3okt
R B o EHA ML KRN
BB RAFE 6 E9H -

F K B SR AT B A% 48 T SRAT 1) 2 A A
AR - EHEG R RTHRAT B E R
B FREOE SRR o TR T A SRAT
B G HAEE o BIRF AT RO IR & B
T BB 2 B S Rt B R
MEEG > #UEERAITA R W FE
B o W% B oA E AR o 5T
HBkE - W KiRE - ZE M ERE
BE R - 78 780 6 By Aok 30 0T 5wy = DR M
o T SR R RO A T R A @Al
(] & AT — E A E IS - WAL MERE AT
FrEm AR - FHMBIRE - @&k
B S A% ME A B S S R BOR
E

The Bank is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate
governance. To enhance the overall management quality of the Bank, the
Board of Directors (the “Board”) has put in place governance practices
with special emphasis on an effective Board for leadership and control,
sound business ethics and integrity in all business activities.

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2010, the Bank has followed, in
all material aspects, the guidelines set out in the “Corporate Governance
of Locally Incorporated Authorised Institutions” issued by the Hong
Kong Monetary Authority in September 2001.

Board of Directors

The Board is charged with leading the Bank in a responsible and
effective manner. Its main responsibilities include, but are not limited to,
ensuring competent management, approving objectives, strategies and
business plans, ensuring prudent conduct of operations within the laws
and approved policies, ensuring and monitoring integrity in the Bank’s
conduct of affairs. Directors, as members of the Board, jointly share
responsibility for the proper direction and management of the Bank.

The Board currently comprises twelve members, three executive directors
and nine non-executive directors, of whom three are independent non-
executive directors. The individuals who make up the Board draw on a
rich and diverse background of experience from both within and outside
of the banking community. The independent non-executive directors
possess appropriate professional qualifications. The names and brief
biographical details of the directors are shown on pages 6 to 9 in this
Annual Report.

Since the Bank has become a wholly-owned subsidiary of China
Merchants Bank Co., Ltd., the Board strives to improve its corporate
governance and ensure operational compliance so as to enhance
management quality. The Bank currently establishes Strategy Committee,
Remuneration and Appraisal Committee and Audit and Risk Management
Committee, to oversee particular aspects of the Bank’s affairs. Each
of the committees has defined terms of reference setting out its duties,
powers and functions. The committees report to the Board and, where
appropriate, make recommendations on matters discussed. The Board, in
addition to its overall supervisory role, retains specific responsibilities
such as approving specific senior appointments, approving financial
accounts, recommending dividend payments, approving policies relating
to the Board’s compliance, etc.
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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The positions of chairman of the Board and chief executive officer are
separate.

The Chairman, Dr MA Weihua, provides leadership for the Board. He
is responsible for ensuring that the Board works effectively and that all
key and appropriate issues are discussed by the Board in a timely and
constructive manner.

The Chief Executive Officer, Mr ZHU Qi, in conjunction with
the Management Committee, is delegated with the authority and
responsibility for running the Bank’s operation and implementing the
Bank’s business strategies.

Management Committee

The Management Committee consists of three members, all appointed
by the Board. The current members are Mr ZHU Qi (Chairman), Dr
XU Zhihong and Mr KWOK Kin Hung. In accordance with its terms of
reference and the directions as the Board may determine from time to
time, the Management Committee is responsible for the implementation
of policies and execution of business plans as set by the Board, assisting
the Board to formulate the Group’s risk appetite and strategies for
managing the various types of risks to which the Group’s businesses are
exposed, and the implementation and maintenance of the overall risk
management framework across the Group’s businesses.

The Management Committee presents to the Board regularly by way
of detailed business reports on management’s business strategies and
objectives, updates on different lines of business, action plans, etc
for discussion at each Board meeting. The Committee also provides
appropriate and sufficient information to the other members of the Board
in a timely manner to keep them apprised of the latest development of
the Bank so as to enable them to discharge their duties.

Strategy Committee

The Strategy Committee consists of five members, all appointed by the
Board. The current members are Dr MA Weihua (Chairman), Mr ZHU
Qi, Dr XU Shiqing, Dr WU Po Him Philip and Mr SOO Hung Leung
Lincoln. The principal duties of the Strategy Committee are to establish
strategic development goals, and to formulate medium to long term
development strategies of the Bank.
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Remuneration and Appraisal Committee

The Remuneration and Appraisal Committee consists of five members,
all appointed by the Board. The current members are Dr ZHANG
Guanghua (Chairman), Mr WANG Wanqing, Dr LEUNG Nai Pang
Norman, Mr SOO Hung Leung Lincoln and Mr CHAN Charnwut
Bernard. The principal duties of the Remuneration and Appraisal
Committee are to study the performance appraisal standards for the
Directors and senior management, and conduct appraisals and make
recommendations annually. Besides, the Committee also participates
in studying and reviewing the remuneration policies and packages
for the Directors and senior management, evaluating and approving
the employment or service agreements of the Bank’s Directors and
senior management, the Bank’s remuneration strategies, the annual pay
adjustment as well as benefits schemes for the staff of the Bank.

Audit and Risk Management Committee

The Audit and Risk Management Committee consists of five members,
all appointed by the Board. The current members are Dr LEUNG
Nai Pang Norman (Chairman), Mr LI Hao, Dr XU Shiqing, Mr SOO
Hung Leung Lincoln and Mr CHAN Charnwut Bernard. They possess
appropriate academic and professional qualifications or related financial
management expertise, and are provided with sufficient resources
to discharge their duties. The principal duties of the Audit and Risk
Management Committee are to ensure the rationality and accuracy
of the internal accounting and financial control systems of the Bank;
to propose the appointment or replacement of external auditors, and
assess their independence and performance; to evaluate the procedures
and performance of internal auditors as well as to monitor the risk
management system of the Bank, conducting regular assessment of
the risk position of the Bank and proposing the implementation of
the relevant policies. In addition, the Committee also takes part in
auditing the internal control system of the Bank, and monitoring the
risk management of the Bank’s exposures to credit risk, market risk and
operational risk, etc by the senior management.

Nomination of Directors

The Bank does not have a Nomination Committee. The Board as a
whole is responsible for the procedure of agreeing to the appointment
of its members and for nominating appropriate person for election at the
annual general meeting, either to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition
to the existing directors.
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Internal Control

The Board and senior management are responsible for establishing,
maintaining and operating an effective system of internal control. The
internal control system of the Group comprises a well-established
organisational structure and comprehensive policies and standards. The
Audit and Risk Management Committee and other designated committees
have been established with the objective of assisting the Board to
manage and monitor various risks. The Board’s expectations regarding
duty, responsibility and integrity of each department are clearly spelled
out in formal policy statements, which include Code of Conduct, Internal
Control Policy Statement and Compliance Policy Statement, etc. The
Board has clearly defined the lines of authority and responsibilities
of each business and operational unit to ensure adequate checks and
balances.

The Group’s internal control system covers every business and
operational function so as to safeguard its assets against loss and
misappropriation; to maintain proper accounting records for producing
reliable financial information; to provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance against material fraud and errors. Policies and procedures are
established to ensure compliance with applicable laws, regulations and
industry standards. To cope with the increasingly stringent requirements
from relevant regulatory authorities together with ever-changing business
environment, the Board has dedicated more resources and efforts to
further strengthen the Group’s management structure and oversight.
Internal Control Committee has been established with a primary
objective of assisting management to oversee the overall internal control
system of the Group.

The Group has had in place various risk management policies and
procedures. There are specific committees and units that are responsible
for identifying, assessing, monitoring and managing the risks that the
Group faces. Risk management policies and major risk control limits are
established and approved by the Board or the Management Committee.
A more detailed discussion of the policies and procedures for managing
each of the major types of risk the Group is facing, including credit,
market, liquidity and operational risk, is included in note 2 to the
financial statements “Financial Risk Management” section.
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The Board is responsible for the Group’s internal control system and for
reviewing its effectiveness. The Group’s internal audit function plays
an important role in the Group’s internal control framework. It provides
objective assurance to the Board that a sound internal control system is
maintained and operated in compliance with the established processes
and standards through regular and comprehensive audits on all business
and operational functions. All internal audit reports will be submitted to
the Audit and Risk Management Committee for review. Significant issues
raised in the management letters from external auditors and reports from
regulatory authorities will be brought to the attention of the Audit and
Risk Management Committee to ensure that prompt remedial action is
taken. All recommendations will be properly followed up to ensure they
are implemented within a reasonable period of time. Pursuant to a risk-
based methodology, the Internal Audit Department plans its internal
audit schedules annually with audit resources prioritised towards higher
risk areas. The Internal Audit Plan is submitted to the Management
Committee as well as the Audit and Risk Management Committee for
approval. To preserve the audit independence, the Board has established
the Audit Charter to set out the authorities and responsibilities of
internal audit function. The Group Chief Auditor reports directly to the
Management Committee as well as the Audit and Risk Management
Committee.

Accountability and Audit

The directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of financial
statements of each financial period, which give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Group and of the results and cash flows for
that period. In preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2010, the directors have applied suitable accounting policies
consistently, approved adoption of all Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards which are in conformity with the International Financial
Reporting Standards, and made prudent judgements and estimates, and
prepared the financial statements on a going concern basis.

The Bank has announced its annual and interim results in a timely
manner within the limits of 4 months and 3 months respectively after the
end of the relevant period.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF WING LUNG BANK LIMITED
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Wing Lung
Bank Limited (“the Bank™) and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”)
set out on pages 33 to 185, which comprise the consolidated and the
Bank’s balance sheets as at 31 December 2010, the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash
flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial
statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
Or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the entity’s preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank and of the Group as at 31
December 2010 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

21 March 2011
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Consolidated Income Statement
HE O —O%+ H=+1—HIE 24 For the year ended 31 December 2010

—~0—0 —O0O0M
2010 2009
RERE BT W T
Note HK$°000 HK$°000
FEHA Interest income 4 2,522,666 2,022,011
FE FH Interest expense 5 (993,528) (690,187)
A S A Net interest income 1,529,138 1,331,824
M5 2 B AR 4 e A Fees and commission income 494,456 447,654
AR % 2 K A 4 32 Fees and commission expense (68,044) (65,529)
%73 PR PN Net fees and commission income 6 426,412 382,125
- E PN Insurance operating income 7 408,393 408,133
338 7 W i Net trading gain 8 377,277 299,918
Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale

R securities 22,784 68,897
HoAh 25 ZE U A Other operating income 9 161,404 147,692
BEBA Operating income 2,925,408 2,638,589
PR B Y R A Charge for insurance claims 7 (321,583) (403,085)
R E %2 #ZWA  Operating income net of insurance claims 2,603,825 2,235,504
M Operating expenses 10 (1,028,369) (1,151,601)
PEHUURAA e M i >~ 2 2 %A Operating profit before impairment charge 1,575,456 1,083,903
5 AR WE R Impairment charge for credit losses 11 (85,178) (77,921)
BEM Operating profit 1,490,278 1,005,982
BEW N EE R Fair value gains on investment properties 28 69,872 38,084
A LA 2 K 2 Net loss on disposal of other properties

s 1A and equipment (3,566) (2,283)
JRE AL S [m] 322 ) BT BE 2 35 F1) Share of net profits of jointly controlled entities 18,751 30,174
JREAG Bk 7 A ) 22 1 T ) Share of net profits of associates 2,200 2,961
B B il %t 1 Profit before taxation 1,577,535 1,074,918
B A AL Income tax 14 (228,790) (190,473)
Ji3% 3 MEE A1 ¥ 1) Profit attributable to shareholders 1,348,745 884,445

R 39 HE FEE185H & sh R 5 b 45 Bt
Bk 2z —HBhy

The notes on pages 39 to 185 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
HEO—OF T H=1—HILZ4 ¥ For the year ended 31 December 2010

—0—0 —0o0oh
2010 2009
T T T
HK$°000 HK$’000
A AR BE i A Net profit for the year 1,348,745 884,445
AR A By 2 TH WL 4R Other comprehensive income for the year
HAGE E 2 B Surplus on revaluation of bank premises 2,138 4,039
At R R Changes in fair value of available-for-sale
OB (R B securities 4,575 188,766
i B AT Y RS S IR Transfer to income statement on disposal of
LN e available-for-sale securities (22,784) (68,897)
JREAE 2 N ) 22 feti e Share of associates’ reserves 40 137
JHE A I [i] 42 ) BT B 2 bt Share of jointly controlled entities’ reserves (200) 4,489
At A A7 AL 5 2 30 A Fd IH Effect of deferred taxation on other
R comprehensive income items 13,592 (11,094)
A A 55 Al 4 TR A Other comprehensive income for the year (2,639) 117,440
A A B 3 R A 2 &2 T Total comprehensive income for the
e 25 2 BA%H year attributable to shareholders 1,346,106 1,001,885

R 39 HE FEE185H & sh R 5 b 45 Bt

Bk 2 — By o

The notes on pages 39 to 185 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
—O—O%%+ = =+—H Asat 31 December 2010

—~0—0 —O0O0OM
2010 2009
AR W Tou BT T
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
i Assets
JEAF B R E Cash and short-term funds 16 19,077,735 18,728,093
Placements with and loans and advances
[F] 3 7 J 4 T e K to banks 17 17,288,112 11,021,479
FHEHE Nk B2 Trading securities 18 2,007,798 2,452,783
fiitE &/ T H Derivative financial instruments 19 187,205 116,965
PAATE RS AR iR Financial assets designated at fair value
S RlE through profit or loss 20 1,489,751 3,611,322
Al 2 SR Available-for-sale securities 21 15,675,202 12,332,278
2R WES Held-to-maturity securities 22 5,603,234 11,136,988
B0 N Hoh IR A Advances and other accounts 23 72,236,291 54,413,444
S [m] 2 ) B HE £ Interests in jointly controlled entities 26 185,964 181,619
Wty s m) A i Interests in associates 27 5,151 4,936
Bay) Investment properties 28 2,267,500 2,275,960
FHLAE - M ME 75 Interests in leasehold land 29 242,253 246,797
HoAth ) 25 Ko 5t Other properties and equipment 30 687,021 625,667
][] s A TH Tax recoverable 13,009 86,433
0 SIE B T Deferred tax assets 35 108,410 75,159
M Total assets 137,074,636 117,309,923
i Liabilities
[] A7 7K Deposits and balances from banks 10,861,905 3,398,540
THEIE T 2 A& Trading liabilities 31 222,338 34,006
T A 4 T EL Derivative financial instruments 19 237,608 568,606
DAAEES AR RZ Financial liabilities designated at fair value
4 Al B A through profit or loss 32 170,613 402,144
FE K Deposits from customers 33 104,250,488 92,301,427
BT Z AT Certificates of deposit issued 1,304,251 1,981,341
BT 2 RIEEIE Subordinated debt issued 34 3,000,000 3,000,000
R TE Current taxation 128,077 13,686
IR IER TE B (S Deferred tax liabilities 35 468,346 414,821
At AR TH K PR Other accounts and accruals 36 3,681,124 3,791,572
AR Total liabilities 124,324,750 105,906,143
BE A Equity
k&N Share capital 37 1,160,951 1,160,951
Eai Reserves 38 11,588,935 10,242,829
e 75 4 %H Total equity 12,749,886 11,403,780
HE 4 B E AR Total equity and liabilities 137,074,636 117,309,923

KER_—_O——HFE=H_+—-HhE=E

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 21

B A A March 2011.

FG 0 3 #HHR MA Weihua Chairman

) R TIAL R ZHU Qi Director and Chief Executive Officer
HEER HHERAKHE XU Zhihong Director and General Manager

TR He AR KWOK Kin Hung Director and General Manager

R B39 H 185 H X sl RE M L 5E A
Bk 2 — R o

The notes on pages 39 to 185 form part of these financial statements.
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Balance Sheet

ZO— 0%+ _"H=+—H Asat31 December 2010

—~0—0 —Oo0oh
2010 2009
FERE W T oY o TH
Note HKS$’000 HK$’000
&R Assets
o A7 B 4 B L < Cash and short-term funds 16 18,982,784 18,469,495
Placements with and loans and advances
I7] € 7€ A T e Bk to banks 17 17,198,112 11,336,479
FEEE g2 s Trading securities 18 1,993,006 2,427,002
ik & T H Derivative financial instruments 19 187,205 104,430
PAAPEERS AR iR Financial assets designated at fair value
& Tl through profit or loss 20 1,486,448 3,537,203
At 2 Available-for-sale securities 21 15,425,925 12,152,565
52 3 R 25 Held-to-maturity securities 22 5,603,234 11,136,988
Bk K B A B TE Advances and other accounts 23 71,539,196 53,387,547
WA g 2 ) A Interests in subsidiaries 25 307,191 300,163
S [m] 2 ] B A HE £ Interests in jointly controlled entities 26 68,553 80,098
ERS <L 7E Investment properties 28 2,356,000 2,355,760
FHE + i HE 25 Interests in leasehold land 29 200,990 246,797
HoAth ) 2 B 5t Other properties and equipment 30 592,176 539,460
] | Wi A Tax recoverable 11,116 86,284
0% A A VB Deferred tax assets 35 41,344 -
MEE Total assets 135,993,280 116,160,271
i Liabilities
[A] A7 7K Deposits and balances from banks 10,861,905 3,491,979
Lo MRAT 2 A1E Trading liabilities 31 222,338 34,006
fiH 4 T H Derivative financial instruments 19 237,608 567,065
PLAPEERE AR IR Financial liabilities designated at fair value
oA =K through profit or loss 32 170,613 402,144
B FIE Deposits from customers 33 105,913,118 93,902,693
AT AR Certificates of deposit issued 1,304,251 1,981,341
BEAT 2 A TE Subordinated debt issued 34 3,000,000 3,000,000
WL IE Current taxation 123,546 1,155
I FE 5 TE B AR Deferred tax liabilities 35 466,260 412,304
HoAth AR IH K T 2 Other accounts and accruals 36 1,879,752 1,906,031
Y=L Total liabilities 124,179,391 105,698,718
B 4 Equity
AR Share capital 37 1,160,951 1,160,951
et Reserves 38 10,652,938 9,300,602
T 25 A %H Total equity 11,813,889 10,461,553
HE £ I B R AR Total equity and liabilities 135,993,280 116,160,271

KER_—_O——H=HA_-t+—HAhESE

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 21

A S R o March 2011.

S5 4 R MA Weihua Chairman

X H AT ZHU Qi Director and Chief Executive Officer
mEE R R XU Zhihong Director and General Manager

TR He R AR KWOK Kin Hung Director and General Manager

R SE39E FE B 185 H & sh B A b &F Wt
BEZ —FMhy ©

The notes on pages 39 to 185 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
HEO—OF T H=1—HILZ4 S For the year ended 31 December 2010

Bff
% 2 o B
Bank R &Gk
A  EARME  premises Investment R LERE REEHN
Share  Capital revaluation revaluation Statutory  General Retained At
capital  reserve reserve reserve  surplus  reserve  earnings Total

W #WTx #RTx EWTn EWTx BN #WTx #RTx
HK$000 HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HKS'000

RZOONE~A—H At 1 January 2009 1,160,951 57,500 36,145 173,794 25 1,003,730 7,969,750 10,401,895

“OOJUFRASHMINE :  Change in equity for 2009:

ARAE i A Net profit for the year - - - - - - 884445 884,445
Other comprehensive

R M2 income for the year - - 333 114,067 - - - 117440
Total comprehensive

R A2 A income for the year = = 3373 114,067 = ~ 884445 1,001,885
Transfer to retained

LN earnings - - - - (29) - 25 -

RZO00NEFZA=+—H  At31 December 2009 and
A | January 2010 1,160951 57,500 39518 287,861 - 1,003,730 8,854,220 11,403,780

ZO—OMMRAMMNE ©  Change in equity for 2010:

KRR Net profit for the year - - - - - - 1,348,745 1,348,745
Other comprehensive

AR A4 g income for the year - - 1,785 (4,424) - - - (2,639)
Total comprehensive

AR 2 A income for the year - - 1,785 (4,424) - - 1,348,745 1,346,106
Transfer to statutory

A E R surplus - - - - 15 - (15) -

RZ0—0F+=A=+—H  At31 December 2010 1,160,951 57,500 41,303 283,437 15 1,003,730 10,202,950 12,749,886

PR 3O E BI85 H Z sE FE /4 ML %S B The notes on pages 39 to 185 form part of these financial statements.
gz — & o
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
HEO—OF T H=1—HILZ4 ¥ For the year ended 31 December 2010

—~0—0 —0o0oh
2010 2009
FERE T BT T
Note HKS$’000 HK$’000
BEWHZ B &

WA GRly) % Cash generated from/(used in) operations 43(a) 1,253,808 (1,367,028)
B[ (FAF) FHEFERBL  Hong Kong profits tax refunded/(paid) 11,853 (20,850)
AN i AN TR Overseas tax paid (18,964) (20,452)
BEHIHZHE Net cash generated from/(used in)

WA () W8 operating activities 1,246,697  (1,408,330)
BEWD Investing activities
W ARt B 2 R R R Purchase of available-for-sale securities and

23R held-to-maturity securities (16,183,302) (50,795,658)

Fh[m] P ) B B > R fE R Loans repaid from jointly controlled entities 11,545 5,964
WEZ L [ 42 ) B 2 Dividends received from jointly controlled

kGNP &5 entities and an associate 4,686 3,005
th 5 S [ m it S 2 Proceeds from sale and redemption of

5 5 Bk 7 B R g available-for-sale securities and

A% 2 K IE held-to-maturity securities 18,412,578 33,837,769

Payment for additions of other properties
i*ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%%& i) and equipment (63,793) (116,080)

B HAh Y 2 K5k Proceeds from disposal of other properties

FJTTE' Z K IH and equipment 2,348 307
REWHZHE Net cash generated from/(used in)

WA GRE) W investing activities 2,184,062 (17,064,693)
Rl TS B Financing activities

AT 7 IR B TE Subordinated debt issued - 3,000,000
il G B 2 B A Net cash generated from financing

FH activities - 3,000,000
e RERBEEEZ Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash

O (A) equivalents 3,430,759  (15,473,023)
B—H—HH&ER

ZNBLEH Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 23,415,847 39,299,383
A T 3 5 ) . R Effects of foreign exchange rate changes 72,359 (410,513)
RT_HA=+—H8&Rk

FFB4EHEAE Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 43(b) 26,918,965 23,415,847

BEWRHZBEREAHE © Cash flows from operating activities include:
FLE A Interest received 2,477,342 2,029,449
FE % H Interest paid 876,465 773,856
BBl A Dividends received 17,841 11,920
PR 39 E £ 185 H Z sEFE A ML 4E B The notes on pages 39 to 185 form part of these financial statements.

Bk —HB MY o
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1 Summary of significant accounting policies
1.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”, a collective
term which includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA™), accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of available-
for-sale financial assets, financial assets and financial liabilities held for
trading (including derivative financial instruments), financial assets and
financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss and
investment properties.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgments in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in note 3.

The HKICPA has issued a number of new/revised HKFRSs, which are
effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010.
The Group adopted the following revised HKFRSs which are relevant to
its operations:

—  Improvements to HKFRSs (2009), which are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009 or 1 January 2010.

The “Improvements to HKFRSs (2009)” comprise a number of minor
and non-urgent amendments to a range of HKFRSs which the HKICPA
has issued as an omnibus batch of amendments. The impact of these
amendments are not considered to be material to the Group, except
for the following, which results in changes to the Group’s accounting
policies:
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

— Amendments to HKAS 17 remove the specific guidance which
stated that land held under a lease should be classified as an
operating lease unless title to the land is expected to pass at the end
of the lease term. The new guidance indicates that entities should
use judgment to decide whether the lease transfers the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the land in accordance with the
criteria set out in HKAS 17. A lease of land is therefore classified
as a finance lease if the lease transfers substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership to the lessee. The adoption of
the amendments to HKAS 17 has resulted in a change in accounting
policy, and the leasehold land has been re-classified from operating
lease to finance lease, and the land lease continues to be depreciated
over its lease term on a straight line basis with no significant
financial impact on the Group.

The adoption of the above HKFRSs did not result in significant changes
to the Group’s accounting policies and did not have significant impact on
the Group’s results of operations and financial position.

Up to the date of issue of these consolidated financial statements, the
HKICPA has also issued certain new/revised HKFRSs which are not yet
effective for the accounting period beginning on 1 January 2010 and
have not been early adopted by the Group. The Group is in the process of
making an assessment of what the impact of these new/revised HKFRSs
is expected to be in the period of initial application. The following new/
revised HKFRSs are relevant to the Group’s operations:

—  HKFRS 9, Financial Instruments, which is effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013.

— Amendments to HKAS 12, Income Taxes, which are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2012.

—  Improvements to HKFRSs (2010), which are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010 or 1 January 2011.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

Except for the adoption of HKFRS 9 and the amendments to HKAS 12,
the adoption of the above new/revised HKFRSs which are relevant to
the Group’s operation is unlikely to have a significant impact on the
Group’s result of operations and financial position. The “Improvements
to HKFRSs (2010)” comprise a number of minor and non-urgent
amendments to a range of HKFRSs which the HKICPA has issued as
an omnibus batch of amendments. The impact of these amendments are
not considered to be material to the Group, except for HKFRS 7 which
may have impact on the disclosure of the Group’s financial instruments.
HKFRS 9 may have an impact on the Group’s classification and
measurement of financial instruments.

The HKICPA has issued amendments to HKAS 12, which relate to
the deferred tax on investment properties carried at fair value. If the
amendments are early adopted in financial year of 2011, the Group and
the Bank will be required to make retrospective adjustments at that time
to the amounts reported in respect of the year ended 31 December 2010,
to the extent that the tax consequences that would apply on the sale of
the properties at their carrying amount would differ from the amounts
accrued for deferred tax under the current policy, in respect of those
properties which are not held within a business model whose objective
is to consume substantially all of the economic benefits embodied in the
property over time.

1.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of
the Bank and all of its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists when the
Group has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an
entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. They include entities
in which the Bank, directly or indirectly, controls the composition of the
Board of Directors, controls more than half of the voting power or holds
more than half of the issued share capital.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.2 Consolidation (Continued)

Subsidiaries are consolidated into the financial statements from the date
on which control is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated
from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions
between group companies are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, the interests in subsidiaries are stated at
cost less provision for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries
are accounted for by the Bank on the basis of dividends received and
receivable.

1.3 Jointly controlled entities

A jointly controlled entity is an entity which operates under a contractual
arrangement whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic
activity which is subject to joint control and none of the participating
parties has unilateral control over the economic activity.

The Group’s interests in jointly controlled entities are accounted for in
the consolidated financial statements under the equity method and are
initially recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition
change in the Group’s share of the jointly controlled entities’ net assets
and any impairment losses. The Group’s share of the post-acquisition,
post-tax results of the jointly controlled entities and any impairment
losses for the year are recognised in the consolidated income statement,
whereas the Group’s share of the post-acquisition post-tax items of the
jointly controlled entities’ other comprehensive income is recognised in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, the interests in jointly controlled entities
are stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The results of
jointly controlled entities are accounted for by the Bank on the basis of
dividends received and receivable.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.4 Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence,
but not control or joint control, over its management, including
participation in the financial and operating policy decision. This is
generally accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the
voting rights.

The Group’s interests in associates are accounted for in the consolidated
financial statements under the equity method and are initially recorded
at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition change in the
Group’s share of the associates’ net assets and any impairment losses.
The Group’s share of the post-acquisition, post-tax results of the
associates and any impairment losses for the year are recognised in the
consolidated income statement, whereas the Group’s share of the post-
acquisition post-tax items of the associates’ other comprehensive income
is recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, the interests in associates are stated at
cost less provision for impairment losses. The results of associates
are accounted for by the Bank on the basis of dividends received and
receivable.

1.5 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or
receivable. Provided it is probable that economic benefits will flow to
the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured
reliably, revenue is recognised in the income statement as follows:

(a) Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense for all financial instruments are recognised
in the income statement on an accruals basis using the effective interest
method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating the
interest income or interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument
or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of
the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows considering all contractual
terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment options) but
does not consider future credit losses. The calculation includes all fees
and points paid or received between parties to the contract, including
cash rebates granted in relation to residential mortgage loans, that are an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other
premiums or discounts.

Once a financial asset has been written down as a result of an
impairment loss, interest income is recognised using the rate of interest
used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the
impairment loss.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.5 Revenue recognition (Continued)
(b) Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial services provided by the
Group and is recognised when the corresponding service is provided,
except where the fee is charged to cover the costs of a continuing service
to, or risk borne for, the customer, or is interest in nature. In these cases,
the fee is recognised as income in the accounting period in which the
cost or risk is incurred and is accounted for as interest income.

(c) Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase contract

Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase payments
is recognised as interest income over the period of the leases so as
to produce an approximately constant periodic rate of return on the
outstanding net investment in the leases for each accounting period.
Contingent rentals receivable are recognised as income in the accounting
period in which they are earned. Commission paid to dealers for
acquisition of finance lease loans or hire purchase contracts is included
in the carrying value of the assets and amortised to the income statement
over the expected life of the lease as an adjustment to interest income.

(d) Rental income for operating lease

Rental income received under operating leases is recognised as other
operating income in equal instalments over the periods covered by the
lease term, except where an alternative basis is more representative
of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Lease
incentives granted are recognised in the income statement as an integral
part of the aggregate net lease payments receivable. Contingent rentals
receivable are recognised as income in the accounting period in which
they are earned.

(e) Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised when the
shareholder’s right to receive payment is established. Dividend income
from listed investments is recognised when the share price of the
investment is quoted ex-dividend.



1 FEFFBOR (4)
1.6 &RE &

AR B 2 A O 5 DL BT B
LREWORIE - FERE B2 &SR~ U
AFEERSARGRZEMERE - 2
BRI A R R o IS BUY
A B Ry 2 B T B A Szl A B
& TE foe 1) e 1% B IR E

(a) 5l RIEWIRIA

B MBS AR T B 45 A B S A
B & PR IS IH A F I E BA]
il RE A SR B B SIS TG R T S IR Y
AT GRERE - WIARER EHER
B AR 88 - B il s f A
BB SCRE R E R E AR 210
TEX-

BB WA HR TR B P B RIS O ik
A A 9 o (B TR B R

(b) FFIFE B2 5%

TEETE LU A ) I S A 22 < L
EBTHERE MR - R ERER
bR > i THEIS R R AE

et e T
HEM® -

A 42 1 37 S 4F 5 GERR 1.9 BT 51 AF
Wi 2T m T .

FrfE B H g 2 st AP E(ES)
HRTIT 52 By A B A A4 26 19 S Bk
HO-HEEZ 28 > R IR N
W [FHEE S g 2 d 5 F i
s8] o

Annual Report 2010 Wing Lung Bank Limited
KEESATHIRA R —O— OFFR

1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.6 Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets under the following categories:
loans and receivables, trading securities, financial assets designated
at fair value through profit or loss, held-to-maturity securities, and
available-for-sale securities. The classification depends on the purpose
for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(a) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables, including cash and short term funds,
placement with and loans and advances to banks, trade bills and
loans and advances to customers, are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. They arise when the Group provides money, goods
or services directly to a debtor with no intention of trading the
receivable.

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method less impairment losses.

(b) Trading securities

A financial asset is classified as trading if it is acquired principally
for the purpose of selling in the short term. Derivatives are also
categorised as held for trading unless they are designated as hedges.

The Group does not have derivative financial instruments which meet
the criteria for hedge accounting as described in note 1.9.

Trading securities are stated at fair value, and transaction costs taken
directly to the income statement. Changes in fair value are recognised
as “Net gain/loss from trading securities” in the income statement as
they arise.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.6 Financial assets (Continued)

(c) Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
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Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss are not
those financial assets acquired principally for the purpose of selling
in the short term but designated by management as such at inception
if they meet the following criteria:

— The designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement
or recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as “an
accounting mismatch”) that would otherwise arise from measuring
the financial assets or recognising the gains and losses on them on

different bases;

— A group of financial assets is managed and its performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented
risk management or investment strategy, and this is the basis on
which information about these assets is provided internally to the
management;

— It relates to those financial instruments embedded with derivatives
which significantly modify the cash flows that would otherwise
be required under the contract; or

— The separation of the embedded derivative(s) from the financial
instrument is not prohibited.

These financial assets are recognised initially at fair value and
transaction costs taken directly to the income statement. Changes
in fair value are recognised as “Net gain/loss arising from financial
instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss” in the
income statement in the period in which they arise.

(d) Held-to-maturity securities

Held-to-maturity securities are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the
Group’s management has the positive intention and ability to hold to
maturity. If the Group were to sell other than an insignificant amount
of held-to-maturity assets, the entire category would be tainted and
reclassified as available-for-sale.

Held-to-maturity securities are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method less impairment losses.

If, as a result of a change in intention or ability, it is no longer
appropriate to classify a financial asset as held-to-maturity, it shall be
reclassified as available-for-sale and remeasured at fair value.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.6 Financial assets (Continued)
(e) Available-for-sale securities

Available-for-sale securities are non-derivatives that are either
designated in this category or not classified in any of the other
categories. Available-for-sale securities are those intended to be held
for an indefinite period of time, which may be sold in response to
needs for liquidity or changes in interest rates, exchange rates or
equity prices.

Available-for-sale securities are stated at fair value. Unrealised gains
and losses arising from changes in the fair value are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated separately in equity
until the financial asset is derecognised or impaired at which time the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive
income shall be reclassified from equity to the income statement.

Purchases and sales of trading securities, financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss, held-to-maturity and available-for-sale
securities are recognised on trade-date — the date on which the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provision of the instrument. Loans are
recognised when cash is advanced to the borrowers.

1.7 Impairment of financial assets
(a) Financial assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired
and impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss
event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.
Objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired includes observable data that comes to the attention of the
Group about the following loss events:

(i) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

(ii) a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;

(iii) the Group granting to the borrower, for economic or legal reasons

relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, a concession that the
lender would not otherwise consider;
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.7 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
(a) Financial assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

(iv) it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into bankruptcy or
other financial reorganisation;

(v) the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties; or

(vi) observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the

estimated future cash flows from a group of financial assets since

the initial recognition of those assets, although the decrease cannot

yet be identified with the individual financial assets in the group,

including:

— adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the
group; or

— national or local economic conditions that correlate with
defaults on the assets in the group.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists
individually for financial assets that are individually significant, and
individually or collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. If the Group determines that no objective evidence of
impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, it includes that asset in a group of financial assets
with similar credit characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and
for which an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised are not
included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on financial assets
carried at amortised cost has been incurred, the amount of the loss is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit
losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the
loss is recognised in the income statement. If the financial asset has a
variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment
loss is the current effective interest rate determined under the contract.
As a practical expedient, the Group may measure impairment on the
basis of an instrument’s fair value using an observable market price.

The calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash flows
of a collateralised financial asset reflects the cash flows that may result
from foreclosure less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral,
whether or not foreclosure is probable.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.7 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
(a) Financial assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

For the purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial
assets are grouped on the basis of similar credit risk characteristics.
Those characteristics relevant to the estimation of future cash flows
for groups of such assets by being indicative of the debtor’s ability to
pay all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the assets are
considered.

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are collectively
evaluated for impairment are estimated on the basis of the contractual
cash flows of the assets in the group and historical loss experience
for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to those in the group.
Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of current observable
data on economic and credit environment to reflect the effects of
current conditions that did not affect the period on which the historical
loss experience is based and to remove the effects of conditions in the
historical period that do not exist currently.

Estimates of changes in future cash flows for groups of assets should
reflect and be directionally consistent with changes in related observable
data from period to period (for example, change in unemployment rates,
property prices, payment status, or other factors indicative of changes
in the probability of losses in the group and their magnitude). The
methodology and assumptions used for estimating future cash flows are
reviewed regularly by the Group to reduce any differences between loss
estimates and actual loss experience.

When a loan is uncollectible, it is written off against the related
allowances for loan impairment. Such loans are written off after all the
necessary procedures have been completed and the amount of the loss
has been determined. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off decrease the amount of the allowances for loan impairment in
the income statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor’s
credit rating), the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
by adjusting the allowance account. The amount of the reversal is
recognised in the income statement.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.7 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
(b) Financial assets carried at fair value

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired.
In the case of equity investments classified as available-for-sale, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security below
its cost is considered in determining whether the assets are impaired.
If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the
cumulative loss measured as the difference between the acquisition cost
and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial
asset previously recognised in the income statement is removed
from the other comprehensive income and recognised in the income
statement. Impairment losses recognised in the income statement on
equity instruments are not reversed through the income statement. If,
in a subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as
available-for-sale increases and the increase can be objectively related
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in the
income statement, the impairment loss is reversed through the income
statement.

1.8 Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities under the following
categories: trading liabilities, financial liabilities designated at fair
value through profit or loss, deposits, certificates of deposit issued and
other liabilities. All financial liabilities are classified at inception and
recognised initially at fair value.

(a) Trading liabilities

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is incurred
principally for the purpose of repurchasing in the short term. It is carried
at fair value and any gains and losses arising from changes in fair value
are recognised in the income statement.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.8 Financial liabilities (Continued)
(b) Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

A financial liability is designated as fair value through profit or loss if it
is so designated at inception. Financial liabilities so designated include
certain certificates of deposit issued and certain deposits received from
customers that are embedded with derivatives. A financial liability is
typically so designated if it meets the following criteria:

—  The designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement
or recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as “an
accounting mismatch”) that would otherwise arise from measuring
the financial liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them

on different bases;

— A group of financial liabilities is managed and its performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented
risk management or investment strategy, and this is the basis on
which information about these liabilities is provided internally to
the management;

— It relates to those financial instruments embedded with derivatives
which significantly modify the cash flows that would otherwise be
required under the contract; or

—  The separation of the embedded derivative(s) from the financial
instrument is not prohibited.

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss are
carried at fair value and any gains and losses arising from changes in fair
value are recognised as “Net gain/loss arising from financial instruments
designated at fair value through profit or loss” in the income statement.

(c) Deposits, certificates of deposit issued, subordinated debt issued and
other liabilities

Deposits, certificates of deposit issued and subordinated debt issued,
other than those classified as trading liabilities or designated at fair value
through profit or loss, together with other financial liabilities are carried
at amortised cost. Any difference between proceeds net of transaction
costs and the redemption value is recognised in the income statement
over the period of the other financial liabilities using the effective
interest method.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.9 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured
at their fair value. Certain derivatives embedded in other financial
instruments are treated as separate derivatives when their economic
characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host
contract and the host contract is not carried at fair value through profit
or loss. All derivatives are carried as assets when fair value is positive
and as liabilities when fair value is negative. Subsequent changes in fair
value are recognised depending on the purpose of the derivatives.

The method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss depends
on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument, and if
so, the nature of the item being hedged. The Group designates certain
derivatives as either: (1) hedges of the fair value of recognised assets
or liabilities or firm commitments (fair value hedge); or, (2) hedges of
highly probable future cash flows attributable to a recognised asset or
liability, or a forecasted transaction (cash flow hedge). Hedge accounting
is used for derivatives designated in this way provided certain criteria
are met.

The Group documents, at the inception of the transaction, the
relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as
its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge
transactions. The Group also documents its assessment, both at hedge
inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are
used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in
fair values or cash flows of hedged items.

(a) Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and
qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in the income statement,
together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged assets or
liabilities that are attributable to the hedged risk.

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, the
adjustment to the carrying amount of a hedged item for which the
effective interest method is used is amortised to the income statement
over the period to maturity. The adjustment to the carrying amount
of a hedged equity security remains in retained earnings until the
disposal of the equity security.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.9 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
(Continued)

(b) Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that
are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated separately in equity
in the hedging reserve. The gain and loss relating to the ineffective
portion is recognised immediately in the income statement.

Amounts accumulated in equity are recycled to the income statement
in the periods in which the hedged item will affect profit or loss.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a hedge no
longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative gain
or loss existing in equity in the hedging reserve at that time remains
in equity and is recognised when the forecast transaction is ultimately
recognised in the income statement. When a forecast transaction is
no longer expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss that was
reported in equity is immediately transferred to the income statement.

The Group currently does not use hedge accounting.

Derivative financial instruments held for trading and those that do not
qualify for hedge accounting will be accounted for with changes in fair
value reported through the income statement.

Derivative transactions are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

1.10 Valuation of securities and derivatives

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their quoted market
prices at the balance sheet date without any deduction for estimated
future selling costs. Financial assets are priced at current bid prices while
financial liabilities are priced at current ask prices. For unlisted securities
and where the market for a financial instrument is not active, the Group
estimates fair value by using valuation techniques. These include the use
of recent arm’s length transactions, reference to other instruments that
are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis, and option
pricing models refined to reflect the issuer’s specific circumstances.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.11 Investment properties

Land and/or buildings which are owned and/or held under a leasehold
interest for long-term rental yields and/or for capital appreciation, and
that is not occupied by the companies in the Group, is classified as
investment property. When the Group holds a property interest under an
operating lease to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, the
interest is classified and accounted for as an investment property on a
property-by-property basis. Any such property interest which has been
classified as an investment property is accounted for as if it were held
under a finance lease, and the same accounting policies are applied to
that interest as are applied to other investment properties leased under
finance leases.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related
transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment property is carried
at fair value. Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair value or from
the retirement or disposal of an investment property is recognised in the
income statement.

When a property is transferred to investment property following a
change in its use, any difference arising at the date of transfer between
the carrying amount of the property immediately prior to the transfer
and its fair value is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in equity in the bank premises revaluation
reserve in accordance with HKAS 16 “Property, plant and equipment”.
However, a revaluation increase is recognised as income only to the
extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously
recognised as an expense. Decreases are first set off against increases on
previous valuations of the same asset and thereafter are debited to the
income statement. Upon disposal of the property, the relevant portion of
the bank premises revaluation reserve is released and transferred from
the bank premises revaluation reserve to retained earnings.

When an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified
as premises and its fair value at the date of reclassification becomes its
cost.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.12 Other properties and equipment

(a) Premises

Premises represent those properties held for own use and are stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Where
the land and building elements of the leasehold properties held for
own use can be allocated reliably at the inception of the lease, the
land element is accounted for as finance lease if the lease transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the
leasee. As such, any leasehold land premiums for acquiring the land
leases, or other lease payments, are charged to the income statement
on a straight line basis over the period of the lease or where there is
impairment, the impairment is charged to the income statement. Any
buildings which are situated on such land leases are presented as part
of premises. Where the land and building elements of the leasehold
properties cannot be allocated reliably at the inception of the lease,
the land and building elements are treated as a finance lease and

classified as premises.

Depreciation of premises is calculated on a straight line basis to write

off the assets over their estimated useful lives as follows:

—  Leasehold land is depreciated over the unexpired terms of the

leases.

— Building and improvements thereto are depreciated over the

remaining estimated useful life.

(b) Furniture and equipment

Furniture and equipment is stated at cost less depreciation and
impairment losses. Depreciation is calculated on a reducing balance
basis to write off the assets over their estimated useful lives, at

annual rates ranging from 20% to 30%.

The asset’s residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if

appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its

estimated recoverable amount.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.13 Impairment of other assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation,
but are tested annually for impairment and are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

1.14 Repossessed assets

Repossessed collateral assets are reported as “Other accounts” under
“Advances and other accounts” and the relevant loans are derecognised.
The repossessed collateral assets are measured at the lower of the
carrying amount and net realisable value.

1.15 Foreign currency translation

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities
are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
Bank’s functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the income statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value
are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair
value was determined.

Translation differences on non-monetary items such as equities held for
trading are recognised in the income statement as part of the fair value
gain or loss. Translation differences on non-monetary items such as
equities classified as available-for-sale securities are included in other
comprehensive income and accumulated separately in equity.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.16 Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in deferred
tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in deferred tax
assets and liabilities are recognised in the income statement except to
the extent that they relate to items recognised in other comprehensive
income, in which case the relevant amounts of tax are recognised in
other comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the
year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet
date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses
and unused tax credits.

All deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
the asset can be utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits that may
support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences include those that will arise from the reversal
of existing taxable temporary differences, provided those differences
relate to the same taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are
expected to reverse either in the same period as the expected reversal of
the deductible temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss
arising from the deferred tax asset can be carried back or forward. The
same criteria are adopted when determining whether existing deductible
temporary differences support the recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from unused tax losses and credits, that is, those differences are
taken into account if they relate to the same taxation authority and the
same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in a period, or periods,
in which the tax loss or credit can be utilised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the
expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of
the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at each balance
sheet date and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the related tax
benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the extent that it
becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are
recognised when the liability to pay the related dividends is recognised.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.16 Income tax (Continued)

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements therein,
are presented separately from each other and are not offset. Current
tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax
assets against deferred tax liabilities if the Group or the Bank has the
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the following additional conditions are met:

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Group or the
Bank intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously; or

— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

— the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each future period in which
significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are
expected to be settled or recovered, intend to realise the current
tax assets and settle the current tax liabilities on a net basis or
realise and settle simultaneously.

1.17 Insurance contracts

The Group issues contracts that transfer insurance risk. Insurance
contracts are those contracts that transfer significant insurance risk. As
a general guideline, the Group defines significant insurance risk as the
possibility of having to pay benefits on the occurrence of an insured
event that are at least 10% more than the benefits payable if the insured
event did not occur.

(a) Recognition and measurement

The Group issues various classes of insurance contract including
accident and health, motor vehicle, ships, goods in transit, property
damage, employees’ compensation, general liability and pecuniary loss.
Risks under these insurance policies usually cover one year duration.

For all these contracts, premiums are recognised as revenue (earned
premiums) proportionally over the period of coverage. The portion of
premium received on in-force contracts that relates to unexpired risks
at the balance sheet date is reported as the unearned premium liability.
Premiums are shown before deduction of commission and are net of
duties levied on premiums.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.17 Insurance contracts (Continued)
(a) Recognition and measurement (Continued)

Claims and loss adjustment expenses are charged to the income statement
as incurred. They include direct and indirect claims settlement costs and
arise from events that have occurred up to the balance sheet date even
if they have not yet been reported to the Group. Liabilities for unpaid
claims are separately analysed by class of business. They are estimated
using the input of assessments for individual cases reported to the Group
and statistical techniques for the claims incurred but not reported.

(b) Liability adequacy test

At each balance sheet date, liability adequacy tests are performed to
ensure the adequacy of the contract liabilities net of related deferred
acquisition costs assets. In performing these tests, current best estimates
of future contractual cash flows and claims handling and administration
expenses, as well as investment income from the assets backing such
liabilities, are used. Any deficiency is immediately charged to the income
statement and by subsequently establishing a provision for losses arising
from liability adequacy tests (the unexpired risk provision).

(c) Reinsurance contracts held

Contracts entered into by the Group with reinsurers under which the
Group is compensated for losses on one or more contracts issued by
the Group and that meet the classification requirements for insurance
contracts are classified as reinsurance contracts held. Insurance contracts
entered into by the Group under which the contract holder is another
insurer (inwards reinsurance) are included with insurance contracts.

The benefits to which the Group is entitled under its reinsurance
contracts held are recognised as reinsurance assets. These assets consist
of short-term balances due from reinsurers, as well as longer term
receivables that are dependent on the expected claims and benefits
as arising under the related reinsured insurance contracts. Amounts
recoverable from or due to reinsurers are measured consistently with
the amounts associated with the reinsured insurance contracts and in
accordance with the terms of each reinsurance contract. Reinsurance
liabilities are primarily premiums payable for reinsurance contracts and
are recognised as an expense when due.

The Group assesses its reinsurance assets for impairment on an annual
basis. If there is objective evidence that the reinsurance asset is impaired,
the Group reduces the carrying amount of the reinsurance asset to its
recoverable amount and recognises that impairment loss in the income
statement.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.18 Provisions

Provisions for restructuring costs and legal claims are recognised when
the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. Provisions are not
recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligation as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

1.19 Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to make
specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because
a specified debtor fails to make payments when due, in accordance with
the terms of a debt instrument.

The fair value of the guarantee (being the guarantee fees received) is
initially recognised as deferred income in the financial statements on
the date that the guarantee was given. Subsequent to initial recognition,
the Group’s liabilities under such guarantees are measured at the higher
of the amount determined in accordance with note 1.18 and the amount
initially recognised less cumulative amortisation recognised. Any
changes in the liability relating to financial guarantees are recognised in
the income statement.

1.20 Employee benefits

Employee benefits include short-term leave entitlements and long-term
staff retirement benefits as follows:

(a) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. An accrual is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave and long-service leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are recognised
when the absences occur.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.20 Employee benefits (Continued)
(b) Retirement benefits

The Group operates five staff retirement schemes. The assets of these
schemes are all held separately from those of the Group in independently
administered funds.

The Group’s contributions to schemes with defined contribution
arrangements and the mandatory provident fund (“MPEF”) schemes are
expensed as incurred.

Annual contributions to the retirement benefit schemes with defined
benefit arrangements are determined based on periodic valuations of the
assets and liabilities of such schemes by qualified actuaries using the
projected unit credit method. Under this method, the cost of providing
retirement benefits is charged to the income statement so as to spread the
regular cost over the service lives of employees in accordance with the
advice of qualified actuaries. The defined benefit obligation is measured
as the present value of the estimated future cash outflows using
interest rates of government securities which have terms to maturity
approximating the terms of the related liabilities.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions in excess of the 10% of the greater of
these schemes’ assets and the defined benefit obligations are recognised
in the income statement over the average expected future working
lifetime of the members of the schemes.

1.21 Operating leases

Leases where substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases.
Rentals applicable to such operating leases (net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are charged to the income statement on a
straight line basis over the lease term. The Group’s interests in leasehold
land except those qualified to be classified as premises and investment
properties are also accounted for as operating leases.

Where the Group or the Bank is a lessor under operating leases, assets
leased out mainly include properties and equipment and are depreciated
in accordance with the Group’s depreciation policies except where the
asset is classified as investment property. Rental income (net of any
incentives given to lessees) is recognised on a straight line basis over the
lease term. Contingent rentals receivable are recognised as income in the
accounting period in which they are earned.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.22 Hire purchase contracts and finance leases

Leases which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as finance leases.

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount
representing the net investment in the lease is included in the balance
sheet as “Advances and other accounts”. The net investment represents
the total rentals receivable under hire purchase contracts and finance
leases less unearned finance income. Impairment losses are accounted
for in accordance with the accounting policy as set out in note 1.7.
Finance income implicit in the rental receivable is credited to the
income statement over the lease period or hire period so as to produce
an approximately constant periodic rate of return on the net investment
outstanding for each accounting period.

1.23 Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item reported in
the financial statements, are identified from the financial information
provided regularly to the Group’s most senior executive management for
the purposes of allocating resources to, and assessing the performance
of, the Group’s various lines of business and geographical locations.
Information provided to the Group’s most senior executive management
to make decisions about allocating resources and assessing performance
of operating segments is measured in accordance with HKFRSs.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar economic
characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature of products
and services, the nature of production processes, the type or class
of customers, the methods used to distribute the products or provide
the services, and the nature of the regulatory environment. Operating
segments which are not individually material may be aggregated if they
share a majority of these criteria.

1.24 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise balances with original maturity within three months from the
date of acquisition including cash, balances with banks, treasury bills
and certificates of deposit.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.25 Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered to
be related to the Group if:

(i) The party has the ability, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, to control the Group or exercise significant influence
over the Group in making financial and operating policy decisions,
or has joint control over the Group;

(i)

the Group and the party are subject to common control;

(iii) the party is an associate or a jointly controlled entity of the Group;

(iv) the party is a member of key management personnel of the Group or
the Group’s parent, or a close family member of such an individual,
or is an entity under the control, joint control or significant

influence of such individuals;

(v) the party is a close family member of a party referred to in (i) or is
an entity under the control, joint control or significant influence of
such individuals; or

(vi) the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for the benefit

of employees of the Group or of any entity that is a related party of

the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family members who
may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that individual in
their dealings with the entity.

2 Financial risk management

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks and those
activities involve analysis, evaluation, acceptance and management of
some degree of risk or combination of risks. The Group recognises that
taking risk is core to its financial business and the operational risks
are an inevitable consequence of being in business. The Group’s aim is
therefore to achieve an appropriate balance between risk and return and
minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.

The Group has established policies and procedures for the identification,
measurement, control and monitoring of the inherent risk of the
operations. The most important risks are credit risk, market risk,
liquidity risk and operational risk. Market risk includes currency risk,
interest rate risk and other price risks. The adequacy and effectiveness
of risk management policies and procedures are regularly reviewed by
the Management Committee of the Board of Directors (the “Management
Committee”). The Internal Audit Department also performs regular audits
to ensure compliance with policies and procedures.
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.1 Credit risk

The Group takes on exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that a
counterparty will cause a financial loss for the Group by failing to
discharge an obligation. Credit exposures arise principally from loans
and advances, debt securities, derivative financial instruments, treasury
bills, and other on-balance sheet exposures to counterparties in the
Group’s asset portfolio. There is also credit risk in off-balance sheet
financial arrangements such as loan commitments. Significant changes
in the economy, or in the health of a particular industry segment that
represents a concentration in the Group’s portfolio, could result in losses
that are different from those provided for at the balance sheet date.

The Group has established credit policies that govern credit extension
criteria, credit approval, review and monitoring processes, the internal
credit rating system and impairment assessment processes. The
Group’s credit risk management and control are centralised in a credit
management department which reports to the Management Committee
regularly.

(a) Credit risk measurement
(i) Loans and advances

In assessing credit risk of loans and advances to customers and to banks
and other counterparties, effective systems are adopted for measurement
and monitoring of the credit risk as part of the credit assessment process.
The Group’s credit grading system, which in general, takes into account
the underlying credit-worthiness of the counterparties, including the
financial strengths of the guarantors (as the case may be), collateral
pledged and the risk of specific transactions, allows differentiation and
management of credit risk for asset portfolios of respective business
units.

(ii) Debt securities and treasury bills

For debt securities, external ratings from recognised external credit
assessment institutions are used for assessing and managing credit
risk exposures. The investments in these securities allow the Group to
achieve an appropriate level of returns commensurate with the risks and
to maintain a readily available source of funding at the same time.
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(b) Risk limit control and mitigation policies

The Group manages and controls concentrations of credit risk wherever
they are identified, in particular, to individual counterparties and groups,
and to industries and countries.

To avoid concentration risk, credit exposures to individual customers,
counterparties and industry sectors are carefully managed and
monitored by the use of limits. All credit risk limits are approved by the
Management Committee. The Management Committee is also responsible
for the review and approval of the largest credit exposures and portfolio
management of risk concentrations. Approval authorities are delegated
to the Group’s Credit Committee and other lending officers. Actual
credit exposures, including on- and off-balance sheet exposures, limits
and asset quality are regularly monitored and controlled by the Credit
Management Department by keeping a central liability record for each
group of related counterparties and are subject to checks by the internal
audit function.

The exposure to any one borrower including banks is further restricted
by sub-limits covering on- and off-balance sheet exposures, and daily
delivery risk limits in relation to trading items such as forward foreign
exchange contracts. Actual exposures against limits are monitored daily.

Some specific control and risk mitigation measures are outlined below:

(i) Collateral

The Group seeks to obtain collateral to mitigate credit risk to an
acceptable level. All credit decisions, whether or not secured by
collateral, are based on counterparties’ repayment capacity. The Group
implements guidelines on the acceptability of specific classes of
collateral or credit risk mitigation. The principal types of collateral in
credit risk mitigation include:

—  Mortgages over residential properties and other properties;

—  Charges over business assets such as cash deposits, premises,
machineries, inventory and accounts receivable; and

— Charges over financial instruments such as equities and debt
securities.
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(b) Risk limit control and mitigation policies (Continued)
(i) Collateral (Continued)

The Group has established policies to govern the determination of
eligibility of assets taken as collateral for credit risk mitigation. In order
for an asset to be considered as effective risk mitigation, the market
value of the asset should be readily determinable or can be reasonably
established. The asset is marketable and there exists a readily available
secondary market for disposal of the asset. In addition, the Group is able
to secure control over the asset if necessary. The collateral is revalued
periodically ranging from daily to annually, depending on the type of
collateral. As for those past due exposures, the main types of collateral
held are cash deposits and properties.

(i1) Master netting agreements

The Group further restricts its exposure to credit losses by entering into
master netting arrangements with counterparties with which it undertakes
a significant volume of transactions. Master netting arrangements do
not generally result in an offset of balance sheet assets and liabilities,
as transactions are usually settled on a gross basis. However, the credit
risk associated with favourable contracts is reduced by a master netting
arrangement to the extent that if an event of default occurs, all amounts
with the counterparty are terminated and settled on a net basis.

(iii) Derivatives

The principal derivatives used by the Group are interest and foreign
exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily over-the-counter
derivatives. Most of the Group’s derivative positions have been entered
into to meet customer demand and to hedge these and other trading
positions. The Management Committee places trading limits on the level
of exposure that can be taken in relation to both overnight and intra-day
market positions. With the exception of specific hedging arrangements,
foreign exchange and interest rate exposures associated with these
derivatives are normally offset by entering into counterbalancing
positions, thereby controlling the variability in the net cash amounts
required to liquidate market positions. Given the purpose for entering
into such derivative transaction, collateral or other security is not usually
obtained for credit risk exposures on these instruments, except where the
Group requires margin deposits from counterparties.
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(b) Risk limit control and mitigation policies (Continued)
(iv) Credit related commitments

The Group has issued credit related commitments including guarantees
and letters of credit. The primary purpose of these instruments is
to ensure that funds are available to a customer as required. These
instruments represent irrevocable assurances that the Group will make
payments in the event that a customer cannot meet its obligations to third
parties. These instruments carry similar level of the same credit risk as
loans.

Commitments to extend credit represent unused portions of authorised
facility limits in the form of loans, guarantees or letters of credit. With
respect to credit risk on commitments to extend credit, the Group is
potentially exposed to loss in an amount equal to the total unused
commitments. However, the likely amount of loss is less than the
total unused commitments, as most commitments to extend credit are
contingent upon customers maintaining specific credit standards. The
Group monitors the term to maturity of credit commitments because
longer-term commitments generally have a greater degree of credit risk
than shorter-term commitments.

(¢) Impairment allowance policies

The Group undertakes ongoing credit analysis and monitoring of its
credit portfolios, and requires the review of individual financial assets
that are above preset thresholds at least annually or more regularly when
individual circumstances require. Impairment allowances are recognised
for losses that have been incurred at the balance sheet date based on
objective evidence of impairment as described in note 1.7. The Group’s
internal credit rating system assists management to determine whether
objective evidence of impairment exists.

Impairment allowances on individually assessed accounts are determined
by an evaluation of the incurred loss at the balance sheet date on a case-
by-case basis, and are applied to all individually significant accounts.
The assessment normally encompasses commitment of collateral held
and the anticipated cash flows for that individual account adjusted at the
relevant discount rates.

Collectively assessed impairment allowances are provided for (i)
portfolios of homogenous assets that are individually below preset
thresholds; and (ii) losses that have been incurred but have not yet been
individually identified, using available data on historical loss experience,
and economic conditions, statistical analysis and supplemented by
experienced judgment.
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2 4 i b B A B () 2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.1 {5 & ABE (%) 2.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(d) 7 JE AL iy & HoAth 15 B 5w B PERT  (d) Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held or other
Z R fE B R credit enhancements
A £ 17
The Group The Bank
—~0—0O —OoO0oMh —~0—0 —OoO0oh
2010 2009 2010 2009

T W T T T
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000

I E 4 Short term funds 18,477,304 18,254,378 18,382,353 17,995,783
] 2 BRI & Placements with and loans

Bk and advances to banks 17,288,112 11,021,479 17,198,112 11,336,479
FHEEE A% 2% Trading securities 2,007,798 2,452,783 1,993,006 2,427,002
fiiE & T H Derivative financial instruments 187,205 116,965 187,205 104,430
A FEERSA Financial assets designated

Bl at fair value through

S RlE profit or loss 1,489,751 3,611,322 1,486,448 3,537,203
At 2 B R Available-for-sale securities 15,675,202 12,332,278 15,425,925 12,152,565
Fr 2 2S5 Held-to-maturity securities 5,603,234 11,136,988 5,603,234 11,136,988
B S AR R TE Advances and other accounts 72,236,291 54,413,444 71,539,196 53,387,547
e ] 42 1 B Loan to jointly controlled

K entities 43,553 55,098 43,553 55,098
15 BRI Credit commitments 23,727,754 19,376,946 23,849,899 19,530,204

156,736,204 132,771,681 155,708,931 131,663,299

(e) &7 B A (e) Gross loans and advances to customers
() B SR AFEBEE R (1) Gross loans and advances to customers by credit quality
A A7
The Group The Bank
—0—0 —0OO0oh —0—0 —0o0oh
2010 2009 2010 2009

L T oL T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000

I 70 1A Ko e e (E Neither past due nor impaired 69,304,637 51,437,858 69,265,918 51,110,678
780 1 H A YR Past due but not impaired 758,138 1,102,492 745,548 1,082,748
SR IED Impaired 358,174 270,208 349,196 256,283

70,420,949 52,810,558 70,360,662 52,449,709
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(e) Gross loans and advances to customers (Continued)

(i1) Gross loans and advances to customers that are neither past due nor

impaired
A4 H The Group
FoAie
LE B0 Others
Real estate 13k & A Hat
mortgage Corporate Individual Total
#W T W T W T ¥ T
HK$’000 HK$’°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
H_O—O4%+=H At31 December 2010
=+—H
Al — Grade 1 16,405,841 50,977,901 1,252,559 68,636,301
Al — Grade 2 97,584 531,032 2,810 631,426
A= Grade 3 22,489 3,577 10,844 36,910
16,525,914 51,512,510 1,266,213 69,304,637
Y. The Bank
Fofie
LE X EL Others
Real estate M3 &l A &t
mortgage Corporate Individual Total
T T BT ¥ T
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
B_O—O%+=H At31 December 2010
=+—H
4 il — Grade 1 16,426,287 50,994,515 1,176,780 68,597,582
R — Grade 2 97,584 531,032 2,810 631,426
A= Grade 3 22,489 3,577 10,844 36,910
16,546,360 51,529,124 1,190,434 69,265,918
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2 4 i b B A B () 2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.1 {5 & ABE (%) 2.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(e) /7 B350 () (e) Gross loans and advances to customers (Continued)

(if) A M I J(E 2 % 5 B A0%E (45)  (ii) Gross loans and advances to customers that are neither past due nor
impaired (Continued)

A4 H The Group
oAt
E sl Qi
Real estate i1og RN G
mortgage Corporate Individual Total

T W T W T R T
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000

R_OOMN4E+—"H At 31 December 2009

= —7
A — Grade 1 16,519,849 32,536,546 1,893,688 50,950,083
Al — Grade 2 95,663 196,079 79,209 370,951
A= Grade 3 24,663 79,282 12,879 116,824

16,640,175 32,811,907 1,985,776 51,437,858
b /o The Bank
HiAt
EZisi Gl
Real estate i1og L[EPN Gt
mortgage Corporate Individual Total

T WM Ton W T R T
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000

N_OON4ETH At31 December 2009

=+—H
A — Grade 1 16,540,802 32,323,421 1,760,976 50,625,199
s - Grade 2 95,663 196,079 79,209 370,951
b = rade X R R s
A= Grade 3 24,663 76,986 12,879 114,528

16,661,128 32,596,486 1,853,064 51,110,678
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(e) Gross loans and advances to customers (Continued)

(i1) Gross loans and advances to customers that are neither past due nor
impaired (Continued)

The following definitions have been adopted for the purpose of the above
analysis:

Grade 1 “satisfactory” represents loans for which borrowers are currently
meeting commitments and for which full repayment of interest and
principal is not in doubt.

Grade 2 “special monitoring” represents loans with which borrowers are
experiencing difficulties and which may threaten the Group’s position.

Grade 3 “substandard” represents loans in which borrowers are
displaying a definable weakness that is likely to jeopardise repayment; or
collection in full is improbable without realisation of available collateral.

The occurrence of loss event(s) may not necessarily result in impairment
loss where the loans are fully collateralised. While such loans are of
“substandard” grades, they are regarded as not being impaired and have
been included in the above table.
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2 4 i b B A B (4 2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.1 f5 & ABE (%) 2.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(e) &7 B A (#4F) (e) Gross loans and advances to customers (Continued)
(iii) A H S (E 2 & 5 B A A (iii) Gross loans and advances to customers which were past due but not
impaired
A4 H The Group
Hofth
LE B0 Others
Real estate M3 &l A Hat
mortgage Corporate Individual Total

o T T T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

BR_O—O%+_"H At 31 December 2010

=+—H
EX(HPEE 1Y Three months or less 579,516 141,005 25,702 746,223
—EAL L Six months or less but
2N EH over three months 6,523 - 2,032 8,555
NEA L Over six months 1,040 2,320 - 3,360
587,079 143,325 27,734 758,138
V. The Bank
HAth
LE B0 Others
Real estate 3 (PN Hak
mortgage Corporate Individual Total

W T BT T T
HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000

W_O—O4%+_H At31 December 2010

=+—H
A H LA Three months or less 579,516 132,409 21,708 733,633
EX(EPERY Six months or less but

2N A over three months 6,523 - 2,032 8,555
MEA LA E Over six months 1,040 2,320 - 3,360

587,079 134,729 23,740 745,548
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2.1 Credit risk (Continued)
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)

(e) Gross loans and advances to customers (Continued)

(iii) Gross loans and advances to customers which were past due but not
impaired (Continued)

A4 H The Group
HAth
B ZiS ] Db
Real estate 12 EPN ARl
mortgage Corporate Individual Total
T o T e o T BT
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
W _OOMN4E+_H At 31 December 2009
=+—H
—fE A AT Three months or less 717,827 304,597 63,105 1,085,529
—fHAL L Six months or less but
2N EH over three months 3,723 8,136 = 11,859
NMEHA U E Over six months 4,892 212 = 5,104
726,442 312,945 63,105 1,102,492
AT The Bank
HoAth
ESISi] Others
Real estate 12 EPN &5
mortgage Corporate Individual Total
T T o o T T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
RZOOME+TZH At 31 December 2009
=t—n
EX(HPEE 1Y Three months or less 717,827 291,933 56,237 1,065,997
—mAL L Six months or less but
2N MEH over three months 3,723 8,136 = 11,859
NMEA L Over six months 4,892 = = 4,892
726,442 300,069 56,237 1,082,748
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2 LmhE b P (%)

2.1 f5 & mEBE (4)

(e) 57 B s #%E (#)

(iv) fEHI B WifE 2 % 5 8 sk

C R (E 2 % 5 8 A AR 5% 5 18 1] B K
RERAMRLR > KA 0 R S IH I A7 7E
WE 2 B YR > % 4R 2 H B K
1 FEL AR 20 B 4 U BB A A 2B o L AT
wr

2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(e) Gross loans and advances to customers (Continued)

(iv) Gross loans and advances to customers individually impaired

The gross amount of impaired loans, which represents those individual
advances where there is objective evidence of impairment resulting
from loss events occurring after the initial recognition of the advances

and where these loss events have an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the advances, is analysed as follows:

The Group
Hofie
LE i Others
Real estate M3 &l A aat
mortgage Corporate Individual Total
#W T W T W T W T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
—O0— 04 2010 61,255 292,352 4,567 358,174
— OO JLF 2009 68,008 192,649 9,551 270,208
Y NF) The Bank
oAt
LB i Others
Real estate i{oE 3 &l A ait
mortgage Corporate Individual Total
T T BT E¥ T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
—O0— 04 2010 61,255 283,374 4,567 349,196
— OO JLF 2009 68,008 179,222 9,053 256,283




2 LmhE b P (%)
2.1 f5 & mEBE (4)

(e) 5/ B s A58 (#)
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(e) Gross loans and advances to customers (Continued)

KBESRATHIRA T —.0— O R

(iv) A B (E 2 % P Bk EE (4) (iv) Gross loans and advances to customers individually impaired
(Continued)
A 42 VN F)
The Group The Bank
—~0—0 —0oO0oh —~0—0 —O0O0OMN
2010 2009 2010 2009
W T [ o AT BT BT
HKS$°000 HK$°000 HKS$’°000 HK$°000
[EALRERER N Impaired loans 358,174 270,208 349,196 256,283
hMEF RRBEE Percentage of total advances
Bk to customers 0.51% 0.51% 0.50% 0.49%
Individual impairment
kSRR allowances made in
A6 1] Yok (L VB respect of such advances 127,263 112,816 118,628 99,839
Total value of collateral taken
FEAG b 22t A A s into account in respect of
R the assessment of individual
HEH i 2 BAH impairment allowances 226,556 149,419 226,556 149,419
W_O0—0%+ __H=+—H:>F=Z% At 31 December 2010, there were no impaired loans in respect of

I A B E B K (O O JLAE ¢ advances to banks (2009: Nil).
) o
AR A W MERG E % B B & 3K 24K The above individual impairment allowances were made after taking into
i EE - account the value of collateral in respect of such advances.
(v) HERER (v) Renegotiated loans
A4 N}
The Group The Bank
—0—0 —0o0oh —~0—0 —OoO0onh
2010 2009 2010 2009
#W T W T W T T T
HKS$°000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000
B n o B R TR T Renegotiated loans that would
A fig E 4 1 5 otherwise be past due or
Bl E 2 B A impaired 27,830 33,086 27,830 30,790
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2 LmhE b P (%)
2.1 f5 & mEBE (4)

2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.1 Credit risk (Continued)

GNGES - ¢-3-3-6 (f) Gross balance with banks by credit quality
AL N}
The Group The Bank

—~0—0 —o0oh —~0—0 —OoO0oNh

2010 2009 2010 2009

#W T T T T

HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
[F] 3 B R A Gross balance with banks
— I ) B A ek A — Neither past due nor

(FHl—) impaired (Grade 1) 35,765,416 29,275,857 35,580,465 29,332,262

B — 2 TR ] > RGN BER R
o Ag XA B R HEE -
() W lel &

A R A AR [ i ] B A IR 2 4K
T

Grade 1 “satisfactory” represents loans for which borrowers are currently
meeting commitments and for which full repayment of interest and
principal is not in doubt.

(g) Repossessed assets

During the year, the Group obtained assets by taking possession of
collateral held as security, as follows:

L N}
The Group The Bank

—~0—0 —0o0oh —0—0 —0oOoh

2010 2009 2010 2009

EWT T e EW T BT T

HK$°000 HK$’000 HKS$°000 HK$°000

EEY) % Residential properties 5,102 5,191 5,102 5,191

Commercial and industrial

BNELY/E S properties 2,177 2,524 2,177 2,524
HoAt Others 111 745 - —
7,390 8,460 7,279 7,715

R_O0—0%+_HA=+—H  XEH
B A AT 2 0 W] A B A 153,914,0000T
(O O JUAF : #73,938,0000T) °

W 5] 49y 36 & 7 AT AT RO I LT R b B
JI WSCRR TR P A BB 55 4 K

At 31 December 2010, the repossessed assets of the Group and the Bank
amounted to HK$3,914,000 (2009: HK$3,938,000).

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable with the proceeds

used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness.
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(h) Debt securities

(i) Debt securities and treasury bills by credit quality

A 4 .
The Group The Bank
—~0—0 —0OO0OM —~0—0 —O00M
2010 2009 2010 2009

W T T T T T T T
HK$°000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$°000

TR TS 78 75 % B Je o Debt securities and treasury bills
— KA K — Neither past due nor

i3 impaired

23,972,501 28,867,175 23,969,198 28,793,056

MRZO—OF+T_A=1+—H > &A4£H
RAAT B AE 2 AT B 2 RS o g A
B Ky W %519,978,00000 (— O O JL4F :
#%19,930,00000)  ALEE EARITHA
2 B IE 2 HS R 25 0 S S A I A
H B o

R_O0—O0%F+_HA=+—H > &X4%&H
R AT B ME 2 7 2 51 0 15 75 o8 5 4 AR
5y 5 #116,606,0000C (— O O JLAE : i
#116,325,00070) © A 4E H K AT HEAH
2 BB 5B 5 0 AR > B TR
2 25 (E E A 2 116,606,000 70
(OO JUAE = #%116,325,0000T) ©

The gross amount of impaired available-for-sale debt securities of the
Group and the Bank as at 31 December 2010 was HK$19,978,000 (2009:
HK$19,930,000). No collateral was held by the Group and the Bank in
respect of the impaired debt securities and full impairment provision has
been provided against the gross amount.

The gross amount of impaired held-to-maturity debt securities of the
Group and the Bank as at 31 December 2010 was HK$116,606,000
(2009: HK$116,325,000). No collateral was held by the Group and the
Bank in respect of the impaired debt securities, and the accumulated
impairment allowance of HK$116,606,000 (2009: HK$116,325,000) has
been provided.
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2 4 i b B A B (4 2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.1 f5 & ABE (%) 2.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(h) (BT aE% () (h) Debt securities (Continued)

(i) A % 3 K 4 ek (H 2 & 7575 7= M B B (ii) Debt securities and treasury bills that are neither past due nor
% impaired

N B R TIARIEINMEAS B REEAE 2 B The tables below present an analysis of debt securities and treasury bills
T A S EE TS o5 o L 2 2 {555 by rating agency designation based on the external credit assessment

JE B institutions’ ratings that the Group has used in relation to credit risk
exposures:
A4 H The Group
I JeE 7 FeiT S
Treasury Debt fit
bills securities Total

W T Tt i i
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000

BR_O—O%+=H At 31 December 2010
=3
AA- ZAAA AA-to AAA 1,736,905 13,238,971 14,975,876
A- BA+ A- to A+ - 6,858,788 6,858,788
BBB- £BBB+ BBB- to BBB+ - 1,539,156 1,539,156
{K A BBB- Lower than BBB- - 79,163 79,163
ST Unrated - 519,518 519,518
1,736,905 22,235,596 23,972,501
HBITAR : of which issued by:
— central governments and
— R K SR AT central banks 1,736,905 35,176 1,772,081
— NEE — public sector entities - 15,536 15,536
— ERAT T At 4 Al A — banks and other financial institutions - 16,237,615 16,237,615
— 12 — corporate entities - 5,947,269 5,947,269
1,736,905 22,235,596 23,972,501
HoHR of which classified by:
- FHERE @2 &5 — trading securities 1,736,905 254,376 1,991,281
— DAAFEE RS AR 45 IR — financial assets designated at fair
Z AR E value through profit or loss - 1,489,751 1,489,751
-t E 2 S — available-for-sale securities — 14,888,235 14,888,235
— FEE B E — held-to-maturity securities - 5,603,234 5,603,234

1,736,905 22,235,596 23,972,501
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(h) Debt securities (Continued)

(ii) Debt securities and treasury bills that are neither past due nor

impaired (Continued)

Y NF) The Bank
B )i 55 1508 & 57
Treasury Debt L
bills securities Total
W T BT BT
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
B_O—O4%+=H At 31 December 2010
=+—H
AA- EAAA AA- to AAA 1,736,905 13,238,971 14,975,876
A- BEA+ A- to A+ - 6,858,788 6,858,788
BBB- £BBB+ BBB- to BBB+ - 1,535,853 1,535,853
i A BBB- Lower than BBB- - 79,163 79,163
TR Unrated - 519,518 519,518
1,736,905 22,232,293 23,969,198
HBT AL : of which issued by:
— central governments and
— R BURT S R IR AT central banks 1,736,905 35,176 1,772,081
— NE A — public sector entities - 15,536 15,536
— BRAT T At 4 Al A — banks and other financial institutions - 16,235,887 16,235,887
- 2 — corporate entities - 5,945,694 5,945,694
1,736,905 22,232,293 23,969,198
Ho 8 A of which classified by:
- FHEEE R &5 — trading securities 1,736,905 254,376 1,991,281
— DIATEEE ALK - financial assets designated at fair
2 G REE value through profit or loss - 1,486,448 1,486,448
— AT 2 WS — available-for-sale securities - 14,888,235 14,888,235
RS EEIL GEer — held-to-maturity securities - 5,603,234 5,603,234
1,736,905 22,232,293 23,969,198
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 4 i b B A B (4 2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.1 f5 & ABE (%) 2.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(h) (BT aE% () (h) Debt securities (Continued)
(i) A % 3 K 4 ek (H 2 & 7575 7= M B B (ii) Debt securities and treasury bills that are neither past due nor
75 (#8) impaired (Continued)
A4 H The Group
I Jek 55 (e
Treasury Debt &t
bills securities Total
BT BT oT BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
R_OOIE+ A At 31 December 2009
=+—H
AA- EAAA AA-to AAA 1,823,566 12,460,518 14,284,084
A- BA+ A-to A+ — 9,603,078 9,603,078
BBB- £BBB+ BBB- to BBB+ — 3,138,344 3,138,344
1A BBB- Lower than BBB- - 81,386 81,386
AEFT 4% Unrated - 1,760,283 1,760,283
1,823,566 27,043,609 28,867,175
HBIT AR - of which issued by:
— central governments and
— R BUR S R IR AT central banks 1,823,566 453,400 2,276,966
— NN — public sector entities = 173,730 173,730
— ERAT T o Ath 4 A — banks and other financial institutions — 18,594,197 18,594,197
— 12 — corporate entities — 7,822,282 7,822,282
1,823,566 27,043,609 28,867,175
HAEE - of which classified by:
- FHEEE Rz &5 — trading securities 1,823,566 603,436 2,427,002
— DAAFEE RS AR 5 IR — financial assets designated at fair
2 RE E value through profit or loss - 3,611,322 3,611,322
— Ak E R — available-for-sale securities — 11,691,863 11,691,863
— FEE B — held-to-maturity securities - 11,136,988 11,136,988

1,823,566 27,043,609 28,867,175
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(h) Debt securities (Continued)

(ii) Debt securities and treasury bills that are neither past due nor

impaired (Continued)

Y NF) The Bank
2] e % BB
Treasury Debt &t
bills securities Total
BT BT oT BT T
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
BR_OOE+TZH At 31 December 2009
=+—H
AA- EAAA AA- to AAA 1,823,566 12,453,295 14,276,861
A- BEA+ A-to A+ - 9,566,809 9,566,809
BBB- £BBB+ BBB- to BBB+ - 3,107,717 3,107,717
KA BBB- Lower than BBB- - 81,386 81,386
JHE T4 Unrated - 1,760,283 1,760,283
1,823,566 26,969,490 28,793,056
HBITAR : of which issued by:
— central governments and
— WU B R AT central banks 1,823,566 453,400 2,276,966
— NE A — public sector entities = 173,730 173,730
— SRAT B H At 4 A A — banks and other financial institutions — 18,543,430 18,543,430
- 13 — corporate entities - 7,798,930 7,798,930
1,823,566 26,969,490 28,793,056
Ho R A of which classified by:
- FHEEE Rz &5 — trading securities 1,823,566 603,436 2,427,002
— DA TEEREAIHLZR - financial assets designated at fair
2 RE E value through profit or loss = 3,537,203 3,537,203
— Ak s — available-for-sale securities - 11,691,863 11,691,863
Sk e — held-to-maturity securities - 11,136,988 11,136,988
1,823,566 26,969,490 28,793,056
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2 LmhE b P (%)
2.1 f5 & mEBE (4)

() & ~ AR EE A &SN HH 19

2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(i) Geographical concentrations of assets, liabilities

and off-balance

E M sheet items
A4 H The Group
B E HAE fr BRI
Total Total Credit
assets liabilities commitments
BT BT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
B_O—O%+=AH At 31 December 2010
=+—H
T Hong Kong 127,818,581 116,402,651 20,803,864
ESYE United States of America 1,632,545 1,407,819 745,824
SRR People’s Republic of China 13,176,962 12,178,188 2,044,701
LA Macau 365,078 278,535 133,365
PSS Cayman Islands 23,913 - -
53 H8 L AHHE S Inter-segment elimination (5,942,443)  (5,942,443) -
137,074,636 124,324,750 23,727,754
A5 The Bank
By E HMEE o BRI
Total Total Credit
assets liabilities commitments
BT BT BT
HK$’000 HK$°000 HKS$’000
R_O—O&%+_H At 31 December 2010
=+—H
T Vs Hong Kong 126,766,780 116,259,791 20,926,009
ESE| United States of America 1,618,695 1,405,386 745,824
e N\ R E People’s Republic of China 13,160,789 12,177,654 2,044,701
e Macau 365,078 278,535 133,365
PSS Cayman Islands 23,913 - -
43 FR L AHHE S Inter-segment elimination (5,941,975)  (5,941,975) -
135,993,280 124,179,391 23,849,899
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.1 Credit risk (Continued)

sheet items (Continued)

(i) Geographical concentrations of assets, liabilities and off-balance

A4 H The Group
HUH FN=L 15 BRI
Total Total Credit
assets liabilities commitments
BHFT BMET KT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
R _=OON4%E+—H At 31 December 2009
=+—H
s Hong Kong 113,631,956 103,088,810 19,096,824
e United States of America 1,491,402 1,241,865 83,192
R g N R LA People’s Republic of China 5,454,788 4,868,293 196,930
SRS Cayman Islands 24,602 - -
43 BB L AH AL 8 Inter-segment elimination (3,292,825)  (3,292,825) -
117,309,923 105,906,143 19,376,946
Y. N5y The Bank
HUE FN=L 15 BRI
Total Total Credit
assets liabilities commitments
T T T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
R =OON4E+=H At 31 December 2009
=
s Hong Kong 112,510,787 102,882,749 19,250,082
%[5 United States of America 1,480,005 1,241,842 83,192
SEENEREE People’s Republic of China 5,437,251 4,866,501 196,930
2R S Cayman Islands 24,602 — —
o e EE i Inter-segment elimination (3,292,374)  (3,292,374) -
116,160,271 105,698,718 19,530,204

LA b2 A7 T5 4 A S T 2 < FTAE B K
ol FHE o A B EE BT o

Hong Kong.

The above analysis is prepared based on the country/region in which the
Group’s operations are located. The Group operates predominantly in
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 4 i b B A B (4 2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.1 f5 & ABE (%) 2.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(i) BFE - Bl REFEAMEFRIIFEHIH (i) Geographical concentrations of assets, liabilities and off-balance
L (%) sheet items (Continued)
JEBE 4 2 % P R R Geographical sector risk concentrations within the customer loan
portfolio are as follows:
A4 H The Group
—~0—0 —~0—0O —OoO0OMh —0OO0OM
2010 2010 2009 2009
EWT T T
HK$°000 % HK$’000 %
T Vs Hong Kong 63,132,807 89.7 48,924,190 92.7
e United States of America 1,546,730 2.2 1,438,096 2.7
SRR ] People’s Republic of China 5,505,589 7.8 2,448,272 4.6
LA Macau 235,823 0.3 - —
70,420,949 100.0 52,810,558 100.0
A5 The Bank
—0—0 —0—0 —00 —00JL
2010 2010 2009 2009
EW T T
HK$°000 % HK$°000 %
T s Hong Kong 63,052,073 89.7 48,542,389 92.5
et United States of America 1,567,177 2.2 1,459,048 2.8
SEENEREE People’s Republic of China 5,505,589 7.8 2,448,272 4.7
LA Macau 235,823 0.3 - —

70,360,662 100.0 52,449,709 100.0
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T 35 58 T % i 45 S R LR AR AR R - B
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PIUR 8 78 AT 2 A% A - DATE IR AE
IR WL 2 Ja\ R IRADEAT X2 5 - BT A
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W B % S E o BRI LR
HHMZBEEEK -

A S [ 7 Bz 22 TR O Bt DA i b
Z S A A T 3 R o A 4 ) B R
WA o Bt 2 % R oy Jo B 2
ZREEY -

(b) 7755/ B B/ S 7 H7
(i) & W

2 S S S S A S
P S SRAT A R A R P RE R o

W_o—O0®F+_H=+—H, wm=x
JC ¥k O AE [ 2 B R R A T
0.64% (—. O O JLAF : 0.64%) > 1£ H Ath
REARET > AL RAITZ RBLE
Yo 1 S AH 3 b 23 B D s 514,479,000
It (O O Ju4E + #%518,040,0000C) K&
#5 #11,058,0007C (Z O O JL4E : k¥
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.2 Market risk

The Group takes on exposure to market risk, which is the risk that the
fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market risks arise from open
positions in interest rate, currency and equity products, all of which are
exposed to general and specific market movements and changes in the
level of volatility of market rates or prices such as interest rates, foreign
exchange rates and equity prices. The Group’s market risk primarily
arises from its positions in foreign exchange, securities and derivatives
in its trading and banking books.

(a) Market risk measurement

The Group’s market risk exposures in different activities are managed by
way of limits established by the Management Committee. Exposures are
measured and monitored on the basis of contractual or notional amount
and outstanding balances. Limits are set by portfolio, product and risk
type, using a combination of risk measurement techniques, including
position limits, sensitivity limits, as well as stop loss limits. All market
risk trading positions are subject to monitored and managed by the
Treasury Department. Independent monitoring, checking, daily mark-to-
market valuation and trade confirmation are undertaken by departments
independent of the Treasury Department. Regular checking and reviews
are also conducted by the Group’s internal audit function to ensure
compliance with risk limits. All exceptions are reviewed and approved
by the appropriate level of management and the Management Committee.
Actual positions are monitored by the Risk Management Committee.

The Group also applies a wide range of stress testing to assess the
financial impact of more extreme events on the market risk exposure
of the Group. The results of the stress testing are reviewed by the Risk
Management Committee.

(b) Market risk sensitivity analysis
(i) Currency risk

The Group’s currency risk positions mainly arise from foreign exchange
dealing, commercial banking operations and structural foreign currency
exposures.

At 31 December 2010, if USD had weakened within the pegged range of
0.64% (2009: 0.64%) against HKD with all other variables held constant,
the Group’s and the Bank’s profit after taxation for the year would have
been HK$14,479,000 (2009: HK$18,040,000) and HK$11,058,000 (2009:
HK$14,727,000) lower respectively. The lower impact on the Group’s
and the Bank’s profit after taxation in 2010 compared with 2009 was
attributable to the increase in short position of the USD related exchange
rate contracts.
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2 sl e B AR BE (4)
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Al 1 0 #E #104,0009C (. O O JL4E -
WD s 17,576,0000C) K %149,000
JE (O O JL4F : ¥ 2 ¥ 17,303,000
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.2 Market risk (Continued)

(b) Market risk sensitivity analysis (Continued)

(i1) Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk mainly arises from the timing differences
in the repricing of interest bearing assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet
positions.

Any changes in interest rates would affect the value of those financial
assets and liabilities carried at fair value. The Group enters into interest
rate swaps to mitigate the interest rate risk associated with the fixed-rate
financial assets and financial liabilities. At 31 December 2010, if interest
rates at that date had been 100 basis points higher with all other variables
held constant, the Group’s and the Bank’s profit after taxation for the
year would have been HK$104,000 (2009: HK$7,576,000 lower) and
HK$149,000 (2009: HK$7,303,000 lower) higher respectively, mainly as
a result of revaluation of trading securities, financial assets designated
at fair value through profit or loss and interest rate contracts. The
Group’s and the Bank’s other comprehensive income would have been
HK$28,914,000 (2009: HK$29,493,000) lower due to the revaluation of
those available-for-sale securities.

(iii) Equity risk

The Group’s equity risk position mainly arises from the holdings
of certain equity securities and option-linked financial assets with
underlying equity securities listed in Hong Kong. The majority of this
position is held for long term investment purposes.

At 31 December 2010, if the Hang Seng Index at that date had been
10% lower with all other variables held constant and all the equity
instruments had moved according to their historical correlation with the
index, the Group’s profit after taxation for the year would have been
HK$1,453,000 (2009: HK$1,472,000) lower and the Bank’s profit after
taxation for the year would have been HK$183,000 (2009: Nil) lower,
and the Group’s and the Bank’s other comprehensive income would have
been HK$44,913,000 (2009: HK$34,342,000) and HK$19,703,000 (2009:
HK$13,590,000) lower respectively. The lower impact on the Group’s
profit after taxation in 2010 compared with 2009 was attributable to
a reduction in holdings of equities for trading securities and financial
assets designated at fair value through profit or loss. The higher impact
on the Bank’s profit after taxation in 2010 compared with 2009 was
attributable to the additional holdings of equities for trading securities.
The higher impact on the Group’s and the Bank’s other comprehensive
income in 2010 compared with 2009 was attributable to the addition of
the available-for-sale portfolios.
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.2 Market risk (Continued)

(b) Market risk sensitivity analysis (Continued)

(iv) Daily distribution of market risk revenue

The average daily revenue in 2010 earned from market risk-related
activities by the Bank and certain subsidiaries, including trading-
related net interest income and other revenue was HK$844,000 (2009:

HK$510,000). The standard deviation of this daily revenue was
HKS$1,532,000 (2009: HK$1,069,000).

H PS50 A 2 A2 e 22 s s 0 1,532,0000T
(T OO JU4E : #%1,069,0007T) °

—O—0O4

i 355 B e A
5 H 4 i i DL
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.2 Market risk (Continued)
(c) Currency risk

The Group takes on exposure to effects of fluctuations in the prevailing
foreign currency exchange rates on its financial position and cash flows.
The Group’s exposures mainly comprise foreign exchange dealing
by the Treasury Department and currency exposures originated by its
commercial banking businesses.

The Management Committee sets limits on the level of exposure by
currency and in total for both overnight and intra-day positions. All
exposures are centrally managed by the Treasury Department and
independently monitored by a separate department on a daily basis.

Foreign currency exposures arising from customer transactions,
including currency options embedded in certain customer deposits, are
normally offset against other customer transactions or transactions with
the market. Foreign currency funding used to fund Hong Kong dollar
assets is hedged using currency swaps or forward exchange contracts to
mitigate the foreign exchange risk.

The tables on the following pages summarise the Group’s exposure
to foreign currency exchange rate risk at 31 December. Included in
the tables are the Group’s assets and liabilities at carrying amounts,
categorised by currency. The off-balance sheet gap represents the net
notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial instruments,
which are principally used to manage the Group’s exposure to currency
movements.
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.2 Market risk (Continued)

(c) Currency risk (Continued)

EiE - ABEAEEBEFRINEE )0 Concentration of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items

A H The Group
BT %7 LT N HAty it
HKD USD AUD RMB Others Total
BT BT BT BT ek T ek T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
RZO—0O%% At 31 December 2010
+-H=+—H
B Assets
BEBA LGS Cash and short-term funds 8,054,537 5,145,640 U020 4744926 1,108512 19,077,735
e V394 Placements with and loans and
B advances to banks 818,989 11,500,754 - 4,841,416 126,953 17,288,112
FHEEBEREZE R Trading securities 1,758,774 12,988 116,906 119,130 - 2,007,798
Tt em TR Derivative financial instruments 5,697 14,084 94,093 5,362 67,969 187,205
DATEERARLZIRZ  Financial assets designated at fair
SHERE value through profit or loss 979,334 353,595 156,822 - - 1,489,751
Wit E 25 Available-for-sale securities 2,399,304 6,474,745 4,472,740 550,567 1,777,846 15,675,202
e e Held-to-maturity securities 1,212,944 2,795,022 981,978 112,091 501,199 5,603,234
R NHAIRE Advances and other accounts 54,916,326 14,448,605 621,875 1,842,209 407,276 72,236,291
At Other assets 3,412,850 83,632 - 6,171 6,655 3,509,308
BEE Total assets 73,558,755 40,829,065 6,468,534 12,221,872 3,996,410 137,074,636
fifk Liabilities
GEZ=¢ Deposits and balances from banks 153,336 7,106,671 71,240 3,215,252 315406 10,861,905
THEE TN Z A Trading liabilities 222,338 - - - - 222,338
e Derivative financial instruments 149,936 77,623 947 4,871 4,231 237,608
DIATEERARLRZ  Financial liabilities designated at fair
SRARE value through profit or loss 170,613 - - - - 170,613
KELER Deposits from customers 63,288,517 16,580,052 8,591,307 7,939,960 7,850,652 104,250,488
HAPRS G Certificates of deposit issued 643,863 660,388 - - - 1,304,251
B2 B EETE Subordinated debt issued 3,000,000 - - - - 3,000,000
HibA R Other liabilities 3,287,431 268,384 45,160 533,140 143,432 4,271,547
FNER Total liabilities 70,916,034 24,693,118 8,708,654 11,693,223 8,313,721 124,324,750
GEAEENFAFE  Net on-balance sheet position 2,642,721 16,135,947  (2,240,120) 528,649  (4,317,311) 12,749,886
B ARRIERR Off-balance sheet net notional
B position 6,597,479 (13,42657T) 2,168,409 @97) 4,807,799 146,613
fr Bk Credit commitments 18,742,795 3,936,702 - 881,295 166,962 23,727,754
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2 4 i b B A B (4 2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.2 W5 b (%) 2.2 Market risk (Continued)

(c) Bm fg (#) (c) Currency risk (Continued)

EE - BfE A EREAMEINER Wi Concentration of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items

(78) (Continued)

ENF) The Bank
# E7 T ARHK et fit
HKD USD AUD RMB Others Total

T W%t gWTx #WTx #WTx #W T
HKS000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000

RZO0—0% At 31 December 2010

+ZA=+—H
jogi Assets
BBl e B E & Cash and short-term funds 7,983,547 5,125,765 24,120 4,740,840 1,108,512 18,982,784
[F] 3 7 M7 OB Placements with and loans and

B advances to banks 728,989 11,500,754 - 4841416 126953 17,198,112
FERER®RZES Trading securities 1,743,982 12,988 116,906 119,130 - 1,993,006
it e TE Derivative financial instruments 5,697 14,084 94,093 5,362 67,969 187,205
PIATEERARLIRZ  Financial assets designated at fair

GRERE value through profit or loss 978,418 351,208 156,822 - - 1,486,448
k& 2 % Available-for-sale securities 2155845 6,474,745 4,472,740 550,567 1,772,028 15425925
SRR e Held-to-maturity securities 1,212,944 2,795,022 981,978 112,091 501,199 5,603,234
e &Yl Advances and other accounts 54,198,748 14,469,088 621,875 1,842,209 407,276 71,539,196
ol Other assets 3,499,752 64,991 - 5972 6,655 3,577,370
W Total assets 72,507,922 40,808,645 6,468,534 12,217,587 3,990,592 135,993,280
ffk Liabilities
FEZ N Deposits and balances from banks 153,336 7,106,671 71,240 3,215,252 315,406 10,861,905
THIRET 2 A fh Trading liabilities 222,338 - - - - 222,338
MEEMIE Derivative financial instruments 149,936 77,623 947 4,871 4,231 237,608
DIAT-E(E7E AH4 R Financial liabilities designated at fair

SHARE value through profit or loss 170,613 - - - - 170,613
KPS Deposits from customers 64,328,445 17,202,000 8,591,380 7,939,960 7,851,333 105,913,118
B2 Certificates of deposit issued 643,863 660,388 - - - 1,304,251
BAT 2 Subordinated debt issued 3,000,000 - - - - 3,000,000
HA & Other liabilities 1,481,723 266,164 45,160 533,079 143432 2,469,558
=l Total liabilities 70,150,254 25312,846 8,708,727 11,693,162 8,314,402 124,179,391
BREAMEFNFAFE  Neton-balance sheet position 2,357,668 15,495,799  (2,240,193) 524,425 (4,323,810) 11,813,889
BEAEFILFEEA  Off-balance sheet net notional

ekl position 6,597,479 (13,426,577) 2,168,409 (497) 4,807,799 146,613
s Bk Af Credit commitments 18,864,940 3,936,702 - 881,295 166,962 23,849,899
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.2 Market risk (Continued)
(c) Currency risk (Continued)

Concentration of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items
(Continued)

A H The Group
o EH L7 ARH Hith At
HKD usSD AUD RMB Others Total
BT WRTr W%t Wt B%Tc w%Tx
HK$’000  HK$°000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$°000
RZOON4: At 31 December 2009
+=A=+—H
B Assets
B E R ES Cash and short-term funds 8,602,000 3,550,176 1,742,441 794,612 4,038,774 18,728,093
GE ek 11394 Placements with and loans and
B advances to banks 6,857,074  2312,612 - 1,053,976 797,817 11,021,479
FHERE MR Z# % Trading securities 2,056,723 36,196 100,812 259,052 - 245783
MEEMTE Derivative financial instruments 61,612 19,489 1,290 = 34,574 116,965
DATEfE#ABLGEZ  Financial assets designated at fair
SRERE value through profit or loss 2,442,805 739,529 350,399 - 78,589 3,611,322
T Available-for-sale securities 1,683,300 6,193,571 3,124,241 403,497 927,669 12,332,278
BRI A Held-to-maturity securities 5,880,267  3289,749 1,693,702 = 273270 11,136,988
B AR Advances and other accounts 45,672,363 6,212,445 554455 1,016,774 957407 54,413,444
gz Other assets 3,456,365 32,417 = 7,789 - 3,496,571
W Total assets 76,712,599 22,386,184 7,567,340 3,535,700 7,108,100 117,309,923
ff Liabilities
[HEZ=2 Deposits and balances from banks 170,052 2,018,088 - 1,107,436 102,964 3,398,540
RRIEET 2 Atk Trading liabilities 34,006 = = = = 34,006
fitsm TR Derivative financial instruments 439,105 104,196 9,840 - 15,465 568,606
PVATE(ERS A R4 EZ  Financial liabilities designated at fair
AR value through profit or loss 402,144 = - - - 402,144
KF 5 Deposits from customers 60,471,897 12,048,057 8,764,690  1817,620 9,199,163 92,301,427
BT A Certificates of deposit issued 1,205,841 775,500 = = - 1981341
BT HEEE Subordinated debt issued 3,000,000 - - - - 3,000,000
HibA Other liabilities 3,852,936 72,796 43477 191,105 59,765 4,220,079
Ma s Total liabilities 69,575,981 15,018,637 82818007 3,116,161 9,377,357 105,906,143
GEAMEENFAFE  Net on-balance sheet position 7,136,618 7,367,547 (1,250,667) 419,539 (2,269,257) 11,403,780
BEAERNLERR Off-balance sheet net notional
k| position 288473 (3,991,816) 1,328,986 - 2392,565 18,208
fr Bk Credit commitments 18218779 1,026,273 = 32,691 99,203 19,376,946
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2 4 i b B A B (4 2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.2 WA BE (%) 2.2 Market risk (Continued)

(c) B im b (#4) (c) Currency risk (Continued)

GiE - BEAEEAMBIEEHKR M Concentration of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items

(78) (Continued)

N The Bank
T ESH LT NG HAly At
HKD usb AUD RMB Others Total

whTr  EWTr W% EWTx W%t T
HKS'000  HK$000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$°000  HKS$000

HZOON4E+ZA At 31 December 2009

=t+—H
203 Assets
FEFF B4 M E & Cash and short-term funds 8,418,009 3478796 1,742,441 791,475 4,038,774 18,469,495
[F] 3 72 HAA I Placements with and loans and

B advances to banks 7,172,074 2,312,612 - 1,053,976 797,817 11,336,479
FERE R ZESR Trading securities 2,030,942 36,196 100,812 259,052 - 2,427,002
4T E Derivative financial instruments 49,077 19,489 1,290 = 34,574 104,430
PIAFE(ER A R4 RZ  Financial assets designated at fair

SHEE value through profit or loss 2,436,016 672,199 350,399 = 78,589 3,537,203
{2 Available-for-sale securities 1,503,587 6,193,571 3,124,241 403,497 927,669 12,152,565
e Held-to-maturity securities 5,880,267 3,289,749 1,693,702 = 273270 11,136,988
B S EAb IR TE Advances and other accounts 44,625,905 6,233,293 554,455 1,016,487 957,407 53,387,547
B Other assets 3,588,703 13,025 = 6,834 - 3,608,562
M Total assets 75,704,580 22,248,930 7,567,340 3,531,321 7,108,100 116,160,271
ff Liabilities
[HEFe2 Deposits and balances from banks 263,491 2,018,088 - 1,107,436 102,964 3,491,979
K5 IRE T Z Al Trading liabilities 34,006 = = = = 34,006
sk L =N Derivative financial instruments 437,564 104,196 9,840 - 15,465 567,065
PLAF-E(EEE A% HEZ  Financial liabilities designated at fair

SHAR value through profit or loss 402,144 = = = - 402,144
BT Deposits from customers 61,588,529 12,524,183 8,764,754  1817,620 9,207,607 93,902,693
BT 2 A Certificates of deposit issued 1,205,341 775,500 = = - 1,981,341
BT A EER Subordinated debt issued 3,000,000 = = = ~ 3,000,000
Hih& & Other liabilities 1,947,118 79,353 43 477 189,768 59774 2,319,490
=l Total liabilities 68,878,693 15,501,320 8,818,071 3,114,824 9,385,810 105,698,718
GEABENFAFE  Net on-balance sheet position 6,825,887 6,747,610  (1,250,731) 416,497 (2,277,710) 10,461,553
B BERINLHEA Off-balance sheet net notional

B position 288473 (3,991,816) 1,328,986 - 2392,565 18,208

fr Bk Credit commitments 18,372,037 1,026,273 = 32,691 99203 19,530,204
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.2 Market risk (Continued)
(d) Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing
levels of market interest rates in respect of its fair value and cash flow
interest rate risks. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the value
of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash
flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates.

Interest margin may increase as a result of such changes but may reduce
or create losses in the event that unexpected movements arise. The Group
has established policies and systems to monitor its interest-sensitive
positions and net repricing gap to ensure that they are all properly
managed under the limits approved by the Management Committee.
Actual positions are compared with the approved limits and monitored
by the Risk Management Committee on a monthly basis.

While the primary objective of interest rate risk management is to limit
potential adverse effects of interest rate movements on net interest
income, interest rate positions may be taken for yield enhancement
within the risk limits.

The tables on the following pages summarise the Group’s exposure
to interest rate risks. Included in the tables are the Group’s assets and
liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual
repricing or maturity dates.
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2 <l B B ()

2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.2 i R FE (%) 2.2 Market risk (Continued)
(d) FIZEfz (4F) (d) Interest rate risk (Continued)
i M A2 FIREUERE — EE SRS Interest sensitivity of assets and liabilities — repricing analysis
r
A4 The Group
—fil A
%W —WANE  Z@ANE —HEUE BN E it B
Up to Z=MA A LA Over  Non-interest it
1 month ~ 1-3 months  3-12 months 1-5 years 5 years bearing Total
BT T T BT BT BT BT
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
SN OR Ok 25 i | At 31 December 2010
=1+—H
B Assets
AP B4 a4 Cash and short-term funds 16,933,451 - - - - 2,144,284 19,077,735
EE Y3193 Placements with and loans and
%4 advances to banks 5,101,661 11,627,254 559,197 - - - 17,288,112
REEE Rz &5 Trading securities 507,485 1,202,437 225,383 55,550 426 16,517 2,007,798
ik sMT R Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 187,205 187,205
DATEEFABGEZ  Financial assets designated at fair
SHMERE value through profit or loss 156,822 24,142 818,719 490,068 - - 1,489,751
ki 7 Available-for-sale securities 4,198,115 9,544,711 485,877 659,532 - 786,967 15,675,202
FRE B R Held-to-maturity securities 1,901,455 2,210,135 748,826 719,740 23,078 - 5,603,234
BRI Advances and other accounts 513712973 16,941,132 1,217,747 483,935 123919 2,096,585 72,236,291
Hibg s Other assets 18,839 24,714 - - - 3,465,755 3,509,308
HEE Total assets 80,190,801 41,574,525 4,055,749 2,408,825 147,423 8,697,313 137,074,636
ffR Liabilities
HEZZS Deposits and balances from banks 4,678,762 4,051,286 866,031 - - 1,265,826 10,861,905
TR T 2 B Trading liabilities 99,993 115,964 - 6,381 - - 222,338
it A Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 237,608 237,608
DATEHEFABLGEZ  Financial liabilities designated at fair
SMAE value through profit or loss - - - 170,613 - - 170,613
B Deposits from customers 71,085,440 18,048,327 7,286,493 1,003,261 - 6,826,967 104,250,488
Bl Certificates of deposit issued 100,000 660,388 543,863 - - - 1,304,251
B2 4 EEE Subordinated debt issued 800,000 700,000 - - 1,500,000 - 3,000,000
HAbe g Other liabilities - 76,297 70,428 - - 4,130,822 4,277,547
A Total liabilities 76,764,195 23,652,262 8,766,815 1,180,255 1,500,000 12,461,223 124,324,750
R P 2 B 4 Total interest sensitivity gap
(CREGHE) (unadjusted) 3426606 17,922,263 (4,711,066) 1228570  (1,352,577)
FIRAETHA#Z®  Effect of interest rate derivatives 743,127 367,927 (777,656) (422,905) (64,042)
SRR 2 B 40 Total interest sensitivity gap
(4B 3%) (adjusted) 4,169,733 18,290,190 (5,488,722) 805,665 (1,416,619)
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.2 i R FE (%) 2.2 Market risk (Continued)
(d) FIZ Bz (4F) (d) Interest rate risk (Continued)
G M A2 FIREUERE — EES RS Interest sensitivity of assets and liabilities — repricing analysis
B (%8) (Continued)
N The Bank
—fiA
gUF  —HANE  Z@EAMLE —EUE BN E it B
Up to Z=MA o ER S Over  Non-interest 6L
1 month  1-3 months  3-12 months 1-5 years 5 years bearing Total
T kT kT BT T T BT
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$000 HKS$°000 HKS$000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
RZ0—0%+=H At 31 December 2010
=f—H
B Assets
LA B I 4 Cash and short-term funds 16,848,029 - - - - 2,134,755 18,982,784
EE Y3953 Placements with and loans and
B advances to banks 5,101,661 11,537,254 559,197 - - - 17,198,112
FERE GBS Trading securities 507,485 1,202,437 225,383 55,550 426 1,725 1,993,006
fEEmTE Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 187,205 187,205
DATEEFFARLGEZ  Financial assets designated at fair
SHEE value through profit or loss 156,822 23,483 817,803 488,340 - - 1,486,448
ki 7 B Available-for-sale securities 4,198,115 9,544,711 485,877 659,532 - 537,690 15425925
2B Held-to-maturity securities 1,901,455 2,210,135 748,826 719,740 23,078 - 5,603,234
Bk R AR Advances and other accounts 51,392,999 17,005,717 1,184,415 394,486 123,006 1438573 71,539,196
Hit g Other assets 18,839 24,714 - - - 3533817 3,577,370
g Total assets 80,125,405 41,548,451 4,021,501 2,317,648 146,510 7,833,765 135,993,280
ffR Liabilities
FEEZ S Deposits and balances from banks 4,678,762 4,051,286 866,031 - - 1,265,826 10,861,905
RORET 2 A& Trading liabilities 99,993 115,964 - 6,381 - - 222,338
fiE4MTR Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 237,608 237,608
DATEEFAEGEZ  Financial liabilities designated at fair
SMAE value through profit or loss - - - 170,613 - - 170,613
ERHER Deposits from customers 71,453,459 18,048,635 8,165,062 1,005,197 - 7,240,765 105,913,118
AT 2 A5k Certificates of deposit issued 100,000 660,388 543,863 - - - 1,304,251
B2 RIEER Subordinated debt issued 800,000 700,000 - - 1,500,000 ~ 3,000,000
HAbE Other liabilities - 76,297 70,428 - - 2,322,833 2,469,558
iUt Total liabilities 77,132,214 23,652,570 9,645,384 1,182,191 1,500,000 11,067,032 124,179,391
G R 2 B A Total interest sensitivity gap
(RETHE) (unadjusted) 2,993,191 17,895,881 (5,623,883) 1,135,457 (1,353,490)
FIRAE TRAKZ M  Effect of interest rate derivatives 743,127 367,927 (777,656) (422,905) (64,042)
A R P 2 B 4 Total interest sensitivity gap
(4B3%) (adjusted) 3,736,318 18,263,808 (6,401,539) 712,552 (1,417,532)
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2 4 b R A B () 2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.2 Wi A BE (&) 2.2 Market risk (Continued)
(d) FIZEfz (4F) (d) Interest rate risk (Continued)
G M A2 FIREUERE — EES RS Interest sensitivity of assets and liabilities — repricing analysis
B (%8) (Continued)
A H The Group

—fHA

FUT  —MEAME =AML —HUE TN E Vvt

Up to F={iA F—4F Bk Over  Non-interest ait
1 month 1-3 months ~ 3-12 months 1-5 years 5 years bearing Total

WETE T W WETm #hTo BT T
HK$°000  HKS000  HK$'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HK$000  HKS'000

RZOONA+ZA At 31 December 2009

=1+—H
i Assets
AP B4 a4 Cash and short-term funds 17,010,347 = = = - 1,717,746 18,728,093
FE leai9d Placements with and loans and

B advances to banks 582,274 8,844,642 1,594,563 = = — 11,021,479
REEE Rz B5 Trading securities 663,990 926,883 690,598 145,180 351 25,781 2,452,783
ik smMT R Derivative financial instruments = = = - - 116,965 116,965
DATEEFABGEZ  Financial assets designated at fair

GHEE value through profit or loss 7,445 176,287 666,267 2,761,323 - - 3,611,322
ik 2 % Available-for-sale securities 2,708,992 7,873,946 23,749 1,085,176 - 640415 12,332,278
FRE B R Held-to-maturity securities 4,446,951 4,887,762 533,831 1,244,296 24,148 - 11,136,988
BN IRIE Advances and other accounts 43,799,510 8,082,019 219,905 375,951 100,372 1,835,687 54,413,444
Hib &R Other assets 20,506 33,285 = - - 3,442,780 3,496,571
W Total assets 69,240,015 30,824,824 3,728,913 5,611,926 124,871 7,779,374 117,309,923
£ Liabilities
HEZZS Deposits and balances from banks 2,672,367 507,672 = = = 218,501 3,398,540
ROEET 2 & Trading liabilities 29,499 4,000 507 = = = 34,006
it EmTHE Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 568,606 568,606
DATEHEFABLGEZ  Financial liabilities designated at fair

SHARE value through profit or loss - 201,595 200,549 - - - 402,144
EFE Deposits from customers 63,100,681 17,607,211 5,877,197 338,512 - 5377826 92,301,427
BT 2Rk Certificates of deposit issued 745,867 1,235,474 = = = = 1,981,341
B2 4 EEE Subordinated debt issued 800,000 700,000 = = 1,500,000 = 3,000,000
A& R Other liabilities - 56,787 = = - 4,163,292 4,220,079
iUt Total liabilities 67,348,414 20,312,739 6,078,253 338,512 1,500,000 10,328,225 105,906,143
R 2 B A Total interest sensitivity gap

(REHE) (unadjusted) 1,891,601 10,512,085  (2,349,340) 5273414 (1,375,129)
FIERMETHAL 272 Effect of interest rate derivatives 1,118,967 1,958,437 (390,714)  (2,880,624) =
IR BRI 4% Total interest sensitivity gap

(KL (adjusted) 3,010,568 12,470,522 (2,740,054) 2,392,790 (1,375,129)
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.2 i R FE (%) 2.2 Market risk (Continued)
(d) FIZ Bz (4F) (d) Interest rate risk (Continued)
G M A2 FIREUERE — EES RS Interest sensitivity of assets and liabilities — repricing analysis
B (%8) (Continued)
N The Bank
—fiA
g —WAMLE =AML —4EpE AU E yNip:!
Up to F=MAA F—A R Over  Non-interest S
I month  1-3months  3-12 months 1-5 years 5 years bearing Total
ki T T T el T T ki T T i T
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
RZOON4ET=A At 31 December 2009
=f—H
B Assets
B4 R E S Cash and short-term funds 16,758,996 - - - - 1,710,499 18,469,495
EE Y391 Placements with and loans and
B advances to banks 582,274 8,929,642 1,824,563 - - - 11,336,479
RFEE BB Trading securities 663,990 926,883 690,598 145,180 351 - 2427002
S TA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 104,430 104,430
DATEE®ARLGELZ  Financial assets designated at fair
SREE value through profit or loss - 156,998 622,592 2,757,613 - - 3,537,203
ik 7 Available-for-sale securities 2,708,992 7,873,946 23,749 1,085,176 - 460,702 12,152,565
FREHME S Held-to-maturity securities 4,446,951 4,887,762 533,831 1,244,296 24,148 - 11,136,988
Bk LM ERIA Advances and other accounts 43,746,757 8,086,014 144,332 180,968 98,965 1,130,511 53,387,547
HAb g Other assets 20,506 33,285 - - - 3554771 3,608,562
EE Total assets 68,928,466 30,894,530 3,839,665 5,413,233 123,464 6,960,913 116,160,271
fifk Liabilities
EEY:="¢ Deposits and balances from banks 2,722,367 507,672 - - - 261,940 3,491,979
RORET 2 A& Trading liabilities 29,499 4,000 507 = = = 34,006
&M TR Derivative financial instruments = = = - - 567,065 567,065
PIAFEfEABREZ  Financial liabilities designated at fair
SHARE value through profit or loss - 201,595 200,549 - - - 402,144
PR Deposits from customers 64,413,220 17,611,182 5,947,085 339,560 - 5,591,646 93,902,693
BT 2 fE 5 Certificates of deposit issued 745,867 1,235,474 = = = = 1,981,341
BT R Subordinated debt issued 800,000 700,000 = - 1,500,000 ~ 3,000,000
HAb s Other liabilities - 56,787 - - - 2,262,703 2,319,490
MAfE Total liabilities 68,710,953 20,316,710 6,148,141 339,560 1,500,000 8,683,354 105,698,718
TS BUR A 2 B A Total interest sensitivity gap
(AR ) (unadjusted) 217,513 10,577,820 (2,308,476) 5,073,673 (1,376,536)
FIRfTE THAKZ M Effect of interest rate derivatives 1,118,967 1,958,437 (390,714)  (2,880,624) =
LR 2 A Total interest sensitivity gap
(ZH%) (adjusted) 1,336,480 12,536,257 (2,699,190) 2,193,049 (1,376,536)
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2 ShE b P (%)
2.2 i 5 EUBE (%)

2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.2 Market risk (Continued)
(d) FIZ i (#5)

(d) Interest rate risk (Continued)

SR B SR TR CRUAAPE
{E 56 AR 4 R A) 26 = 28 W B0 B R

The table below summarises the effective interest rate by major
currencies of monetary financial instruments not carried at fair value

|2 through profit or loss:
A H The Group
T F70 Wig AR ity i
HKD USD AUD RMB Others Total
% % % % % %
RZO—O%+=H  At31 December 2010
=+—H
2903 Assets
B4 R4 &4 Cash and short-term funds 0.26 0.57 - 1.1 1.00 0.60
[F] 2 A A7 A Placements with and loans and
B advances to banks 1.99 1.63 - 5.12 2.30 2.63
At 2 R Available-for-sale securities 0.84 1.24 5.18 1.21 2.98 2.49
F5 2 5 IR 5 Held-to-maturity securities 0.81 2.40 5.19 2.96 3.41 2.64
KPS Advances to customers 1.92 2.77 6.08 5.77 1.44 2.21
A1 Liabilities
] 77 3 Deposits and balances from banks 0.20 0.76 4.95 3.69 0.31 1.64
BT Deposits from customers 0.36 0.59 4.36 1.55 1.31 0.89
BT ZAFHE Certificates of deposit issued 0.61 0.85 - - - 0.73
BAT 2 R IEETE Subordinated debt issued 4.01 - - - - 4.01
RZOOI4 At 31 December 2009
+=ZH=+—H
2003 Assets
BfFH 4 R4 &4 Cash and short-term funds 0.16 0.38 3.71 1.00 0.94 0.74
[F] 358 BAF Placements with and loans and
Bk advances to banks 0.29 0.60 = 2.18 2.10 0.67
Ak A Available-for-sale securities 0.98 1.29 4.63 0.73 3.03 2.20
52 5 R 5 Held-to-maturity securities 0.39 2.24 4.80 = 2.60 1.68
KEAHR Advances to customers 2.04 2.65 4.18 4.90 3.66 2.20
=L Liabilities
FEYeZ¢ Deposits and balances from banks 0.19 0.30 - 2.18 1.62 0.95
BPEK Deposits from customers 0.12 0.18 3.23 1.26 1.00 0.53
BATZ A Certificates of deposit issued 0.38 0.53 - - - 0.43
Bit LR MERH Subordinated debt issued 3.94 = - - - 3.94
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group is unable to meet its payment
obligations associated with its financial liabilities when they fall due and
to replace funds when they are withdrawn. The consequence may be the
failure to meet obligations to repay depositors and fulfill commitments to
lend. The Group is exposed to daily calls on its available cash resources
from overnight deposits, current accounts, matured deposits, loan draw-
downs and guarantees, and from margin and other calls on cash-settled
derivatives.

(a) Liquidity risk management process

The Group has established policies and systems to monitor and control
its liquidity position on a daily basis. The Treasury Department manages
the Group’s day-to-day funding by monitoring future cash flows to
ensure that requirements can be met. This includes replenishment
of funds as they mature or are borrowed by customers. The Group
maintains an active presence in money markets to enable this to happen
and a portfolio of high quality liquid assets that can easily be liquidated
to meet emergency funding needs. The Group also monitors the off-
balance sheet cash flow activities, such as loan commitments, contingent
liabilities under guarantees and standby facilities received, as part of
its liquidity risk management process. Sources of liquidity are regularly
reviewed by the Treasury Department to maintain diversification in
currency, geography, provider, product and term.

Limits for liquidity ratio, loan-to-deposit ratio and maturity mismatch
amount have been set to ensure that the Group is able to meet its funding
requirements. All limits are approved by the Management Committee.
Actual positions are compared with the approved limits and monitored
by the Asset and Liability Management Committee. Stress scenario
analysis for normal business conditions, an institution-specific crisis
and a general market crisis are also conducted on a regular basis to
assess the liquidity risk of the Group. The liquidity management process
is regularly reported to the Management Committee and the Board of
Directors.

(b) Maturity analysis

The tables on the following pages analyse the Group’s assets and
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period
at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date. The analysis
in respect of insurance liabilities is based on the estimated timing of net
cash outflows resulting from recognised insurance liabilities at balance
sheet date.
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2 <l B B (A)
2.3 WBE &)EbE ()

2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(b) FIB 07 (HE) (b) Maturity analysis (Continued)
A H The Group
—WA —WANE ZEANUL
MR UT E=MA 0 E-E —ENE RENE EEW
Repayable Up to 13 3-12 RhA Over A Hit
ondemand 1 month months months 15 years Syears  Undated Total
whHTr BWTx #WTx EWTx EWTx E%Tx  EWTx W% Tx
HK$'000 HKS$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$'000 HK$000 HKS$000  HKS$000
RZO—0% At 31 December 2010
+ZA=+-H
B Assets
[EFF B4 R4 Cash and short-term funds 6,146,167 12,481,656 - - - - 449912 19,077,735
(BB 37:7ea7 94 Placements with and loans
v and advances to banks - 4971451 11,543916 772,745 - - - 17,288,112
FEEBEMEZE%  Trading securities - 507485 1,085,531 225384 172,455 426 16517 2,007,798
MEEMTH Derivative financial instruments - - - - - - 187205 187,205
DMATEERA Financial assets designated at
BERZEMERE  fair value through profit or loss - 156,822 24,142 818,719 490,068 - - 1,489,751
ikt % Available-for-sale securities - 663,595 898,745 4,950,352 8,375,543 - 786,967 15,675,202
ERERE e Held-to-maturity securities - 515489 208,305 2,383,628 2,375,563 120,249 - 5,603,234
B AR Advances and other accounts 1,302,914 2,579,938 4,172,746 13,443,165 32,607,528 17,711,369 418,631 72,236,291
K e Other assets - - - 54353 43553 67,066 3,344,336 3,509,308
BEE Total assets 7,449,081 21,876,436 17,933,385 22,648,346 44,004,710 17,899,110 5,203,568 137,074,636
fifk Liabilities
A Deposits and balances from banks 1,276,332 4,668,256 4,051,286 866,031 - - - 10,861,905
THEETZEE  Trading liabilities - 99993 115,964 - 6,381 - - 338
MEEMTHE Derivative financial instruments - - - - - - 237,608 237,608
DAFEERA Financial liabilities designated at
BEREZEMER  fair value through profit or loss - - - - 170,613 - - 170,613
KETiH Deposits from customers 38,225,147 39,687,260 18,048,327 7,286,493 1,003,261 - - 104,250,488
B2 Certificates of deposit issued - 100,000 - 1,204,251 - - - 1,304,251
Wi BEEE Subordinated debt issued - - - - - 3,000,000 - 3,000,000
BRI Other liabilities 33,717 684,545 718429 985542 740,564 468,346 326,404 4,277,547
;e Total liabilities 39,855,196 45,240,054 22,934,006 10,342,317 1920819 3468346 564,012 124,324,750
WHELEEHFHE  Netliquidity gap (32,406,115) (23,363,618) (5,000,621) 12,306,029 42,143,891 14,430,764 4,639,556 12,749,886
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2 4 i b B A B () 2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.3 By 4R BE (4) 2.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(b) ZIH 385 (45) (b) Maturity analysis (Continued)

N The Bank

—WA —WAUL =MWAUL
WegE ST E=WA 2% ENE RENE MY
Repayable Up to 13 3-12 EhE Over A At
ondemand 1 month months months 15 years Syears  Undated Total
T W #WTx #WTx #RTr #WTx #WTx #WTx
HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$000 HKS000

RZO—0% At 31 December 2010

+ZAZ+—H

B Assets

[ B4 KR E 4 Cash and short-term funds 6,132,553 12,400,319 - - - - 449912 18,982,784
(GE 37:7ea 04 Placements with and loans

v and advances to banks - 4971451 11453916 772,745 - - - 17,198,112
PEREME2%%  Trading securities - 507,485 1,085,531 225384 172,455 426 1,125 1,993,006
MEEMTH Derivative financial instruments - - - - - - 187,205 187,205
DATEEFA Financial assets designated at

BERZEMERE  fair value through profit or loss - 156,822 23483 817,803 488,340 - - 1,486,448
et % Available-for-sale securities - 663,595 898,745 4,950,352 8,375,543 - 537,690 15425925
ERERE e Held-to-maturity securities - 515489 208,305 2,383,628 2,375,563 120,249 - 5,603,234
BH HAMIEE  Advances and other accounts 1,346,406 2,325,737 4,158,754 13219311 32,412,815 17764944 311,229 71,539,196
HihgeE Other assets - - - 5460 43,553 - 3481357 3571370
BEE Total assets 7478959 21,540,898 17,828,734 22,421,683 43,868,260 17,885,619 4,969,118 135,993,280
fif Liabilities

IR Deposits and balances from banks 1,276,332 4,668,256 4,051,286 866,031 - - - 10,861,905
RHEETZEE  Trading liabilities - 99993 115,964 - 6,381 - - M3
MEEMTH Derivative financial instruments - - - - - - 237,608 237,608
DAFEERA Financial liabilities designated at

iR 2MER  fair value through profit or loss - - - - 170,613 - - 170,613
K Deposits from customers 38,956,144 39,738,080 18,048,635 8,165,062 1,005,197 - - 105,913,118
Blrzfias Certificates of deposit issued - 100,000 - 1,204251 - - - 1,304,251
BT HMEMBIE  Subordinated debt issued - - - - - 3,000,000 - 3,000,000
HAfa & Other liabilities 328,937 425,188 658378 434,637 20,023 589,806 12,589 2,469,558
af s Total liabilities 40,561,413 45,031,517 22,874,263 10,669,981 1,202,214 3,589,806 250,197 124,179,391

WHELEWFH  Netliquidity gap (33,082,454) (23,490,619) (5,045,529) 11,751,702 42,666,055 14,295,813 4,718,921 11,813,889
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2 <l B B (A)
2.3 WBE &)EbE ()

2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(b) FIB 07 (HE) (b) Maturity analysis (Continued)
A H The Group
—HA —MAULE =WALL
MR ST 2=MA - —EPE RENE EEH
Repayable Up to 13 12 ELF Over A T
ondemand 1 month months months  1-5 years Syears  Undated Total
wHTr Rt w%Tr BRTx s%Tr BBt % Tr BNt
HK$000  HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$000  HK$’000
RZOON4 At 31 December 2009
+ZA=+-H
B Assets
JEFH 4 R4 Cash and short-term funds 2,372,191 16,286,303 - - - - 69,599 18,728,093
BB 37:7ea 94 Placements with and loans
Fk and advances to banks ~ 138403 8808392 1,792,238 282,446 - - 11,021,479
FHEEER®RZHB%  Trading securities - 663991 826,071 690,598 245,991 351 25,781 2,452,783
MESMTHE Derivative financial instruments = = = = = — 116965 116,965
DAFEEEA Financial assets designated at
BERZEMERE  fair value through profit or loss - - 158960 665,516 2,761,322 25,524 - 3611322
[k 7 B Available-for-sale securities = = - 1,883,014 9,730,493 78356 640415 12,332,278
Rk e Held-to-maturity securities — 2184703 3224146 2,140,156 3,466,898 121,085 - 11,136,988
B BHEMEE  Advances and other accounts 1203338 959412 2,776,782 8,649,965 24,662,958 15,503,037 567,952 54413444
Hh & Other assets - - 7 86,433 53,791 75,159 3281,181 3,496,571
BEE Total assets 3,665,529 20,232,812 15,794,358 15,907,920 41,203,899 15803512 4,701,893 117,309,923
fifk Liabilities
[F| £ 77 3 Deposits and balances from banks 227,682 2,663,186 170,360 337,312 = = - 3,398,540
RHEET 2B Trading liabilities - 29499 4,000 507 - - - 34,006
MEEMTHE Derivative financial instruments - - - - - - 568,606 568,606
PIAT-EEEA Financial liabilities designated at
BalEZ2MERE  fair value through profit or loss = ~ 201,595 200,549 = = — 402,144
K Deposits from customers 36,043,388 32,435,119 17,607211  5877,197 338512 - - 92,301,427
Blrzfiacs Certificates of deposit issued - 109,99 119988 1,651,357 100,000 - - 1,981,341
B2 BIERIE Subordinated debt ssued - - - - - 3,000,000 - 3,000,000
HAf & Other liabilities 42779 1231669 636,391 468,115 742378 414821 303,926 4,220,079
;e Total liabilities 36,693,849 36,469,460 18,739,545 8,535,037 1,180,890 3414821 872,532 105,906,143
WHEEEEFHE  Net liquidity gap (33,028,320) (16,236,657) (2,945,187) 7,372,883 40,023,009 12,388,691 3,829,361 11,403,780
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2 4 i b B A B () 2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.3 By 4R BE (4) 2.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(b) ZIH 385 (45) (b) Maturity analysis (Continued)

N The Bank

—fA —EAULE =@ALE
MERR  HMT E=MA B EME O REME G
Repayable Up to 13 3-12 FHE Over R &5t
ondemand 1 month months months  1-5 years Syears  Undated Total
wRTE  EWT EWTr EWTc EWTo EWTr BN #WTx
HKS$000  HKS$’000  HKS$’000  HK$°000  HK$000  HKS'000  HKS$’000  HK$°000

N OIOY/I: 5 At 31 December 2009

+ZAZ+—H

493 Assets

[EF B4 R4 Cash and short-term funds 2,361,811 16,038,085 = = = = 69,599 18,469,495
[ 272 W7 R Placements with and loans

&k and advances to banks ~ 138403 8893392 2,022,238 282446 - - 11,336,479
FHEEER®BZHB%  Trading securities - 663991 826,071 690,598 245,991 351 - 2,427,002
MEEMTH Derivative financial instruments = = = = = — 104430 104,430
DMATEERA Financial assets designated at

BERZEMERE  fair value through profit or loss = - 156998 622,592 2,757,613 = - 3,537,203
il e B Available-for-sale securities = = - 1,883,014 9,730,493 78356 460,702 12,152,565
ERERE e Held-to-maturity securities — 2184703 3224146 2,140,156 3,466,898 121,085 - 11,136,988
S NHAMIEE  Advances and other accounts 1312499 539,617 2,702,392 8369,534 24,399,000 15,572,712 491,793 53,387,547
HigaE Other assets - - 7 86,284 53,791 ~ 3468480 3,608,562
BERE Total assets 3,674310 19,564,799 15,803,006 15,814,416 40,936,232 15,772,504 4,595,004 116,160,271
ffE Liabilities

[F| £ 77 3 Deposits and balances from banks 271,121 ~ 2,713,186 170,360 337312 = = - 3491979
RHEET 2B Trading liabilities - 29499 4,000 507 - - - 34006
MEEMTHE Derivative financial instruments - - - - - - 567,065 567,065
PIAT-EEEA Financial liabilities designated at

HaEZ2MERE  fair value through profit or loss = - 201,595 200,549 = - - 402,144
KETH Deposits from customers 36,359,348 33,645,518 17,611,182 5,947,085 339,560 - ~ 93,902,693
B2 Certificates of deposit issued - 109996 119,988 1,651,357 100,000 - - 1,981,341
BT REER Subordinated debt issued - - - - ~ 3,000,000 ~ 3,000,000
Hitr 5 Other liabilities 32474 874389 567956 69,441 2417 413459 19,354 2,319,490
me Total liabilities 37,002,943 37372,588 18,675,081 8206251 441,977 3413459 586,419 105,698,718

WEHEREMFH  Netliquidity gap (33,328,033) (17,807,789) (2,872,075) 7,608,165 40,494,255 12,359,045 4,008,585 10,461,553
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)
(b) Maturity analysis (Continued)

The matching and controlled mismatching of the maturities and interest
rates of assets and liabilities are fundamental to the management of the
Group. It is unusual for banks to be completely matched, as transacted
business is often of uncertain term and of different types. An unmatched
position potentially enhances profitability, but also increases the risk of
losses.

The maturities of assets and liabilities and the ability to replace, at an
acceptable cost, interest-bearing liabilities as they mature are important
factors in assessing the liquidity of the Group and its exposure to
changes in interest rates and currency risks.

Liquidity requirements to support calls under guarantees and standby
letters of credit are considerably less than the amount of the commitment
because the Group does not generally expect the third party to draw
funds under the agreement. The total outstanding contractual amount of
commitments to extend credit does not necessarily represent future cash
requirements, as many of these commitments will expire or terminate
without being funded.

(c) Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities

The tables on the following pages analyse the cash flow payable
by the Group in respect of non-derivative financial liabilities and
derivative financial instruments by remaining contractual maturities,
and by estimated timing of net cash outflow for insurance liabilities
at the balance sheet date. The amounts disclosed in the tables are the
contractual undiscounted cash flows, whereas the Group manages the
inherent liquidity risk based on expected undiscounted cash flows.
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(c) Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (Continued)

A4 H The Group
—fA —WANLE =ZWANL
MEgE ST EZ=MA F-H —EPLE O REDE EGEW
Repayable Up to 1-3 32 RHAE Over R At
on demand 1 month months months  1-5 years Syears  Undated Total
T EWTc #%Tx #WTx EWTx #%Tx EWTx #%Tx
HK$’000  HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$°000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HK$000 HKS$’000
RZO—0% At 31 December 2010
IS
FAER SRR Non-derivative cash flow
ffd liabilities
EEHX Deposits from customers 38,226,579 39,762,840 18,136,759 7,377,065 1,055,287 - - 104,558,530
HEZ:2 Deposits and balances from banks 1,276,332 4,675,476 4,108,274 879,363 - - - 10,939,445
THEE T2 B Trading liabilities - 100,000 116,023 136 6,423 - - M8
DAFEERA Financial liabilities designated at
BERZEMER  fair value through profit or loss - - 459 1377 170459 - - 172,295
B2 Certificates of deposit issued - 100,120 1,408 1,209,580 - - - 1,311,108
Bl HIEER Subordinated debt issued - 4,662 25417 90,238 481,264 3,643,560 - 445141
Hif & fF Other liabilities 352,087 611,643 629,424 951,309 731,537 468346 326,404 4,070,950
ik Blaw R Derivative cash flow
fiEEmIA Derivative financial instruments - 9,637,612 6,143,141 619,188 26,482 2,042 - 16,428,665
39,855,198 54,892,353 29,160,905 11,128,256 2,471,452 4,114,148 326,404 141,948,716
—fA —WANL =MAMUEL
MR ST Z2=MA g —EME OAEMDE EGH
Repayable Up to 13 3-12 BHAE Over A &5l
ondemand 1 month months months  1-5 years Syears  Undated Total
wHTr Rt E%Tr BRI EWTr BRTx W Tr BNt
HK$’000  HK$°000  HK$°000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS$'000  HK$000
RZOON%E At 31 December 2009
FZAZ N
Fh AR SRR Non-derivative cash flow
i liabilities
KR Deposits from customers 36,045,385 32,493,961 17,651,517 5,925,129 345,401 - 92,461,393
(HELEZ¢ Deposits and balances from banks 227,682 2,664,125 171,064 341,364 - - — 3404235
RHMRETZ AR Trading liabilities - 29,500 4,006 506 - - - 34,012
DAAFEEREA Financial liabilities designated at
HERZEME  fair value through profit or loss - 680 202,255 200,680 - - - 403,615
B2tk Certificates of deposit issued - 110755 121397 1,654,892 100,088 = - 1,987,132
B BEER Subordinated debt issued - 4,454 25,082 88,609 472,578 3,753,562 — 4344285
Hié 65 Other liabilities 420815 1,199217 606,311 443173 740810 414,821 303,926 4,129,573
ik Bl 4w E Derivative cash flow
fikEEMTH Derivative financial instruments —- 6,346,018 4,798,866 117,252 35,842 - 11,797,978
36,093,882 43,348,710 23,580,998 8,771,605 1,694,719 4,168,383 303,926 118,562,223
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2 <l B B (A0)
2.3 WH & EbE (4)

(c) GRIZIHH Z R Ir BB 2 & ()

2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(c) Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (Continued)

ENE) The Bank
—fA —WANLE =ZWANL
WEgE  SUT 2=MA F-H —EPLE O REDE EGEW
Repayable Up to 1-3 32 RHAE Over R At
on demand 1 month months months  1-5 years Syears  Undated Total
W WWTc EWTx EWTx #RTx #B%Tx W% Tx  #WTx
HK$’000  HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HK$000 HKS$’000
RZ0—0% At 31 December 2010
TZAZF—R
FAERE Non-derivative cash flow
ffd liabilities
BEHR Deposits from customers 38,957,576 39,813,747 18,137,067 8,270,981 1,057,234 - - 106,236,605
HEZ:2 Deposits and balances from banks 1,276,332 4,675,476 4,108,274 879,363 - - - 10,939,445
THEE T2 B Trading liabilities - 100,000 116,023 136 6,423 - - M8
DAFEERA Financial liabilities designated at
HERZEMER  fair value through profit or loss - - 459 1377 170459 - - 172,295
B2 Certificates of deposit issued - 100,120 1,408 1,209,580 - - - 1,311,108
Bl EmA Subordinated debt issued - 4,662 25417 90,238 481,264 3,643,560 - 445141
Hif & Other liabilities 327,506 352,211 569,373 400,266 10,991 589,806 12,589 2,262,742
iR e Derivative cash flow
fiEEMIE Derivative financial instruments - 9,637,612 6,143,141 619,188 26,482 2,042 - 16,428,665
40,561,414 54,683,828 29,101,162 11,471,129 1,752,853 4,235,608 12,589 141,818,583
—fA —WANL =MAMUEL
MR ST Z2=MA g —EYE O AEMDE EGH
Repayable Up to 13 3-12 BHAE Over A &5l
ondemand 1 month months months  1-5 years Syears  Undated Total
wHTr Rt EWTr ERTx EWTr BRTx W Tr BT
HK$’000  HK$°000  HK$°000 HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS$'000  HK$’000
RZOON%E At 31 December 2009
FZAZt-H
K& RE Non-derivative cash flow
Af liabilities
VASYis Deposits from customers 36,361,345 33,716,461 17,655,519 5995812 346,452 - 94,075,589
HELE=¢ Deposits and balances from banks 271,121 2,714,126 171,064 341,364 - - - 3497675
RHRE N2 Eff  Trading liabilities - 29,500 4,006 506 - - - 34,012
PVAF@EEFEA  Financial liabilities designated at
HiRZSME  fair value through profit or loss - 680 202,255 200,680 - - —- 403,615
B2tk Certificates of deposit issued - 110755 121397 1,654,892 100,088 = - 1,987,132
BT BEER Subordinated debt issued - 4,454 25,082 88,609 472,578 3,753,562 — 4344285
Hivé 5 Other liabilities 370,510 830,758 538,350 44,464 849 413,459 19,354 2,217,744
LR EAih Derivative cash flow
ik 4MTH Derivative financial instruments —- 6,346,018 4,798,866 117,252 35,842 - 11,797,978
37,002,976 44,252,752 23,516,539 8,443,579 955809 4,167,021 19,354 118,358,030
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2.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(d) Off-balance sheet items
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)

A H The Group
—HEHEUT —4EDL b
Not later FHAE HAEDL B fat
than 1 year 1-5 years  Over 5 years Total
i T T BT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
R_O—0O% At 31 December 2010
+ZA=+—H
HCHORIE Loan commitments 21,740,518 - - 21,740,518
e R B HoAth 42 il Guarantees and other financial
I facilities
—YERE A — Guarantees and standby
5 R letters of credit 751,145 - - 751,145
— Documentary and
— {5 Ak commercial letters of credit 1,236,091 - - 1,236,091
BEMAKIE Operating lease commitments 34,371 65,582 16,677 116,630
AT Capital commitments 23,337 - - 23,337
23,785,462 65,582 16,677 23,867,721
—AEEHLLT —4ED E
Not later E R HAEM E &3t
than 1 year 1-5 years ~ Over 5 years Total
T BT BT BT
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$°000
R OO At 31 December 2009
+=A=+—H
TR % Loan commitments 17,639,248 - - 17,639,248
PEprE J HoAth 4 il Guarantees and other financial
KR facilities
— YR E KM — Guarantees and standby
15 FIR letters of credit 679,349 = = 679,349
— Documentary and
—fZ ik commercial letters of credit 1,058,349 — — 1,058,349
AR Operating lease commitments 27,218 51,649 - 78,867
B TR Capital commitments 6,012 - - 6,012
19,410,176 51,649 - 19,461,825
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(d) Off-balance sheet items (Continued)

ENE) The Bank
—4EEU T —4EY E
Not later FhA LU E it
than 1 year 1-5 years  Over 5 years Total
W T U W Tou W Tou 3
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$°000
R_0O—0O4% At 31 December 2010
+=A=+—H
HCR R Loan commitments 21,791,018 - - 21,791,018
Y8 PR3 B At 4 i Guarantees and other financial
W facilities
—YERE A — Guarantees and standby
fia FIR letters of credit 822,790 - - 822,790
— Documentary and
—fF AR commercial letters of credit 1,236,091 - - 1,236,091
BEMARIE Operating lease commitments 33,716 65,582 16,677 115,975
BEAR KIS Capital commitments 16,601 - - 16,601
23,900,216 65,582 16,677 23,982,475
—AEEHLLT —4ED E
Not later FEHF HAEDL | aat
than 1 year 1-5 years ~ Over 5 years Total
VT T i i T T T T T
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
N OO At 31 December 2009
+=p=+—H
TR Loan commitments 17,720,861 ~ - 17,720,861
8 PR B At 4 Guarantees and other financial
g facilities
— ERE LM — Guarantees and standby
15 Rk letters of credit 750,994 = = 750,994
— Documentary and
— {5 Fik commercial letters of credit 1,058,349 = = 1,058,349
BEMA RS Operating lease commitments 23,671 49,896 - 73,567
B TR Capital commitments 5,378 - - 5,378
19,559,253 49,896 - 19,609,149
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.4 Operational risk management

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people or systems, or from external events.

The Group has established an operational risk management framework to
identify, measure, monitor and control operational risk. The Operational
Risk Management Policy, approved by the Management Committee,
defines responsibilities of various committees, business units and
supporting departments and encompasses various tools including control
self-assessment, risk event management and key risk indicators to
facilitate measurement and assessment of operational risk. The Group
also relies on internal control mechanisms within the business lines,
supplemented by the internal audit function to manage and control
operational risk.

The internal control system of the Group comprises a well-established
organisational structure and comprehensive policies and standards. The
Board’s expectations regarding duty, responsibility and integrity are
clearly spelled out in formal policy statements. The lines of authority and
responsibilities of each business and operational unit have been clearly
defined to ensure adequate checks and balances. Procedures including
risk assessments, segregation of duties, use of limits, training and regular
verification and reconciliation of transactions and accounts are used in
the internal control mechanism.

Risk assessment will be conducted on the outsourcing services, new
products and new systems implementation. Business continuity plans are
in place to mitigate the impact and interruptions to business activities
caused by system failure or natural disaster. Adequate insurance is taken
out to cover a reasonable extent of operational risk.

The Risk Management Committee is responsible for regular review of
the operational risk profile and the Group’s internal audit function plays
an important role in the Group’s operational risk framework. It provides
an objective assurance to the Board that a sound internal control system
is maintained and operated in compliance with the established processes
and standards through regular and comprehensive audits on all business
and operational functions.
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.5 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

The fair value of financial instruments traded in an active market
(such as publicly traded derivatives, and trading and available-for-sale
securities) is based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date.
The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Group is
the current bid price; the appropriate quoted market price for financial
liabilities is the current ask price.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined by
using valuation techniques. The Group uses a variety of methods and
makes assumptions that are based on market conditions existing at each
balance sheet date. Other techniques, such as estimated discounted
cash flows, are used to determine fair value for the remaining financial
instruments. The fair value of interest-rate swaps is calculated as
the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The fair value
of forward foreign exchange contracts is determined using forward
exchange market rates at the balance sheet date.

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities not presented at fair
value in the Group’s balance sheet are estimated as follows:

(a) Balances, placement with and loans and advances to banks

The fair value of floating rate placements and overnight deposits
is their carrying amounts. The estimated fair value of fixed interest
bearing deposits, which is normally less than one year, is based on
discounted cash flows using prevailing money-market interest rates
for debts with similar credit risk and remaining maturity. Therefore
the fair value is approximately equal to its carrying value.

(b) Advances and other accounts

Advances and other accounts are net of allowances for impairment.
All except a very insignificant portion of loans and advances to
customers bear interest at a floating rate. The Group has assessed the
fair value of advances to customers and trade bills, after taking into
account the relevant market interest rates and noted that the total fair
value is not materially different from the total carrying value.
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.5 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)
(c) Deposits and balances from banks and customers

The estimated fair value of deposits and balances with no stated
maturity, which include non-interest bearing deposits, is the amount
repayable on demand. The fair value of those balances bearing
interest at a floating rate is their carrying value.

The estimated fair value of fixed interest-bearing deposits from banks
and deposits from customers without quoted market price is based on
discounted cash flows using interest rates for new debts with similar
remaining maturity. As they are normally less than one year, their fair
values are approximately equal to their carrying values.

(d) Certificates of deposit and subordinated debt issued

The fair value of certificates of deposit and subordinated debt issued
is based on quoted market prices. For those where quoted market
prices are not available, a discounted cash flow model is used
based on a current yield curve appropriate for the remaining term
to maturity. The Group has assessed the fair value of certificates of
deposit and subordinated debt after taking into account the relevant
yield curve and noted that the total fair value is not materially
different from the total carrying value.

(e) Other accounts and accruals
The estimated fair value of other accounts and accruals, which are

normally non-interest bearing balances, is their carrying value.

Except for the above balance sheet items, the following table summarises
the carrying amounts and fair values of other financial assets and
liabilities not presented on the Group’s balance sheet at their fair value.

A M R A AT The Group and the Bank
B i FL 2P EAE
Carrying value Fair value
—0—0 —OOoh —0—0 —_OoOoh
2010 2009 2010 2009
T T w8 T BT T
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
4Bl Financial assets

Fr2 2B S5 Held-to-maturity securities 5,603,234 11,136,988 5,627,462 11,170,002
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.5 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

HKFRS 7 specifies a hierarchy of valuation techniques based on whether
the inputs to those valuation techniques are observable or unobservable.
Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from independent sources;
unobservable inputs reflect the Group’s market assumptions. These two
types of inputs have created the following fair value hierarchy:

* Level 1 — Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for
an identical instrument.

e Level 2 — Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either
directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices). This
category includes instruments valued using: quoted market prices in
active markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for identical
or similar instruments in markets that are considered less than
active; or other valuation techniques where all significant inputs are
directly or indirectly observable from market data.

e Level 3 — Valuation techniques using significant unobservable
inputs. This category includes all instruments where the valuation
technique includes inputs not based on observable data and the
unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the instrument’s
valuation. This category includes instruments that are valued
based on quoted prices for similar instruments where significant
unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect
differences between the instruments.

This hierarchy requires the use of observable market data when
available. The Group considers relevant and observable market prices in
its valuations where possible.
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.5 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

The table below analyses financial instruments, measured at fair value at
the end of the reporting period, by the level in the fair value hierarchy

G into which the fair value treatment is categorised:
A H The Group
B—E e B fat
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EWT T #W T BT wWT T
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
RO —0O4% At 31 December 2010
+=A=+—H
HE Assets
FRfEE E & 2 @77 © Trading securities:
— MBI — Debt securities 1,991,281 - - 1,991,281
— RS SR M BERE — Equity securities and
WE R investment fund 16,517 - - 16,517
T A 4 il T H Derivative financial instruments - 187,205 - 187,205
PAAHEE RS A Financial assets designated
Bk at fair value through
ERVERE profit or loss:
— [EHs 8 5 — Debt securities 1,488,176 - 1,575 1,489,751
At S5 Available-for-sale securities:
— B — Debt securities 11,042,187 3,846,048 ~ 14,888,235
— JEHERE S M Bt — Equity securities and
Eitace = investment fund 481,169 15,024 290,774 786,967
15,019,330 4,048,277 292,349 19,359,956
fifi Liabilities
T IRE | 2 Al Trading liabilities 222,338 - - 222,338
fiH: 4 Bl T H Derivative financial instruments - 66,208 171,400 237,608
PAASHEE RS A Financial liabilities designated
Bk at fair value through
4l E profit or loss - 170,613 - 170,613
222,338 236,821 171,400 630,559
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.5 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

ENE) The Bank
g B =g &t
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
i T T i
HK$°000 HKS$’000 HKS$°000 HKS$’000
H=O0—O4% At 31 December 2010
+=ZH=+—H
& e Assets
FREH E & 2 #%J% © Trading securities:
— fEHE — Debt securities 1,991,281 - - 1,991,281
— M HERE S — Equity securities 1,725 - - 1,725
itk & TR Derivative financial instruments - 187,205 - 187,205
PAASHEE RS A Financial assets designated
Bk at fair value through
SRUEE profit or loss:
— B — Debt securities 1,486,448 - - 1,486,448
At 2 B Available-for-sale securities:
— B — Debt securities 11,042,187 3,846,048 — 14,888,235
— JEHERE S M Bt — Equity securities and
BB investment fund 245,611 15,024 277,055 537,690
14,767,252 4,048,277 277,055 19,092,584
ffd Liabilities
THRIE N 2 AfE Trading liabilities 222,338 - - 222,338
A4 T HL Derivative financial instruments - 66,208 171,400 237,608
PAASHEE RS A Financial liabilities designated
Bk at fair value through
4l E profit or loss - 170,613 - 170,613
222,338 236,821 171,400 630,559
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2 4 i b B A B () 2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.5 &g RERAMBZ A FEME (8) 2.5 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

i L The Group
H—E B =g Bl
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Wi Ton W T W% T WW T
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000

R OO At 31 December 2009
+=ZH=+—H
HE Assets
FRfEH E H& 2 i J% © Trading securities:
— B — Debt securities 2,426,043 959 — 2,427,002
— RS SR M ERE — Equity securities and
BEHSE investment fund 25,781 = = 25,781
i 4@ T A Derivative financial instruments - 76,144 40,821 116,965
PAAHEERSA Financial assets designated
Bk at fair value through
BREE profit or loss:
— A — Debt securities 3,534,561 - 76,761 3,611,322
G ke Available-for-sale securities:
— B — Debt securities 8,316,196 3,375,667 ~ 11,691,863
— JEHERE S M Bt — Equity securities and
HEHESE investment fund 321,823 39,267 279,325 640,415
14,624,404 3,492,037 396,907 18,513,348
£ 1 Liabilities
LHIRIAT 2 Afk Trading liabilities 34,006 - - 34,006
a1 M=, Derivative financial instruments = 84,850 483,756 568,606
PASHE (A RS Financial liabilities designated
Bk at fair value through
4 il B AR profit or loss - 402,144 ~ 402,144

34,006 486,994 483,756 1,004,756
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2 4 i b B A B (4 2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.5 g RE A2 A FEME (8) 2.5 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

N F) The Bank
H—E B =g Bl
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Wi Ton W T W% T WW T
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000

R=OOJu4E At 31 December 2009

+=ZH=+—H
&HE Assets
FREH E & 2 #%J% © Trading securities:

— B — Debt securities 2,426,043 959 ~ 2,427,002
A 4 il T H Derivative financial instruments = 63,609 40,821 104,430
PAASHEERSA Financial assets designated

Bk at fair value through

BREE profit or loss:

— A — Debt securities 3,507,419 - 29,784 3,537,203
G ko Available-for-sale securities:

— B — Debt securities 8,316,196 3,375,667 ~ 11,691,863

— JEHERE R M et — Equity securities and

HEHESE investment fund 154,280 39,267 267,155 460,702
14,403,938 3,479,502 337,760 18,221,200
fifi Liabilities
LHIRIAT 2 Afk Trading liabilities 34,006 - - 34,006
A4 T E. Derivative financial instruments = 83,309 483,756 567,065
PAASPEE RS A Financial liabilities designated
Bk at fair value through
otz S =L profit or loss - 402,144 — 402,144
34,006 485,453 483,756 1,003,215
HEZO-OF K _OONHE+TH=  There were no significant transfers between instruments in Level 1 and

T—HIEZFE > RIEF1E 2N Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy for the years ended 31 December
RGN EE &M TR > M 2010 and 2009.
EPALNE TN LY
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.5 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

The movement during the year in the balance of Level 3 fair value

R measurements is as follows:
A H The Group
243 ff
Assets Liabilities
VLA PR 6
AE#RZ
SRR -
Financial AL
assets 2% -
designated i HE %7
fi  at fair value Available- fiih:
SRR through for-sale SMITA
Derivative profit or securities Derivative
financial ~ loss — Debt - Equity sk financial
instruments securities securities Total  instruments
BT R T R T BT i
HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000
RZ0—O0%
—H—H At 1 January 2010 40,821 76,761 279,325 396,907 (483,756)
(B18) /s 0 Total (losses)/gains
RV recognised in
— a4 — Profit or loss (40,821) (1,436) 4,580 (37,677) 312,356
— HAth 2T — Other comprehensive
i income - - 11,449 11,449 -
A Purchases - - 25 25 -
fE2 Settlements - (73,750) (4,605) (78,355) -
RZ0—0%F
+ZHA=1+—H At 31 December 2010 - 1,575 290,774 292,349 (171,400)
RZ0—O0%F
+=-H=+—H Total (losses)/gains for
s GRE / the year included in
Bf > HEHEER profit or loss for assets/
EEBHAZ liabilities held
(8) / Wi as A0 at 31 December 2010 (11,730) 957 - (10,773) 18,957
RZ0—0%
+ZHA=1—H Total gains for the year
FrRe & included in other
HEFERFE comprehensive income for
Hopth 2 R 2 assets held
i 88 at 31 December 2010 - - 11,449 11,449 -
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.5 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

ENE) The Bank
243 ff
Assets Liabilities
VLA PR 6
AE#RZ
SRR -
Financial AL
assets 25—
designated B 6 %7
fik  at fair value Available- fiih:
SRR through for-sale SHMITAR
Derivative profit or securities Derivative
financial ~ loss — Debt - Equity k] financial
instruments securities securities Total  instruments
BT R T W T BT BT
HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000
RZ0—0%
—H—H At 1 January 2010 40,821 29,784 267,155 337,760 (483,756)
(B18) / lhas 0 Total (losses)/gains
RV recognised in
— a4 — Profit or loss (40,821) (6,407) - (47,228) 312,356
— Other comprehensive
— Hofth 2 T4 income - - 9,900 9,900 -
fHi2 Settlements - (23,377 - (23,377) -
RZ0—0%F
+ZHA=1+—H At 31 December 2010 - - 277,055 277,055 (171,400)
RZ0—0%F
+-H=1—H Total (losses)/gains for
s GRE / the year included in
Bff > HEHEER profit or loss for assets/
EEBRGEAZ liabilities held at
(B8) / Wi as A 31 December 2010 (11,730) - - (11,730) 18,957
R=0—0%F
+ZHA=1—H Total gains for the year
FrRe & included in other
HEFERFE comprehensive income for
Hopth 2 R R 2 assets held at
Ik £ A8 31 December 2010 - - 9,900 9,900 -
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2 i B A PR () 2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.5 g RE A2 A FEME (8) 2.5 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)
A H The Group
B A
Assets Liabilities
DAFREAR DA E(EEE
A RZ ARREEZ
SHEE - SHAR-
RHE R -t
Financial At Financial
assets LR liabilities
designated ~ MEHERE designated
fE  atfairvalue  Available- fiifE  at fair value
SHTH through for-sale SHTH through
Derivative profit or securities Derivative profit or
financial ~ loss — Debt - Equity a% financial ~ loss — Debt Fi
instruments securities securities Total instruments securities Total

BT W EWTx EWTx EWTx #BNTx BT
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000

RZOONE

~A—H At 1 January 2009 3 389719 256004 646446 (148,103) (7039200 (852,023)
figs / (B4R) 4% Total gains/(losses)

S recognised in
-5 — Profit or loss 40,298 19,583 - 59,881 (335,653) (980) (336,633)
Y] - Other comprehensive
e income - - 453 453 = - -

i H Purchases - - 22,668 22,668 = = =
BT Tssues - - - - S (452,000 (452,000)
fhm Settlements - (332,54 - (332,54 ~LIS6900 1,156,900
RZOONE

+ZH=+—H  At31 December 2009 40,821 76,761 279,325 396,907 (483,756) - (483,756)
RZOO0NA

F+ZH=+—H  Total gains/(losses) for

FHsAIERE / the year included in

G HEFEER  profit or loss for assets/

FRRENZ liabilities held at

fits / (ls4R) 4% 31 December 2009 40,821 (2,198) = 38,623 (403,388) - (403,388)
RZ00NE

+=H=+—H  Total gains for the year

Frsh g - included in other

HEOHEERAEE comprehensive income for

Hit2ElsE Rz assets held at

s 40 31 December 2009 = - 453 453 - _ _
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2 i B A PR () 2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.5 g RE A2 A FEME (8) 2.5 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)
ENE) The Bank
{3 A
Assets Liabilities
DAAF-E(ERE DAAFE(EEE
AR ERZ ARREZ
SHEE - SHAR-
EHwEA EHE
Financial ~ A[ffEit & Financial
assets A liabilities
designated  HtHERE S designated
fiff  atfairvalue  Available- A at fair value
SRTHE through for-sale SRTHE through
Derivative profit or securities Derivative profit or
financial ~loss - Debt - Equity Eut financial ~loss - Debt Bt
instruments securities securities Total  instruments securities Total

BT W #WTx W T EWTx #BNTx BT
HKS'000  HKS000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$000  HKS$'000

RZ00J U4

—~A—H At 1 January 2009 3 29716 43277 503516 (148,103)  (143,776)  (891879)
et/ (B548) #8%8  Total gains/(losses)

A recognised in
~% ~ Profit or loss 40,298 2573 - DY (335,653) (984)  (336,637)
—Hih2m - Other comprehensive
Ytk income - - 1,210 1,210 - - -

i Purchases - - 22,668 22,668 = = =
% Isstues - - - - S (4520000 (452,000)
f Settlements S (232,505) S (232,505) S 1196760 1,196,760
RZOONE

+ZH=+—H  At31 December 2009 40,821 29,784 267,155 337,760 (483,756) - (483,756)
RZ00NE

F+ZH=+—H  Total gains/(losses) for
FHsAIERE / the year included in
G HEFEER  profit or loss for assets/

EEBRENZ liabilities held at
Yuds / (B#8) 4% 31 December 2009 40,821 2,749 - 43570 (403,388) — (403,388
RZ00 U4

+=H=+—H  Total gains for the year

Frsh g - included in other

HEOHEERAEE comprehensive income

Hit2Flsi A2 for assets held at

s 40 31 December 2009 = = 1,210 1,210 - _ _
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.5 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

Effect of changes in significant non-observable assumptions to

reasonably possibly alternatives

The fair value of financial instruments are, in certain circumstances,
measured using valuation models that incorporate assumptions that are
not supported by prices from observable current market transactions in
the same instrument and are not based on observable market data. The
following table shows the sensitivity of fair values to reasonable possible
alternative assumptions due to parallel movement of plus or minus 10%

of the fair value.

A 4R The Group
At 2 v WL i 5 2
Wit (k) Wi Effect on other
Effect on profit/(loss) comprehensive income
LRibd AP 5 8 i AH 5 By
Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable
HB¥TT BRI W% Tou W T
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
Z0—0# 2010
& Assets
PIATE (s A4 HE  Financial assets designated at
ZEMEE fair value through profit or loss 158 (158) - -
ALt 2 S g Available-for-sale securities - - 29,077 (29,077)
158 (158) 29,077 (29,077)
ffH Liabilities
mAEmIT A Derivative financial instruments 17,140 (17,140) - -
ENE) The Bank
Al 4 v e 2
Wets /() 18 Effect on other
Effect on profit/(loss) comprehensive income
Eyibd AP 5 8 H 5 B) A 5 8
Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable
W% T U W% Tou W% Tou T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
Z0—0% 2010
B Assets
Al 2 R Available-for-sale securities - - 27,706 (27,706)
= Liabilities
i@ TH Derivative financial instruments 17,140 (17,140) - -
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2 <l e B B ()
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)

2.5 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

A H The Group
At 2 T WS i Y
Wt/ (kstE) s 2 Effect on other
Effect on profit/(loss) comprehensive income
A 52 8 Ik E ) A 2 E) VNGIE=E )
Favourable = Unfavourable Favourable  Unfavourable
L O T T i ST
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
ZOOnA: 2009
B Assets
it 4 T H Derivative financial instruments 4,082 (4,082) — =
DI FEEAE&IR  Financial assets designated at
ZEMERE fair value through profit or loss 7,676 (7,676) - -
Ak 2 i SR Available-for-sale securities = = 27,933 (27,933)
11,758 (11,758) 27,933 (27,933)
£ Liabilities
i e M TH Derivative financial instruments 48,376 (48,376) - -
Y NF) The Bank
At 2 T WA i ) 5
ets /(iR i Effect on other
Effect on profit/(loss) comprehensive income
A B ) NGIE X ) A 58 UNGIE -3 )
Favourable = Unfavourable Favourable  Unfavourable
T T VT T T T T T
HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$°000
—OOh% 2009
B Assets
fitE&m TR Derivative financial instruments 4,082 (4,082) - =
PLAFE(ERE AEME  Financial assets designated at
A VA E fair value through profit or loss 2,978 (2,978) = =
A 2 A Available-for-sale securities = = 26,715 (26,715)
7,060 (7,060) 26,715 (26,715)
= Liabilities
e TR Derivative financial instruments 48,376 (48,376) - -
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AR DI OR 2 1] ik B HL At A 7 B AR
B A

- HERRAREE AR MR K

— AR R R G AN S Bl DL SR S
R’ o

A CBRAT SR B) BEOR A& R AT B8R AT
5 B A7 15 8 A 3 L P BG T Y B
R (EAFTRALE) RADHR8% o AL
2 WY JE 2 R 5 5 A 4 HLAt 2 E M A RE
I BN R H P B T B i AR By sk
Sl 2 e A BR o

JE\ B b EE O ) AR 4B CERAT 26 (B A
HURI) BT KR A9 JEL By L o 45 &5 o B T it
B RN —EELZHEF AR
Je FCHg 85 B Al AR B > T SO At
B o 3l 5 I S A% 00 KA A % 3 IR AE
W e BE R AR Z Jm B wt B
PR b — s g R DL e BR 2 1R
4o

A [ 2 B JR B OB AR A B
T BCEAK) R o AT A E 5L
Y A 7 A il 3 B R AR I A T
I R EEEEAR LWL
R o BRULZ AL > AR 4R BN g 5
f o TR e H A R G AR AL R
ARFERWERL HE -

R _O—O0OFEKR _—OONE+ A=+
—HZAERER > A5 4R 1 B H AR R 52 HoAth
EEREEE ZMEBARCAE A
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2 Financial risk management (Continued)
2.6 Capital management
The Group’s objectives when managing capital are as follows:

—  To comply with the capital requirements under the Banking (Capital)
Rules of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance;

—  To safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so
that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits
for other stakeholders;

—  To support the Group’s stability and growth; and

— To maintain a strong capital base to support the development of its
business.

The Hong Kong Banking Ordinance requires each bank or banking group
to maintain a ratio of total regulatory capital to the risk-weighted assets
(the capital adequacy ratio) at or above the minimum of 8%. Subsidiaries
of the Group are also subject to statutory capital requirements from other
regulatory authorities, such as Securities and Futures Commission and
Office of the Commissioner of Insurance.

The risk-weighted assets are measured by means of a hierarchy of risk
weights as defined in the Banking (Capital) Rules according to the nature
of and reflecting an estimate of credit, market and other risks associated
with each asset and counterparty, taking into account any eligible
collateral or guarantees. A similar treatment is adopted for off-balance
sheet exposures, with some adjustments to reflect the more contingent
nature of the potential losses.

Capital adequacy and the use of capital are monitored daily by the
Group’s management. The Group applies an internal trigger capital
adequacy ratio which is well above the minimum statutory requirement
as an indicator for managing the capital adequacy. In addition, the Group
will assess the impact on its capital adequacy ratio when there are new
products, new investments or any significant transactions.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied with
all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the years ended
31 December 2010 and 2009 and are well above the minimum required
ratio set by the HKMA.
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3 Critical accounting estimates and judgments in applying
accounting policy

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates
and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

(a) Impairment allowances on loans and advances

The Group reviews its loan portfolio to assess impairment at least on
a quarterly basis. In determining whether an impairment loss should
be recorded in the income statement, the Group makes judgments as to
whether there is any observable data indicating that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a portfolio of loans
before the decrease can be identified with an individual loan in that
portfolio. This evidence may include observable data indicating that
there has been an adverse change in the payment status of borrowers
in a group, or national or local economic conditions that correlate with
defaults on assets in the group. Management uses estimates based on
historical loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics and
objective evidence of impairment similar to those in the portfolio when
scheduling its future cash flows. The methodology and assumptions used
for estimating the amount and timing of future cash flows are reviewed
regularly to reduce any differences between loss estimates and actual
loss experience. Changes in the assumptions used would affect the
reported impairment allowances on loans and advances.

(b) Fair value of financial instruments

The fair values of financial instruments that are not quoted in active
markets are determined by using valuation techniques. Where valuation
techniques (for example, models) are used to determine fair values,
they are validated and periodically reviewed by qualified personnel
independent of the department that created them to ensure that outputs
reflect actual data and comparative market prices. To the extent practical,
models use only observable data, however areas such as credit risk (both
own and counterparty), volatilities and correlations require management
to make estimates. Changes in assumptions about these factors would
affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.
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3 Critical accounting estimates and judgments in applying
accounting policy (Continued)

(c) Impairment of available-for-sale securities and held-to-maturity
securities

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 to determine when
available-for-sale securities and held-to-maturity securities are impaired.
This determination requires judgment. In making this judgment, the
Group evaluates among other factors, the duration and extent to which
the fair value of an investment has declined; and the credit quality of and
near-term business outlook for the investee or issuer, including factors
such as industry and sector performance, changes in technology and
operational and financing cash flows.

(d) Held-to-maturity securities

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 on classifying non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and
fixed maturity as held-to-maturity. This classification requires significant
judgment. In making this judgment, the Group evaluates its intention and
ability to hold such investments to maturity. If the Group fails to keep
these investments to maturity other than for the specific circumstances —
for example, selling an insignificant amount close to maturity — it will be
required to reclassify the entire class as available-for-sale as such class
is deemed to have been tainted. The investments would therefore be
measured at fair value instead of at amortised cost.

(e) Estimate of fair value of investment properties

The fair values of investment properties are estimated based on the
valuation made by an independent professional valuer on an open market
basis. The fair values are assessed based on the capitalisation of the
net income for the properties using Investment Method of Valuation.
The contractual rental income and the expected future market rental
income after allowing for outgoings and maintenance requirements
are capitalised at observed market yields. The principal assumptions
underlying the estimation of market value are those related to: the receipt
of contractual rentals; expected future market rentals; void periods;
maintenance requirements; and observed market yields.

In addition, the valuations are also assessed by reference to comparable
market transactions as reported in the relevant market at similar
locations. Appropriate adjustments have been made on the values of
the subject properties for relevant factors, such as location difference,
building age, time of transaction, shop frontage and pedestrian flow, etc.

Changes in the assumptions used in the valuation would affect the fair
value of investment properties.
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3 Critical accounting estimates and judgments in applying
accounting policy (Continued)

(f) Ultimate liability arising from claims made under insurance
contracts

The estimation of the ultimate liability arising from claims made under
insurance contracts is one of the Group’s critical accounting estimates.
Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of loss
events that have been incurred but not reported (“IBNR”) to the Group
as of the balance sheet date. The estimation of IBNR claims is generally
subject to a greater degree of uncertainty than the estimation of the cost
of settling claims already notified to the Group, where information about
the claim events is available. IBNR claims may not be apparent to the
insured until many years after the event that gives rise to the claim has
happened.

Estimation of the ultimate cost of certain liability claims can be a
complex process. There are several sources of uncertainty that need
to be considered in the estimating of the liability that the Group will
ultimately pay for such claims. In particular, the claims arising from the
employees’ compensation and other liability policies can be longer in
tail and difficult to estimate. The Group has appointed an independent
actuary to estimate the claim liabilities using established actuarial
methodologies. The methodologies are statistical in nature and can be
affected by various factors. The more significant factors that can affect
the reliability of the liability estimation include jurisprudence that can
broaden the intent and scope coverage of the protections offered in the
insurance contracts issued by the Group, the extent to which actual claim
results differ from historical experience and the time lag between the
occurrence of the event and the report of such claim to the Group.

(g) Staff retirement scheme

Actuarial assumptions are made in valuing future pension obligations as
set out in note 13. There is uncertainty that these assumptions will hold
true in the future. They are reviewed periodically and are updated where
necessary.

(h) Provisions
Judgment has been exercised in determining the amount which may be

payable to customers in respect of complaints or legal claims arising
from the sale of investment products.
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4 F B A 4 Interest income
~0—0 —00
2010 2009
Tt T
HKS$°000 HK$’000
AT Bl 4 K A7 ] 2 Cash and balances with banks 378,932 447,756
EREEE Investments in securities
— EHAH — listed 217,578 121,985
— F EHAH — unlisted 393,556 224,916
Ak Advances to customers 1,465,473 1,125,550
HoAth, Others 67,127 101,804
2,522,666 2,022,011
FE A He 45 Rl & B BRI Ar BT T Interest income is analysed by types of financial assets as follows:
—~0—0 —00
2010 2009

T T
HKS$°000 HK$°000

KUNTEEGEAE#IRZ  Financial assets that are not at fair value through

S E profit or loss 2,402,506 1,851,132
FHEEE Mgz @& Trading securities 16,876 17,585
PAAHEES A B R IRZ Financial assets designated at fair value through

& Rl profit or loss 41,335 56,423
| R4 1 5 4 Interest rate swaps 61,949 96,871

2,522,666 2,022,011

AR B UA RNFH A BEEE Y418 Included in interest income is unwinding of discount on impaired assets
] FLE M A #5#:11,786,00000 (O OJL of HK$11,786,000 (2009: HK$10,920,000).
F : W#110,920,0007T) ©



128

Annual Report 2010 Wing Lung Bank Limited
KEESATHIRA R —O0—OFFR

IR R LR

Notes to the Financial Statements

5 #EZH 5 Interest expense
—~0—0O —ooh
2010 2009
#W T BT
HK$°000 HK$°000
Deposits and balances from bank and deposits

[F] A7 K KB F 73K from customers 809,763 568,918
BT 2 A Certificates of deposit issued 13,867 53,272
BT BREREE Subordinated debt issued 119,225 13,630
FiAt Others 50,673 54,367
993,528 690,187
FJE S H e 4 R B BRI A0 AT A Interest expense is analysed by types of financial liabilities as follows:
~0—0 —0o0oh
2010 2009
#W T BT T
HK$°000 HK$’000

RUAATEEGE AR R Financial liabilities that are not at fair value through
S AR profit or loss 941,753 600,259
THERE N2 B Trading liabilities 1,739 699

AP EES A B R IRZ Financial liabilities designated at fair value through
AR profit or loss 3,725 37,669
| R 1 5 4 Interest rate swaps 46,311 51,560
993,528 690,187
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6 IR % & K amW A 6 Net fees and commission income
~0—0 —ooh
2010 2009
T BT
HK$°000 HK$°000
€75 YA EALON Fees and commission income
b 5 48 A A RS Securities brokerage and investment services 238,263 258,936
5 IR 3685 Credit cards 76,331 69,488
BB E R 2 IRH 2 KA & Credit related fees and commission 90,184 58,292
B 5 Trade finance 34,197 14,951
Hofth Z 6 4R AT 365 Other retail banking services 16,489 18,415
oA R E YA Other fee income 38,992 27,572
777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 494,456 447,654
IR B A 4 32 Fees and commission expenses
&~ ¥EH Credit cards (48,827) (41,841)
oA 3 Other fee expenses (19,217) (23,688)
7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 (68,044) (65,529)
s 2 T AR 4 I Net fees and commission income 426,412 382,125
He: Of which:
HIFRHE B B R iR EE E D
NTEESABGIRZ Net fees and commission income, other than amounts
EREESAERESEZ included in determining the effective interest rate,
17675 S LESETION arising from financial assets or financial liabilities
(N LS IR A % that are not held for trading nor designated at fair
Z4&HE) value through profit or loss
— MR AR A — fees and commission income 147,448 101,196
— s % B A 4 3 — fees and commission expenses (42,835) (36,602)
FEBRREFRHAIREZ Net fees and commission income on trust and other
FLE B A 37 FE ST P AR fiduciary activities where the Group holds or invests
b6/ 5 YL ERETIUN on behalf of its customers
— M5 % AR E A — fees and commission income 8,741 8,100

— MRBsE R 4& S — fees and commission expenses (440) (468)
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7 PR BB SE WA B AR B eh R A 7 Insurance operating income and charge for insurance
claims
~0—0 ZOo0oh
2010 2009
W% Tou T T
HK$°000 HK$°000
PR Bg R WA Insurance operating income
e Gross
IR BRI Gross insurance premium written 592,462 604,018
R T Y A e Change in unearned premium provision (28,660) (4,497)
CBRITZREEHITEEZ Premium revenue arising from insurance
RE A contracts issued 563,802 599,521
PR Reinsurance
ot 2 B IR Reinsurance premium outward (126,460) (93,467)
oA T (R 2 e A 2 ks Change in unearned premium provision 39,948 2,610
BT RE Premium revenue ceded to reinsurers arising from
[N Sigiix 47 IN insurance contracts issued (86,512) (90,857)
(7% SETLON Net earned premium income 477,290 508,664
E LN Commission income 11,561 9,278
FAtUA Other income 909 1,075
{4 Commission expenses (81,367) (110,884)
408,393 408,133
b R (GERE) Charge for insurance claims (note)
g Gross
B RE Gross claims paid (375,233) (432,730)
ER2HRE  C#AE
KB RE K H A Change in reported claims, IBNR and other
P B e e 2 Bl s insurance provision 20,431 (30,572)
(354,802) (463,302)
PR AR Reinsurance
e ] P AR 2 R AE Claims recovered from reinsurers 18,679 35,105
CERZRME - CBAME
REHZ REKHA Change in reported claims, IBNR and other
DR B A < Bl insurance provision 14,540 25,112
33,219 60,217
Total claims incurred (321,583) (403,085)
PREg S SE TR Net insurance operating income 86,810 5,048

AERE  RERE REME AR Z RSB T Note:
R EHEFEE AR THRR

HIBESZ -

Charge for insurance claims represents net claims incurred on the Group’s
insurance business and the related claims settlement expenses.
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—~0—0 —0o0oh
2010 2009
BT BT T
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FHEHE Mgz s
Fikss  (E548) Net gain/(loss) from trading securities 5,786 (13,827)
PLAFEERS AR AR Net (loss)/gain arising from financial instruments
SRTEF (B18) ke designated at fair value through profit or loss (258,694) 445,270
A4 m T RS Net gain/(loss) arising from derivative financial
Tkt (E18) instruments 343,745 (265,962)
A1 EE B VR I A Net gain from foreign exchange trading 286,440 134,437
377,277 299,918
9 Hib& KA 9 Other operating income
—~0—0 —0o0oh
2010 2009
i1 BT T
HKS$’000 HK$’000
B B A Dividend income
— b RS 2 — Listed equity securities 13,868 9,135
— JF bR RERE 5 — Unlisted equity securities 3,973 2,785
&Y % 2 E A R
B S %28,899,0000C  Rental income from investment properties less direct
(ZO O JLEFE ¢ outgoings of HK$28,899,000
#:30,365,00070) (2009: HK$30,365,000) 101,717 96,633
PR A 8 T Ui AR Net rental income on safe deposit boxes 24,918 23,814
HAth Others 16,928 15,325
161,404 147,692
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10 B 10 Operating expenses
—~0—0 —0o0oh
2010 2009
BT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000
ANFEHEH Staff costs
— ¥ M HoAm A =% — Salaries and other costs 616,124 523,670
— B RAE A S H — Retirement benefit costs 20,135 36,423
J B B i Premises and equipment expenses,
NLFEE excluding depreciation
— P ¥ S — Rental of premises 33,291 30,841
— HAth — Others 38,594 33,889
e Depreciation
— HoAt 3 K s M — Other properties and equipment
(7EEE30) (note 30) 77,407 76,308
— fHE T Hb (GERE29) — Leasehold land (note 29) 4,544 4,358
& 5 Ko SEHS HE R Advertising and business promotion 37,768 30,829
E T Electronic data processing 39,482 42,002
TR Ko 3 1 Postage and communications 27,289 27,887
SCHL K B ] Printing and stationery 11,502 12,271
A% BCHT M <5 Auditors’ remuneration 3,246 3,834
7K Water and electricity 12,427 11,876
N Legal and professional fee 20,708 16,664
TR Bt Insurance 10,559 9,383
RO AH B 2 Securities related expenses 8,574 8,744
HoAth, Others 66,719 282,622
1,028,369 1,151,601
11 5 B8 5 Z WA o 48 11 Impairment charge for credit losses
~0—0 —0o0oh
2010 2009
BT BT T
HKS$°000 HK$°000
AR (F4) Impairment losses/(written back) on
— B AT A — loans and advances and accrued interest 98,243 88,036
— W A AR — interests in associates - 2,004
— HAhHRIH — other accounts (13,065) (12,119)
85,178 77,921
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11 15 B8R Z WAL 3 () 11 Impairment charge for credit losses (Continued)
(a) B2k S AT F1 8, IR i 48 (a) Impairment losses on loans and advances and accrued interest
~0—0 —00
2010 2009

T T
HKS$°000 HK$°000

18 51 AR Individually assessed
— i — new allowances 73,706 72,454
— ] — releases (18,927) (4,639)
— [l — recoveries (3,247) (2,776)
51,532 65,039
4R B BT Collectively assessed
— — new allowances 69,018 46,874
— 4w — releases (20,654) (22,039)
— Yic[m] — recoveries (1,653) (1,838)
46,711 22,997
SCHUIR £5 R VAR Net charge to the income statement 98,243 88,036
(b) H5k 8 2 i) HE % ok 1L s 18 (b) Impairment losses on interests in associates
—~0—0 —O0O0ON
2010 2009
BT BT T
HK$’000 HK$°000
18 Bl HF A Individually assessed
— — new allowances - 2,004
(c) b B I ok 16 ] $3% (c¢) Impairment written back on other accounts
~0—0 ZOo0o
2010 2009
BT BT T
HK$°000 HK$’000
{8 A B Ay Individually assessed

— 4w — releases (13,065) (12,119)
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12 EHME

AT RFREZEMNBEMZ EHWE R
FHANE

12 Directors’ emoluments

The aggregate amounts of emoluments paid or payable to directors of the
Bank during the year are as follows:

~0—0 —~O00

2010 2009

Tt T

HKS$°000 HK$’000

M4 Fees 775 520
4~ ACAL S H At AG Salaries, bonus and other allowances 16,876 13,130
B AR AR F A K Retirement benefits contribution 1,090 480
18,741 14,130

13 13 B 2B P s A st

ASE ) I AR AT 2 Wk B A U TE I B AR AR
HEAIFHE o 53 By AT — ] B I A ] 2 B
B&A —HBE e # o 20 IHE B8
PRAa Rl sHE] > Hob B A R (f R 2
[Z et #l] ) B4 — (0 52 A% A 5t 850 4
Lo — M 57 7 S akwt B Ay > HoAbFEHE —
TE 7 S AR AR AR & —TH i SR
BT e 2 B g skt ) B —TH A SR A &
AR o PLHT A 2 A5 #3218 B 3R] A
—WPERY SR > 2 % w8 A 5 E Ak
EEGEE I ety

TE w8 A A LRG0y o > AL
H e BB ST 8 2 i B 1 H #10%AF
AR R o A 4R [ 3 R% ET E A E A G
iy 22 Ak KRR AT RE I B TR A5 A it
K B B w% w1 E o g B A 45
WD o A B E A 2 R B A Bk A AR
57 %2,399,0007C (O O JU4E « #k
1,168,0007%) ° FA4E&E H » KA H 2 ik
BE L RORT 1 2 WA 2 2 At 3k MR 4 s
#709,0007C (O O JLAE : ##5434,000
J6) o AMEEEH » WEREAHEK (00
JUAE © 4E) -

AL 8 3 5 B 4 R 2 (IR i BE A i
o ) M S A wh BV ) > AR 3R K
BEAZHEBABRZS%EE - MABRA
BRI DL 20,0000 4 LR ©

TAAE N 52 S5 A T IR SRy 2 R K
o s 4wl 22 3t F O A v 124,176,000
gt (O O JLH « #%22,047,0000C) °

13 Staff retirement schemes

The Group operates four staff retirement schemes for the staff of the
Bank and an MPF scheme for the staff of a subsidiary of the Bank.
The four staff retirement schemes comprise a principal scheme (the
“Scheme”) which includes a defined benefit (“DB”) section and a
defined contribution (“DC”) section, a defined benefit pension scheme,
a defined contribution scheme for overseas employees and an MPF
scheme. All new Hong Kong employed staff members who join the Bank
are offered a one-off choice between the DC section of the Scheme and
the MPF scheme.

Under the DC section of the Scheme, the Group is required to contribute
10% of the monthly salary of the members who opted for the DC
arrangement. The Group’s contributions to the DC section of this Scheme
may be reduced by contributions forfeited by those employees who
leave the Scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions. Forfeited
contributions totaling HK$2,399,000 (2009: HK$1,168,000) were utilised
during the year. The unutilised forfeited contributions at the year end
amounted to HK$709,000 (2009: HK$434,000) which are available to
reduce future contributions. No contributions were payable at the year
end (2009: Nil).

The Group’s contributions to the MPF schemes are based on 5% of the
monthly relevant income of each employee up to a maximum monthly
relevant income of HK$20,000 in accordance with the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance.

The contributions to schemes with defined contribution arrangements and
the MPF schemes during the year amounted to HK$24,176,000 (2009:
HK$22,047,000) in aggregate.



13 ok H A8 o At 3 (A8

% wt @ B 5 A A Ry e — R E AR
AR R G # (S 2 85 [ %55 Bk GH
B ) 2K R R 5 A E AT A R S
BRI 2 B AR E o ZSFRAK
A EAR B8 A B 2 B8 W A By B4R A
ZFEHE > A BURYE A A o

5% 55 B RHT B B 3 — R 2 K A (B R
OO+t HA=1+—H > HEER
CNE RSN N RSN /NG =R =3 )
LEHIETZTFAR) > HiE B BFUHH
HEe o LEE REFBGEA
o BT MR A 2 A s wEE I SE 199% 4 BT
i > %5 RIRE ] 2 B AR R B ) B
(EW & R i Ui = VA = ki
Boo MEEH > 2 RIREHE 2 EE K
FIE143% (O O JLAF © 140%) ©

HR_O—O0F+__HAH=+—HIEZ4EE
EEABERNERZ SHEOIT
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13 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)

For the DB section of the Scheme and the defined benefit pension
scheme (collectively referred to as the “Plan”), the contributions are
determined based on periodic valuations by qualified actuaries of the
assets and liabilities of the Plan. The Plan provides benefits based on
members’ final salary. The costs are solely funded by the Group.

The latest actuarial valuation of the Plan was performed in accordance
with HKAS 19 issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants as at 31 December 2010 by Watson Wyatt Hong Kong
Limited — A Towers Watson Company, a professional actuarial firm, who
have among their staff Fellows of the Actuarial Society of Hong Kong.
The present values of the defined benefit obligation and current service
cost of the Plan are calculated based on the projected unit credit method.
At the valuation date, the Plan had a funding level of 143% (2009:
140%).

The amounts recognised in the balance sheet as at 31 December 2010 are
analysed as follows:

~0—0 —00
2010 2009
Tt T
HKS$’000 HK$’000
ZERIRE I EE 2

INEE Fair value of Plan assets 560,196 531,757
EAREAEMAFE ZH(E  Present value of the funded defined benefit obligation (391,823) (380,900)
RHERR 2 K E 18 Unrecognised actuarial losses 34,872 48,347

NEEABERNERZ
B TR Net asset recognised in the balance sheet 203,245 199,204

DA _E R0y 2 B AR 2 0 — R AR
[\ o b0 JH < R N AN 78 B BELOR AR+ A
AL B W SR 2 B A 0 B B o R R R AR
Z M L B R A Y s 4 4k A K R AR
RS S Al AN T S 2 AL - B — O —
— AR T I S R RAE A B

&,
BN °

A portion of the above asset is expected to be recovered after more than
one year. However, it is not practicable to segregate this amount from
the amounts receivable in the next twelve months, as future contributions
will also relate to future services rendered and future changes in
actuarial assumptions and market conditions. No contribution to the Plan
is expected to be paid in 2011.
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13 Bk BB s Al G &) (4) 13 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)
AU R RN TERR 2 BT - The amounts recognised in the income statement are as follows:
—0—0O —ooh

2010 2009
il w T
HK$°000 HK$°000

lii&7 3% Current service cost (16,675) (21,232)
) B R AR Interest cost (9,742) (5,077)
TE A% 4B KA & & 2 I8l #t  Expected return on Plan assets 30,795 26,437
TR 2 K H R R 1 8 Net actuarial losses recognised 337) (14,504)

HFEFEFEREAREF A Z  Net income/(expenses) for the year included in
WA () 55 retirement benefit costs 4,041 (14,376)

WE _O—O%+—-H=+—HIE4 The actual return on Plan assets for the year ended 31 December 2010
B ZEBRAKSFBEE ZEBIKE B was HKS$39,092,000 (2009: HK$87,771,000).

# %539,092,0007C (O O JL4F : ¥

87,771,0007C) °

IR S EAR I B 2 B IR The movements in the defined benefit obligation during the year are as
follows:
—~0—0 —0ooh
2010 2009

T T
HK$°000 HK$’000

h—H—HZ AR EMmFIFEH  Present value of obligation at

BifE 1 January 380,900 467,732
R A Current service cost 16,675 21,232
) B R AR Interest cost 9,742 5,077
B4R A S Actual benefits paid (10,653) (17,566)
A Actuarial gains (4,841) (95,575)

it A=t —HZER
J7E A 2655 Actual obligation at 31 December 391,823 380,900

FERFZERIRGHHEE A TEE2 58 The movements in the fair value of the Plan assets during the year are as

L/ follows:

—0—0 —0O0J
2010 2009
T L TH
HK$’000 HK$’000

i —H— H3Z 55 B IRTH Fair value of Plan assets at
GEZ N THEE 1 January 531,757 461,552
TEIARZ S B R AT 8 & & 2 9]t Expected return on Plan assets 30,795 26,437
B AR A S Actual benefits paid (10,653) (17,566)
RN Actuarial gains 8,297 61,334

AT H=1T—H&Z5E  Fair value of Plan assets at
A # g 2 A EE 31 December 560,196 531,757
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13 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)

The major categories of the Plan assets are as follows:

—~0—0 —0o0oh
2010 2009
WHT T BT T
HK$°000 % HK$’000 %
JRCHE RS 55 Equities 309,617 55.3 273,946 51.5
(EEieis Bonds 88,075 15.7 87,225 16.4
B Cash 162,504 29.0 170,586 32.1
) Total 560,196 100.0 531,757 100.0

R_Oo—O0% ZHENKFHZE
FE L 45 A7 BAE AR AT 2 A7 K A E B s
#154,852,0007C (= O O JL4F : &
160,861,0007C) ©

TERFAG IRE B 3R 2 EERERBNT

The amount of the Plan assets includes deposits with the Bank of

HK$154,852,000 in 2010 (2009: HK$160,861,000).

The principal actuarial assumptions adopted in the valuation are as

follows:
~0—0 —00
2010 2009
% %
Ex Discount rate
— B R T 3 — Retirement benefit scheme 3.0 2.6
— {3k — Pension scheme 1.4 1.6
A FELINGE (P =3 R )
e EES Long-term average return on Plan assets
— B Rt st — Retirement benefit scheme 6.0 6.0
— {3k — Pension scheme 1.5 1.0
WZal s 2 R R Ay 2 Long-term average rate of salary increase for the
1= 7 2357 I e DB section of the Scheme 5.0 5.0
FEMRAEIRGH# 2 E/K4  Pension increase rate for the defined benefit
Hh S pension scheme 2.5 2.5

HE_O—OHFK_OONFE+_H=

T H 1k 2 AR M A B AEH December 2010 and 2009.

[EA
-2

There was no curtailment or settlement impact for the years ended 31
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14 i3 i
(a) REEA e £ L2 BLIEW T ¢

14 Income tax

(a) Taxation charged in the consolidated income statement represents:

—0—0O —00

2010 2009
W T 0 T
HK$°000 HK$°000

AMHBLIA Current taxation:
— T I A5 — Hong Kong profits tax 174,405 28,387
— Under/(over) provision of taxation in
— (R R (RIER) respect of prior years 10,342 (42)
184,747 28,345
— g HNELIA — Overseas taxation 10,177 21,014
WEIERIIA - Deferred taxation:
—EREY AT EE — Relating to the origination and reversal
% Hidt [1m] of temporary differences 33,866 141,114
228,790 190,473

T W F A5 B O 4% AR 48 B2 Ak 1 8 ST i A1)
DL B #16.5% (— O O JLAF : 16.5%)7T
B o W AIMBLIE T R A A B G R R B Vi
I DA A 45 8 SE S BT AF Hh 5L AT 98 i 22 Bl %
HE

The provision for Hong Kong profits tax for the year is calculated at
16.5% (2009: 16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year.
Taxation on overseas profits has been calculated on the estimated
assessable profits for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the
countries in which the Group operates.
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(b) The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong

B ZRBWT Kong as follows:
~0—0 —Oo0on
2010 2009
BT BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000
o Bt i i ) Profit before taxation 1,577,535 1,074,918
IR 16.5% (—.O O JLEE : Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5%

16.5%) #HH& (2009: 16.5%) 260,293 177,361
AT nEL 2z S BB Tax effect of expenses not deductible

R for taxation purposes 1,305 12,565
AT R 2 I AR JE 2 S22 Tax effect of income not subject to taxation (9,482) (26,608)
B HAth B A R B R 2 Effect of different taxation rates in

2 other tax jurisdictions (19,910) 11,099

Under/(over) provision of taxation in
FEAEEMER AL (GBI respect of prior years 10,342 (42)
R HE R TE s 48 2 5 28 Effect of unrecognised tax loss (238) 16,380
At Others (13,520) (282)
e Income tax 228,790 190,473
(c) HAt 4 e U g 19 45 AL RSB 1Y T3 8E (c) The income tax effects relating to components of other comprehensive
2 B income are as follows:
~0—0 Z00M
2010 2009
Bi i &8 Bika®  BAeH Bk eH
Before- i # % Net-of-  Before- T Net-of-
tax Income tax tax Income tax
amount tax amount amount tax amount
Wk T WWTx WWTx EWTx BWTI BT
HK$’000 HKS$°000 HK$000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
Surplus on revaluation of
EEEZRR bank premises 2,138 (353) 1,785 4,039 (666) 3,373
Ak ERE S 2 /AT Changes in fair value of
BE M available-for-sale securities 4,575 13,945 18,520 188,766 (10,428) 178,338
Transfer to income statement

HET MBS on disposal of available-for-

IRF A i 22 sale securities (22,784) - (22,784)  (68,897) - (68,897)
JE A A 7 2 fiff Share of associates’ reserves 40 - 40 137 — 137
JEMG AL 2K E# 2 Share of jointly controlled

fiti b entities’ reserves (200) - (200) 4,489 - 4,489

Other comprehensive income
AR T for the year (16,231) 13,592 (2,639) 128,534  (11,094) 117,440
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15 JBE 3 A %z A1) 15 Profit attributable to shareholders

J BRRE Ak 5 1) P R AT S 156 1,389,998,000 The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the financial
TN AT FZ N (O O JLAE @ statements of the Bank to the extent of HK$1,389,998,000 (2009:

YEWE640,127,0007%) o HK$640,127,000).
16 EGB & REHE & 16 Cash and short-term funds
7 42 17
The Group The Bank
—0—0 —00J —0—0 —O00J
2010 2009 2010 2009

W T U W T T U T o
HK$°000 HK$’000 HKS$°000 HK$°000

[EfEH 4 M A7 A% Cash and balances with banks 4,855,156 1,791,620 4,841,542 1,781,240
PR P LR AT Balances with central bank 1,743,263 653,798 1,743,263 653,798
S B AT R 2 Money at call and short notice 12,479,316 16,282,675 12,397,979 16,034,457

19,077,735 18,728,093 18,982,784 18,469,495

RO —O%+_H=4—H>%4ME The balances with central bank that are subject to exchange control and
W5 Rk E BRI A7 R SR AT 4577 & regulatory restrictions amounted to HK$449,912,000 at 31 December
W 1449,912,0007C (O O JLAF - ¥ ¥ 2010 (2009: HK$69,599,000).

69,599,0007T) °©

17 [F) 3 %€ M 17 i B Bk 17 Placements with and loans and advances to banks
A4 H PN iy
The Group The Bank
—0—0O —00M —0—0 ~00h
2010 2009 2010 2009

W T U i Tt T U T o
HK$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000

[A] 2 72 #A A7 2k Placements with banks 2,036,875 9,636,953 1,946,875 9,951,953
EESEE Gross loans and advances to banks 15,251,237 1,384,526 15,251,237 1,384,526

17,288,112 11,021,479 17,198,112 11,336,479
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A4 AAF
The Group The Bank
~0—0 —Oooh ~0—0 —Oooh
2010 2009 2010 2009
#W¥ T BT BT BT T
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
INEE At fair value:
R 5 Debt securities
— s bl — Listed in Hong Kong 14,524 214,786 14,524 214,786
— g4 BTl — Listed outside Hong Kong - 23,307 - 23,307
—JE b — Unlisted 1,976,757 2,188,909 1,976,757 2,188,909
1,991,281 2,427,002 1,991,281 2,427,002
JBCHE RS 55 Equity securities
— s bl — Listed in Hong Kong 16,500 25,757 1,725 =
JRCRER G B Equity investment fund
—H/w L — Listed in Hong Kong 17 24 - =
2,007,798 2,452,783 1,993,006 2,427,002
A S At
The Group The Bank
—~0—0 —00oh —~0—0 —0o0oh
2010 2009 2010 2009
BT W T BT T T
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
Included within debt
R A securities are:
Bl 5 (155N E Treasury bills (including
&) Exchange Fund Bills) 1,736,905 1,823,566 1,736,905 1,823,566
oAt f 85 w5 o5 Other debt securities 254,376 603,436 254,376 603,436
1,991,281 2,427,002 1,991,281 2,427,002
FEEE Gz &S > HB T AR Trading securities are analysed by issuer as follows:
AL . NF)
The Group The Bank
—~0—0O —0OO0oMh —~0—0 —o0oh
2010 2009 2010 2009
EW¥T T BT BT BT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
LB I H Central governments and
RAT central banks 1,768,136 2,089,802 1,768,136 2,089,802
N R Public sector entities 4,526 6,209 4,524 6,207
SRAT NI Ath < Pl Banks and other financial
MR institutions 101,772 207,443 101,716 206,874
3 Corporate entities 133,364 149,329 118,630 124,119
2,007,798 2,452,783 1,993,006 2,427,002
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19 fi A4 mt T H 19 Derivative financial instruments

NOF 4 TEE RATAE S T E 2 K4E#®#  The following is a summary of the notional or contractual amounts,
BTFEEALE 2 A FRIAEHAH - 4 fair values and credit risk weighted amounts of each significant type of

PE(E K A5 &R b B R derivatives, without taking into account the effects of bilateral netting
arrangements:
A H The Group
4%/ AVEE %%/ ATEE
SMAH Fair values Aty o Fair values
Notional/ Notional/
contractual B fff  contractual B AfR
amount Assets  Liabilities amount Assets  Liabilities
~0—-0 Z0—0 Z0—0 ZOOMR ZO0OML ZO0O0ON
2010 2010 2010 2009 2009 2009

whTr  #WTn  #WTx  BNTx BETr BNTx
HK$000  HKS'000  HK$°000  HK$°000  HKS$000  HKS000

FEEE B2 i T Derivatives held for trading

AR & 49 Exchange rate contracts
wHEH Forward contracts 3,938,272 16,070 11,775 188,538 2,910 3,725
=izt Currency swaps 13,780,872 162,244 28,762 9,326,333 48,696 35,355
B Cross currency interest rate swaps 543,413 - 2,481 775,500 908 -
T it 4 Options written 509,252 - 1,769 838,141 = 5,556
i A S0 1 Options purchased 502,951 2,091 - 817,842 5,710 -
19,274,760 180,405 44,787 11,946,354 58,224 44,636
FEEH Interest rate contracts
pilpsik Interest rate swaps 1,312,201 3,753 7,117 143,468 = 8,146
RHER Equity contracts
T i Options written 212,445 - 2,434 247,504 - 4,782
i A 207 1 Options purchased 212,445 2,434 - 247,504 15,776 -
424,890 2,434 2,434 495,008 15,776 4,782
Derivatives managed in conjunction
LA T with financial instruments
Hikz M TR designated at fair value through
fiE TR profit or loss
FEEH Interest rate contracts
GESar Interest rate swaps 1,479,564 613 130,543 3,467,325 42,965 218,081
FHEA %) Equity contracts
T it Options written 765,171 - 52,727 2,269,630 = 292,961

23,256,586 187,205 237,608 18,321,785 116,965 568,606
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19 Derivative financial instruments (Continued)

The Bank
' Y AR %%/ AFHEE
A A Fair values Ot A Fair values
Notional/ Notional/

contractual B fff  contractual ’ﬁé AfR
amount Assets  Liabilities amount Assets  Liabilities
~0—-0 Z0—0 Z0—0 ZOOMR ZO0OML ZO0O0ON
2010 2010 2010 2009 2009 2009

whTr  #WTxn  #WTx  BNTx BETr BNTx
HK$000  HKS'000  HK$°000  HK$°000  HKS$000  HKS000

FEEE B2 T Derivatives held for trading

AR & 49 Exchange rate contracts
wHE4 Forward contracts 3,938,272 16,070 11,775 188,538 2,910 3,725
=izt Currency swaps 13,780,872 162,244 28,762 9,326,333 48,696 35,355
B B Cross currency interest rate swaps 543,413 - 2,481 775,500 908 -
T it 4 Options written 509,252 - 1,769 838,141 = 5,556
=N Options purchased 502,951 2,091 - 817,842 5,710 =
19,274,760 180,405 44,787 11,946,354 58,224 44,636
FEEH Interest rate contracts
pilpsik Interest rate swaps 1,312,201 3,753 7,117 143,468 = 8,146
RHER Equity contracts
T Options written 212,445 - 2,434 219,204 - 3,241
i A 207 1 Options purchased 212,445 2,434 - 219,204 3,241 -
424,890 2,434 2434 438,408 3,041 3,041
Derivatives managed in conjunction
LA T with financial instruments
ARz M TR designated at fair value through
fiE TR profit or loss
FEEH Interest rate contracts
GESar Interest rate swaps 1,479,564 613 130,543 3,467,325 42,965 218,081
FHEA %) Equity contracts
T it Options written 765,171 - 52,727 2,269,630 = 292,961

23,256,586 187,205 237,608 18,265,185 104,430 567,065

HAXGERRATHEF AEIRS S
% 55 FF 8 BT A Y R TR o i
Fofth B #5525 T3 A DA ph A 4R B 2 T 3
JEg > R E R AR R

The trading transactions are mainly positions arising from the execution
of trade orders from customers or transactions taken to hedge these
positions. The other trading transactions are used to hedge the
Group’s own exposure to market risks as part of its asset and liability
management.
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19 e T (4)

19 Derivative financial instruments (Continued)

A4 17
The Group The Bank
—~0—0 —OoOoh —~0—0 ZOo0on
2010 2009 2010 2009
BT T T BT i T
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
15 B Ja\ B b A Credit risk weighted amount
NS 4 Exchange rate contracts 117,688 49,643 117,688 49,643
F =54 Interest rate contracts 7,593 28,147 7,593 28,147
JRHER # Equity contracts 15,181 30,626 15,181 16,393
140,462 108,416 140,462 94,183

WS THZ GHEBABURRAR AR
M & > WANRGEEB KD -
T TS5 I 2~ [ 4 o BB M A% e B > AT
ETHEARERAM (BE) SAF (8
i) - i emMERE LARZ A THEE
RERE AT BB IRF A E R D) -

15 B Ja\ By b i g RO AR PR A 7 CBRAT 2

CEA) B WFHE > A IR A
T2 o BT 2 B Nzt TR 25
JRR ST ET S o BT ER AR HEEE 0%

The contractual amounts of these instruments indicate the volume
of transactions outstanding as at the balance sheet date and they do
not represent amounts at risks. The derivative instruments become
favourable (assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations
in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity prices relative
to their terms. The aggregate fair values of derivative financial assets
and liabilities can fluctuate significantly from time to time.

Credit risk weighted amount refers to the amount as computed in
accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules. The amount depends on
the status of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics of the
instrument. The risk weights used range from 0% to 150%.

£150% °
20 Uy P EMEGE A B IR Z &M 20 Financial assets designated at fair value through profit
&R or loss
AAE N}
The Group The Bank
—Z0—0 — 00 —0—0 — 00N
2010 2009 2010 2009
BT i o AT i1 T BT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
N TAE(E At fair value:
(=¥ st0: Debt securities
— & Ll — Listed in Hong Kong 902,409 2,486,798 902,409 2,461,274
— g4 BTl — Listed outside Hong Kong 415,801 1,047,763 414,073 1,046,145
— kT — Unlisted 171,541 76,761 169,966 29,784
1,489,751 3,611,322 1,486,448 3,537,203
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20 I FEME AB AN Z &R 20 Financial assets designated at fair value through profit

& () or loss (Continued)
DAA-TEEFE AR S MERE > £ Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss are
BITNE analysed by issuer as follows:
A 42 VN F)
The Group The Bank
—~0—0 — 00 —~0—0 toYopiN
2010 2009 2010 2009

W T W T T U T
HK$°000 HK$’000 HKS$°000 HK$°000

=2 i Public sector entities - 156,998 - 156,998
SRAT R L Ath 4 il Banks and other financial

WA institutions 328,516 509,539 326,788 458,772
12 Corporate entities 1,161,235 2,944,785 1,159,660 2,921,433

1,489,751 3,611,322 1,486,448 3,537,203

21 Wik B 2 W 2 21 Available-for-sale securities
A AE N
The Group The Bank
—0—0O —00M —0—0 ~00h
2010 2009 2010 2009

W T U i Tt T U T o
HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000

N TAE(E At fair value:
&S s 5 Debt securities
— & Ll — Listed in Hong Kong - 39,679 - 39,679
— A b — Listed outside Hong Kong 3,759,675 2,980,175 3,759,675 2,980,175
— JE b — Unlisted 11,128,560 8,672,009 11,128,560 8,672,009
14,888,235 11,691,863 14,888,235 11,691,863
JBCHE R 55 Equity securities
— &/ LT — Listed in Hong Kong 433,536 301,605 197,978 134,062
— JE b — Unlisted 325,138 318,592 311,419 306,422
758,674 620,197 509,397 440,484
JRRER B B Equity investment fund
— & T — Listed in Hong Kong 28,293 20,218 28,293 20,218

15,675,202 12,332,278 15,425,925 12,152,565
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21 AIEEIR B 2 W % (4

21 Available-for-sale securities (Continued)

AGH At7
The Group The Bank
~0—0 —OoOoNh ~0—0 —ooh
2010 2009 2010 2009
T T W% T i ST
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
BB AEATE Included within debt securities are:
FiA 2 A7k s Certificates of deposit held with
WA remaining maturity of:
—ZMHAMFE 4 —3-12 months 294,181 - 294,181 -
— — 4D E B RAE — 1-5 years 988,381 194,207 988,381 194,207
1,282,562 194,207 1,282,562 194,207
HAfEF Other debt securities 13,605,673 11,497,656 13,605,673 11,497,656
14,888,235 11,691,863 14,888,235 11,691,863
At sz E S HBIT AR ¢ Available-for-sale securities are analysed by issuer as follows:
L .
The Group The Bank
—0—0 ofey; —0—0 —OoO0onh
2010 2009 2010 2009
EW T BT #WT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
SRAT B o Ath 4 Pl Banks and other financial
g institutions 12,322,784 9,369,820 12,302,057 9,348,107
>3 Corporate entities 3,352,418 2,962,458 3,123,868 2,804,458
15,675,202 12,332,278 15,425,925 12,152,565
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AR B R AT
The Group and the Bank
—~0—0O —00
2010 2009
E#H T BT T
HK$’000 HK$°000
TR R R 2 B AR Listed debt securities, at amortised cost:
— & b — Listed in Hong Kong 85,516 268,342
— A b — Listed outside Hong Kong 2,533,542 2,492,062
2,619,058 2,760,404
JE E B i 2 S RLAS Unlisted debt securities, at amortised cost 3,100,782 8,492,909
5,719,840 11,253,313
N RIERY Less: Impairment allowances (116,606) (116,325)
5,603,234 11,136,988
T ER R 2 AN TFEE Fair value of listed debt securities 2,604,848 2,753,898
AR R AT
The Group and the Bank
—~0—0 —OoOoh
2010 2009
BT BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT 5 afE Included within debt securities are:
FeA A7 KR8 R iR Certificates of deposit held with remaining
WA maturity of:
——MHAUEE=MA — 1-3 months 78,000 -
— ZMAM EE—4F — 3-12 months 100,000 =
— —FP B & A — 1-5 years 236,476 100,000
414,476 100,000
At 55 7 77 Other debt securities 5,188,758 11,036,988
5,603,234 11,136,988
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22 FEB W () 22 Held-to-maturity securities (Continued)
R RS > BT AL - Held-to-maturity securities are analysed by issuer as follows:
A5 M B AR AT
The Group and the Bank
—~0—0O —OoO0onh
2010 2009

T T
HK$°000 HK$°000

FR R R R SR AT Central governments and central banks 3,945 187,164
N Public sector entities 11,012 10,525
SRAT Ko H At 4 AR Banks and other financial institutions 3,923,737 8,889,406
12 Corporate entities 1,664,540 2,049,893

5,603,234 11,136,988

Fr R B 5 2 WEEMRIE 2 ¥R The reconciliation of the allowance account for impairment on held-to-

wr maturity securities is as follows:
A5 J AR AT
The Group and the Bank
—~0—0 —0o0oh
2010 2009
W T BT T
HK$°000 HK$’000
w—H—H At 1 January 116,325 116,250
[ifE >R 5 5y Exchange difference 281 75

A+—H=+—H At 31 December 116,606 116,325
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23 Advances and other accounts

(a) Bk S I i B 8 (a) Advances and other accounts
AEE M YNy
The Group The Bank
~0—0 —o0oh ~0—0 Z00
2010 2009 2010 2009
wIET T i o AT WL wHT oo
HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
K F A Advances to customers 70,420,949 52,810,558 70,360,662 52,449,709
WAEMER (GERE24) Impairment allowances (note 24)
— AT — Collectively assessed (167,584) (126,276) (155,338) (100,281)
. _ Individually assessed (127,263) (112,816) (118,628) (99,839)
70,126,102 52,571,466 70,086,696 52,249,589
[HE =% Trade bills 93,939 57,823 93,939 57,823
WA (GERE24) Impairment allowances (note 24)
— LA — Collectively assessed (382) (127) (382) (127)
93,557 57,696 93,557 57,696
JESH AL Accrued interest 218,768 191,566 218,478 193,357
AR (GERE24) Impairment allowances (note 24)
— & Al FEA — Individually assessed (2,362) (9,232) (2,348) (9,230)
216,406 182,334 216,130 184,127
At AR IE Other accounts
— g — Insurance premium receivable 151,128 128,821 100 7,719
— AR A [ — Recoverable from
(5ERE36) reinsurers (note 36) 231,352 176,802 - -
— M S HAth AR TE — Accounts and other receivable 1,450,419 1,345,544 1,175,386 937,635
1,832,899 1,651,167 1,175,486 945,354
BEEMR (FERE24) Impairment allowances (note 24)
— {6 B EEA, — Individually assessed (32,673) (49,219) (32,673) (49,219)
1,800,226 1,601,948 1,142,813 896,135
72,236,291 54,413,444 71,539,196 53,387,547
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(b) AlE flE &AL G2

PR EIEREHE RHEBGA 2
4 > ok

23 Advances and other accounts (Continued)
(b) Finance leases and hire purchase contracts

Advances to customers include investment in finance lease receivables
and hire purchase contracts, analysed as follows:

A4
The Group
—~0—0O —Oooh
2010 2009
BT T
HK$°000 HK$’000
JRE W % ' MR Gross investment, receivable
— —4ERN — Within one year 257,047 264,879
— —4EPl kB HAE — After one year but within five years 218,046 241,752
— HAE E — After five years 7,689 12,622
482,782 519,253
R R Z BB A Unearned finance income (32,485) (37,525)
WEFHE Net investment 450,297 481,728

Rl FH B AL A A 2 RO R R A
T

The net investment in finance lease receivables and hire purchase
contracts is analysed as follows:

A4

The Group
—~0—0 —0o0oh
2010 2009
BT BT T
HKS$°000 HK$’000
—4E A Within one year 236,053 241,113
—4EDL & A After one year but within five years 206,555 227,993
FAEDLE After five years 7,689 12,622
450,297 481,728

ol A A X RH B A A 2 B AR AR
MAFEAZRBZRBEME (OO NI
o) o

AN a] i e R A B R A A 2 A
A K AR B W E A A S R A i
#22,182,0007C (= O O JL 4E : #k H&
25,798,0007C) M W H8,771,00050 (—
O O JUAF : #5%12,479,0007T) °

No unguaranteed residual values were included in the gross investment
in finance lease receivables and hire purchase contracts above (2009:
Nil).

The collective and individual impairment allowances for uncollectible
finance lease receivables and hire purchase contracts included in the
impairment allowances for the receivables amounted to HK$22,182,000
(2009: HK$25,798,000) and HK$8,771,000 (2009: HK$12,479,000)
respectively.
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24 B 5k B il % YE Dk (R YE 5 24 Impairment allowances on loans and advances and other
accounts
A4 E The Group
18 30 5 A &5 Al .
Individual Collective ek
assessment assessment Total

T T W T
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000

B_O0—04—H—H At 1 January 2010 171,267 126,403 297,670
[P 232 ] B Exchange adjustments (411) 151 (260)
A R SR Amounts written off (38,486) (6,952) (45,438)
Recoveries of advances written off
iz ] AR 4 SR 2 Bk in previous years 3,247 1,653 4,900
3 S HUI fn % Net charge to income statement 38,467 46,711 85,178
HEA 10 47 BB 43 [ Unwind of discount on allowance (11,786) - (11,786)
R_O—0O4+_H=+—H At 31 December 2010 162,298 167,966 330,264
AR A HRIE AR Deducted from:
PR GERE23 (a)) Trade bills (note 23 (a)) - 382 382
5 SR AT RS Advances to customers and
(FERE23 (a)) accrued interest (note 23 (a)) 129,625 167,584 297,209
HAbWRIE(FERE23 (a)) Other accounts (note 23 (a)) 32,673 - 32,673
162,298 167,966 330,264
A7 The Bank
A8 10 Al B A Al N
Individual Collective At
assessment assessment Total

T Tt T
HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000

K_O0—O#—H—H At 1 January 2010 158,288 100,408 258,696
[T 2% ) & Exchange adjustments 411) 151 (260)
GRUNE 1103 Amounts written off (35,170) (6,952) (42,122)
Recoveries of advances written off

W Bl A 4F 2 BB 2 Bk in previous years 2,911 1,653 4,564
T SCHUI 4 R Net charge to income statement 39,772 60,460 100,232
HE A 1) 7 35 (B 938 =) Unwind of discount on allowance (11,741) - (11,741)
M_0—0O4F T _H=1—H At31 December 2010 153,649 155,720 309,369
R FIRIE N FIER Deducted from:
PRI (FER23 (a) Trade bills (note 23 (a)) - 382 382
%A EAT ) B Advances to customers and

(FER23 (a)) accrued interest (note 23 (a)) 120,976 155,338 276,314
HABRIE (FERE23 (2)) Other accounts (note 23 (a)) 32,673 - 32,673

153,649 155,720 309,369
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24 Bk R HABIRIE WAL MR (4) 24 Impairment allowances on loans and advances and other
accounts (Continued)

A H The Group
WA A .
Individual Collective At
assessment assessment Total
T T W T T
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
KOO NFE—H—H At 1 January 2009 183,966 117,364 301,330
[P 2% ) Exchange adjustments 2,713 9 2,722
GRNE (S Amounts written off (60,188) (15,805) (75,993)
Recoveries of advances written off
WA ] £ 47 B i BR 2 SR in previous years 2,776 1,838 4,614
T S 4 R Net charge to income statement 52,920 22,997 75,917
YE A 1 7 B R 435 ) Unwind of discount on allowance (10,920) - (10,920)
RZOONEFTZA=+—H At31 December 2009 171,267 126,403 297,670
AN IR N FER Deducted from:
PIEREE GERE23 (a) Trade bills (note 23 (a)) — 127 127
% PR K A )R, Advances to customers and
(FERE23 (a)) accrued interest (note 23 (a)) 122,048 126,276 248,324
HAMRIE (FERE23 (a)) Other accounts (note 23 (a)) 49,219 = 49,219
171,267 126,403 297,670
YN F) The Bank
AR AR .
Individual Collective G
assessment assessment Total
T T BT BT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
MO0 JLFFE—H—H At 1 January 2009 158,870 83,730 242,600
[P 2% ) & Exchange adjustments 2,713 9 2,722
GRNE S Amounts written off (47,511) (15,805) (63,316)
Recoveries of advances written off
I QEIRERE SR (=8¢ in previous years 2,329 1,838 4,167
SOl AR R Net charge to income statement 52,645 30,636 83,281
E A 114 Hr B (8 438 [m] Unwind of discount on allowance (10,758) = (10,758)
RZOOMEFTZA=+—H At31 December 2009 158,288 100,408 258,696
T FIERIE R AIER Deducted from:
PSR (GERE23 (a)) Trade bills (note 23 (a)) - 127 127
& PSR B A FLE Advances to customers and
(FEFE23 () accrued interest (note 23 (a)) 109,069 100,281 209,350
HAERIE (FERE23 (2)) Other accounts (note 23 (a)) 49,219 = 49,219

158,288 100,408 258,696
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25 Interests in subsidiaries

YN )
The Bank
—0—0 —00
2010 2009
T 0 T I0
HK$°000 HK$°000
I LT RE S 2 BAME Unlisted shares, at cost 307,191 300,163

TAAAFTR_O—O0F+_H=4+—

H  2EHBHAZ EZWBAR

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries wholly and directly
owned by the Bank at 31 December 2010:

CH#ITREHRZ kA
Issued and paid up
share capital

HRl) Place of it 8% B
K#&% incorporation Number of Nominal Principal
b Name b2 and operation shares value FEHH activities
K BE LR B A R ) Wing Lung Insurance & it Hong Kong 29,000,000 HKS10 REGEH Insurance
Company Limited underwriting
Ik e Rl B A R ) Wing Lung Capital s Hong Kong 7,000,000 HKS1 H##530/-% Financial
Limited consultancy
services
Ik [ A5 A PR A ) Wing Lung Finance 7 Hong Kong 2,500,000 HKS$10 4R{tEFE R Provision
Limited of financial
services
IKBERAE A R T Wing Lung Credit ik Hong Kong 1,000,000 HKS$10 &35 Investment
Limited holding
K R & PR A ) Wing Lung Futures B Hong Kong 800,000 HKS$10 HHEAALNH  Futures broking
Limited
K e dE 7 A PR A ) Wing Lung Securities 7 it Hong Kong 700,000 HKS$10 7884 RH  Securities broking
Limited
K ERIT(E E A BRAF Wing Lung Bank ik Hong Kong 300,000 HKS$10 fFstEH Trustee services
(Trustee) Limited
i R A% B JE 1 A5 PR Wing Lung Insurance % Hong Kong 250,000 HKS$10 #HEEK R Investment
Brokers Limited e i [ trading and
insurance broking
7K B ARRA PR ) Wing Lung Agency it Hong Kong 50,000 HKS$10 R CH Insurance agency
Limited
K ESRFTZ MR E R R/A R Wing Lung Bank ik Hong Kong 1,000 HKS$10 Z#EMAERES Nominee services
(Nominees) Limited
KR A A E Wing Lung Property 7 i Hong Kong 1,000 HKS$10 4y Property
Management Limited management
R4 BRA F Hongnet Limited ik Hong Kong 1,000 HKS$10 & EH Investment
holding
Wingspan Incorporated Wingspan Incorporated 3% U.S.A. 1,500,000 USS1  #WIEref Property holding
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26 A [n] ¥ i) B 55 HE £ 26 Interests in jointly controlled entities
A 4R V. NF)
The Group The Bank
—~0—0O —OoO0oMh —0—0 —0o0oh
2010 2009 2010 2009
BT BT BT BT
HKS$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000
LR S Z AR Unlisted shares, at cost - - 25,000 25,000
JRE AL & A Share of net assets 142,411 126,521 - —
BT LA EHIE R Loans to jointly controlled
(31 Ba) entities (note a) 43,553 55,098 43,553 55,098
185,964 181,619 68,553 80,098

M_O—O0F+_HA=+—HzZzEEHL
[FZEHI B R

The following is a list of the principal jointly controlled entities at 31
December 2010:

BEHEZ
[iFid’
Place of P RE Proportion

GRS incorporation Ownership of voting

SR A PR A B] % Bank Consortium 7
Holding Limited*

EA Name BT and operation interest power I Principal activities
Hong Kong 13.33% 14.29% HEALRIREHEI 2 Provision of trustee,
{55~ fTE MR administration and
& s custodian services for

SR A B Al Joint Electronic s
Teller Services
Limited*

T NFERBAMRAR Hong Kong Life &

Insurance Limited

SRANFE R B PR 7 BC Reinsurance &
Limited

i-Tech Solutions Limited* i-Tech Solutions  FF ik
Limited*

* AT B 2 It A S

FERE ¢ (a) LI PR RS > SRR A B S AR A
S DL IE % A R E o R T
OONE+_H=+—H #[H
FERIE M B — E A
1,300,0007C 2 €K » 2 SEHE T K
B W= O—OF2BuREE -

(b) AL T A ALAI IR B 2 — > i
LR A w% s w2 IR o AR
SE R 5% W B AT T H A AR
B AT B2 20% K HEA %
o8B IRIES 2 2.88% E 25 o

retirement schemes

Hong Kong (FHFb) (FF#b) RULAFMER Provision of ATM
(note b)  (note b) ZHHRE network services

Hong Kong 16.67% 16.67% AFF{RERZEF  Life insurance
business

Hong Kong 21.00% 21.00% FIRRREER Reinsurance business

Hong Kong 50.00% 50.00% T T X  Electronic document
processing

* Directly held by the Bank

Note: (a) The loans to jointly controlled entities are secured and interest-bearing
at normal commercial terms. As at 31 December 2009, the loans to
jointly controlled entities included an amount of HK$1,300,000 which
was unsecured and interest free and was fully repaid during the year
2010.

(b) The Group is one of the five founding members which together have a
controlling interest in the company. The Group holds 20% of the ‘A’
ordinary shares issued by the company to its founding members, and is
entitled to 2.88% of dividends declared.
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26 LRI ERELD ()
S [a] 2 ) F AR 2 RS EORMBEAR A R

26 Interests in jointly controlled entities (Continued)

Summary of financial information on jointly controlled entities is set out

below:
L&
293 £ 1f HE £ Gross 5 iz ]
Assets  Liabilities Equity income  Net profit
Wit ¥ T Ww¥Tx WETx W¥Tx
HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
—ZO0—0O% 2010
100% 100 percent 5,578,022 4,498,245 1,079,777 1,572,880 128,469
AAE | 2 B Group’s effective interest 883,386 740,975 142,411 249,892 18,751
ZOOJLEF 2009
100% 100 percent 4,821,879 3,846,768 975,111 1,298,860 189,355
AL B Group’s effective interest 749,238 622,717 126,521 210,948 30,174
27 Wk o W RE 2R 27 Interests in associates
A4 [
The Group
—~0—0 teYoy)!
2010 2009
BT T
HKS$’000 HK$’000
JRE AL 5 e v Share of net assets 5,151 4,936

R_ZO—O0F+T_A=1+—HK_00
NWE+ZA=+—H > iARfT—HHE
oS TR 2 WA F IE TR R 2 K

The cost of the unlisted shares in the associates at 31 December 2010
and 31 December 2009 held by a subsidiary of the Bank amounted to
HK$2,983,000. The particulars of the Group’s interests in associates are

AME B 152,983,0000C © AEETFEZ as follows:
Wi A ml Z BRI
Place of Particulars Interest
#M%  incorporation Principal fHHZE#H  of issued % held

LA Name BEWE  and operation FEEHE  activities  fTRMFE  shares held F indirectly
HEEMRE  Professional Eik Hong Kong  fRFgfCH  Insurance  FF L7liz3%  Unlisted 27% 27%
RIEA AT Liability agency WRCEE  ordinary shares

Underwriting We—T0 of HKS$1 each

Services Limited
B Equity ik Hong Kong  fREEfCH  Insurance  3F EWiz Y Unlisted 40% 40%
REHRAR  Underwriters agency BERGE  ordinary shares

Limited We—Tt of HKS1 each
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27 BB A v R (%)
B w2 AR SR I T

27 Interests in associates (Continued)

Summary of financial information on associate companies entities is set

out below:
A g
& E =0 BE £3 Gross Py |
Assets  Liabilities Equity income Net profit
Wt WwWTx Ww¥Tx WiETrx Wt
HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000
—~O—0O% 2010
100% 100 percent 111,854 87,767 24,087 17,615 5,097
A AL 2 B R HE A Group’s effective interest 30,937 23,782 7,155 4,801 716
— O O JUAF 2009
100% 100 percent 114,296 91,006 23,290 34,769 9,424
AL M 2 E A Group’s effective interest 31,603 24,663 6,940 11,683 2,961
28 HEWE 28 Investment properties
A 4R V. NF)
The Group The Bank
—0—0 teYoyh —~0—0 ooy
2010 2009 2010 2009
i T T T
HKS$°000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000
H“—H—H At 1 January 2,275,960 2,346,550 2,355,760 2,425,050
R R AE Reclassifications, net (78,332) (108,674) (78,332) (108,674)
A AT E A U 47 Fair value gains on revaluation 69,872 38,084 78,572 39,384
RT+—H=+—H At 31 December
(REHEALESHR) (professional valuation) 2,267,500 2,275,960 2,356,000 2,355,760
A H Y N7}
The Group The Bank
—0—0 —00h —0—0 —00JL
2010 2009 2010 2009
W T T ¥ T T
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS$°000 HK$°000
PR 7 s 2 A A Leasehold properties in
Y2k - Hong Kong:
— REIHL — Long-term leases
(A+4#2 L) (over 50 years) 121,270 180,590 196,570 248,190
— A — Medium-term leases
(+ZEHT4E) (between 10 to 50 years) 2,146,230 2,095,370 2,159,430 2,107,570
2,267,500 2,275,960 2,356,000 2,355,760




28 EWE ()

P BB W) S Fe i ZAGE IR — O — O 4F
ToHA=+—H > USEMETEEE
&l A E AL > DL B (T ik
(hnsg Ji7) - BELAA B T 3% 52 5 B LA LU
1T /8 . o J2 YR B A3l AR o B B i 0 B &
EX {5 2 S P AT AT - HE B B
2 A 2 g g R O A (B SRR B
E 186 B A A (AR B

AL R AT LRSS B AR H A
Y o HEFHETARRIUE - HE
“O—OH+ZHA=+—HILEE > &
FEAEAL A A 2 5% FHL 4 £ s 63,365,000
It (O O JUHE + #:%2,840,0007T) °

Bt ZA=+—H > RAEEz 8 RH
B2 R AR AR W B SRR AR
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28 Investment properties (Continued)

All investment properties were revalued as at 31 December 2010 by
capitalising the net rental income using the Investment Method of
Valuation or as appropriate, by making reference to comparable market
transactions using the Comparison Method. The valuations were carried
out by an independent firm of surveyors, A.G. Wilkinson & Associates,
who have among their staff Fellows of the Hong Kong Institute of
Surveyors with recent experience in the location and category of property
being valued.

The Group and the Bank lease out investment properties under operating
leases. The leases typically run for an initial period of up to 4 years.
Contingent rentals included in leases for the year ended 31 December
2010 amounted to HK$3,365,000 (2009: HK$2,840,000).

At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments receivable
under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

A 5 J AR AT
The Group and the Bank
—~0—0O —O0O0OM
2010 2009
BT BT T
HK$°000 HK$°000
+ R Land and buildings
— —4EPUA — Within one year 96,375 102,278
— — UK EHERN — After one year but within five years 72,256 106,520
168,631 208,798
20 P 4 HhhE £ 29 Interests in leasehold land

AL Je AT 2 FHE e AR 2 A
Mo fE > FORWFEATWT

The Group’s and the Bank’s interests in leasehold land represent prepaid
land lease premium and their net book values are analysed as follows:

A4
The Group

—~0—0O —O0O0OM

2010 2009

T BT T

HK$°000 HK$’000

n—H—H At 1 January 246,797 237,173

i AR Reclassification - 13,982

&+ AT E (5ERE10) Depreciation of leasehold land (note 10) (4,544) (4,358)

wt+—H=+—H At 31 December 242,253 246,797
EHBEA In Hong Kong held on:

— RHIHA (A4l E) - Long-term leases (over 50 years) 102,120 102,564

— A (FEH %)  — Medium-term leases (between 10 to 50 years) 140,133 144,233

242,253 246,797
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20 FES L RERS () 29 Interests in leasehold land (Continued)
Y. N7}
The Bank
—~0—0 ~O0oO0h
2010 2009

W T T
HKS$°000 HK$°000

Hw—H—H At 1 January 246,797 237,173
i AR Reclassification - 13,982
& Disposals (41,332) -
FHE T Hh e Depreciation of leasehold land (4,475) (4,358)
wt+—HA=+—H At 31 December 200,990 246,797
TEFWERA In Hong Kong held on:
— RIMHA (L4l E)  — Long-term leases (over 50 years) 60,857 102,564
— HRAFHA) (T Z2H T4)  — Medium-term leases (between 10 to 50 years) 140,133 144,233
200,990 246,797
30 H s 3 S vk M 30 Other properties and equipment
A4 [H The Group
AR % 52 A
Furniture
5 i and aat
Premises  equipment Total

W T i i Lo i
HKS$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000

RS Bk A Cost or valuation
HR=O0—OF—H—H At 1 January 2010 553,925 653,312 1,207,237
T 2% 38 Exchange adjustments 82 562 644
o Additions 133 63,660 63,793
HeE Disposals - (20,044) (20,044)
HH RV AE Reclassifications, net 78,332 - 78,332
EX ks Surplus on revaluation 2,138 - 2,138
Less: elimination of accumulated
oo BRI E NN E A A depreciation on revaluation (377) - (377)
R_O—OMFt_A=1—H At3lDecember2010 634233 697,490 1,331,723
Vg Accumulated depreciation
N_0—0%—H—H At 1 January 2010 123,853 457,717 581,570
[P 2% ) Exchange adjustments 7 225 232
KA (EFE10) Charge for the year (note 10) 10,538 66,869 77,407
H B (1] 3 Written back on disposal - (14,130) (14,130)
A AR MR Elimination on revaluation 377) - 377)
RO —OFt—H="F"H At3lDecember2010 134021 510,681 644,702
T V5B Net book value

R0 —0FE+_H=+—H At 31 December 2010 500,212 186,809 687,021
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30 HAthPy 2 Kak it (%) 30 Other properties and equipment (Continued)

A H The Group
1A B A
Furniture
7 and &t

Premises equipment Total

T BT T BT

HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
BRAS BA (E Cost or valuation
MO0 JLFE—H—H At 1 January 2009 455,552 586,811 1,042,363
[ifE 5% 5 Exchange adjustments 22 29 51
HE Additions - 116,080 116,080
HeE Disposals - (49,608) (49,608)
I A Reclassifications, net 94,692 = 94,692
G 2 R Surplus on revaluation 4,039 = 4,039

Less: elimination of accumulated

W BRREYTE RS A depreciation on revaluation (380) - (380)
R_OONFET+_A=+—H At31 December 2009 553,925 653,312 1,207,237
AT Accumulated depreciation
MO0 JLFFE—H—H At 1 January 2009 114,984 437,612 552,596
[ifE 5% 5 Exchange adjustments 1 63 64
ARIEFEPE (5ERE10) Charge for the year (note 10) 9,248 67,060 76,308
H R (] 43 Written back on disposal = (47,018) (47,018)
GRS Elimination on revaluation (380) - (380)
OO NEFTZA=+—H At31 December 2009 123,853 457,717 581,570
e T 3+ {EL Net book value
HRZOONFET+ZA=+—H At31 December 2009 430,072 195,595 625,667
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30 HAthPy 2 Kak it (%) 30 Other properties and equipment (Continued)
EAVEREZ A SN E ST The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
i L The Group
AR B2 %
Furniture
i and &t
Premises equipment Total

T Lo i T
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000

—O—0Of% 2010
A At cost 154,713 697,490 852,203
Reclassification from investment

HREYEMIEREE properties stated at
S A A (5 7 professional valuation
— — JLJLHAE — 1995 50,560 - 50,560
— —JLILNAE — 1998 64,726 - 64,726
——00—4 ~2001 12,164 - 12,164
— 004 —2002 12,600 - 12,600
— S 00O=44 ~2003 8,190 - 8,190
— —OOHh4E ~2005 46,592 - 46,592
— O ON4E —2006 27,910 - 27,910
-~ 00tk —2007 12,985 - 12,985
— Z—OO/N4 —2008 55,889 - 55,889
— — OO JLE —2009 103,972 - 103,972
——O0—0O%f —-2010 83,932 - 83,932

634,233 697,490 1,331,723
ZOON4E 2009
RAE At cost 154,498 653,312 807,810
Reclassification from investment

MG EMIEREE properties stated at
3 AR A (51 7 professional valuation
— — JLILHAE — 1995 50,560 = 50,560
— —JLILNAE -~ 1998 64,726 = 64,726
——00—4 ~2001 12,164 = 12,164
— 004 —2002 12,600 = 12,600
——0O0=4 ~2003 8,190 = 8,190
— —OOn4E —2005 46,592 = 46,592
— —OONEE —2006 27,910 = 27,910
— —00t4%E —2007 16,824 = 16,824
— — OO /N4 —2008 55,889 = 55,889
— — OO JLE —~2009 103,972 = 103,972

553,925 653,312 1,207,237
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30 HAthPy 2 Kak it (%) 30 Other properties and equipment (Continued)
ENE) The Bank
AR B2 ik
Furniture
i and &t
Premises equipment Total

il il AL
HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000

RS B A Cost or valuation
W_0—0F—H—H At 1 January 2010 467,669 609,385 1,077,054
[TEE >R A 4 Exchange adjustments - 516 516
g Additions - 56,870 56,870
e Disposals (15,217) (17,205) (32,422)
R 1 Reclassifications, net 78,332 - 78,332
AL AR Surplus on revaluation 2,138 - 2,138
Less: elimination of accumulated
B BRI RS A (E depreciation on revaluation 377 -~ (377)
RZO—O#+=H=1—H At31 December 2010 532,545 649,566 1,182,111
LV g Accumulated depreciation
RO —O0%—H—H At 1 January 2010 108,044 429,550 537,594
[ 2% 38 Exchange adjustments - 215 215
RAEETE Charge for the year 8,928 60,637 69,565
1B ] 4 Written back on disposal (4,365) (12,697) (17,062)
AR MR Elimination on revaluation (377) - (377)
WO OF IR Sl A0 eesnls: 00 12230 477,705 589,935
M T V(B Net book value

B0 —0OF+T_H=1—H At31 December 2010 420,315 171,861 592,176
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30 HAthPy 2 Kak it (%) 30 Other properties and equipment (Continued)
E.NF) The Bank
A5 ML e B
Furniture
7 and &t
Premises equipment Total

W T W% T BWTT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000

BRAS A (E Cost or valuation
R_OOJLF—H—H At 1 January 2009 369,318 557,100 926,418
[T 2 7 R Exchange adjustments - 25 25
T Additions - 101,576 101,576
HeE Disposals - (49,316) (49,316)
o Y Reclassifications, net 94,692 - 94,692
G2 R Surplus on revaluation 4,039 - 4,039
Less: elimination of accumulated
W BRETE RS AL depreciation on revaluation (380) - (380)
RO OJUFE+H=+—H At31 December 2009 467,669 609,385 1,077,054
ZEITE Accumulated depreciation
H_OON#E—~HA—H At 1 January 2009 100,533 415,382 515,915
[T 2 5 Exchange adjustments - 63 63
ASAE P B Charge for the year 7,891 60,849 68,740
Hh 5 [l % Written back on disposal - (46,744) (46,744)
AR MR Elimination on revaluation (380) - (380)
RZOONF+HA=+—H At31 December 2009 108,044 429,550 537,594
e T Y E Net book value

MRZOOJE+TZH=+—H At31 December 2009 359,625 179,835 539,460
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30 HAthPy 2 Kak it (%) 30 Other properties and equipment (Continued)
EAVEEZ A S E ST The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
ENE) The Bank
% 18 B
Furniture
i and &t
Premises equipment Total

T Lo i T
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000

—O—0Of% 2010
A At cost 96,402 649,566 745,968
Reclassification from investment

MR EYEMIERFE properties stated at
S A A (57 professional valuation
— — JLJLHAE — 1995 43,200 - 43,200
— —JLILNAE — 1998 42,771 - 42,771
——00—4 ~2001 12,164 - 12,164
— 004 —2002 6,840 - 6,840
— S 00O=44 ~2003 8,190 - 8,190
— —OOHh4E ~2005 38,290 - 38,290
— O ON4E —2006 27,910 - 27,910
-~ 00tk —2007 12,985 - 12,985
— Z—OO/N4 —2008 55,889 - 55,889
— — OO JLE —2009 103,972 - 103,972
——O0—0O%f —-2010 83,932 - 83,932

532,545 649,566 1,182,111
ZOON4E 2009
RAE At cost 111,619 609,385 721,004
Reclassification from investment

MG EMIEREE properties stated at
3 AR A (51 7 professional valuation
— — JLILHAE — 1995 43,200 = 43,200
— —JLILNAE -~ 1998 42,771 = 42,771
——00—4 ~2001 12,164 = 12,164
— 004 —2002 6,840 = 6,840
——0O0=4 ~2003 8,190 = 8,190
— —OOn4E —2005 38,290 = 38,290
— —OONEE —2006 27,910 = 27,910
— —00t4%E —2007 16,824 = 16,824
— — OO /N4 —2008 55,889 = 55,889
— — OO JLE —~2009 103,972 = 103,972

467,669 609,385 1,077,054
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30 H b3 Kt fli (4)

30 Other properties and equipment (Continued)

B Z MR T T E A4 The net book value of premises comprises:
e 3L N}
The Group The Bank
—0—0 —00Oh —0—0 —00J
2010 2009 2010 2009
BT T T BT BT T
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
R L FHA Leasehold properties in
Y% Hong Kong:
— RIATHEA — Long-term leases
(F 4D L) (over 50 years) 265,989 197,528 231,272 173,315
— A — Medium-term leases
(&A1) (between 10 to 50 years) 197,700 195,171 189,043 186,310
463,689 392,699 420,315 359,625
s 2 A Leasehold properties outside
Y/ E Hong Kong:
— KA — Freehold 30,224 30,886 - -
— RIHMA — Long-term leases
(H4RLE) (over 50 years) 3,116 3,192 - =
— A — Medium-term leases
(TZEHTF) (between 10 to 50 years) 3,183 3,295 - =
500,212 430,072 420,315 359,625
31 REMRIET Z A fH 31 Trading liabilities
AR H R AT
The Group and the Bank
~0—0 —OoO0oh
2010 2009
‘T BT T
HKS$’000 HK$’000
Wi2E 2 ANESL 4 2295 I &% Short positions in Exchange Fund Bills and Notes,
NFEE at fair value:
— ki — Listed 6,381 507
— JF ki — Unlisted 215,957 33,499
222,338 34,006
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32 Financial liabilities designated at fair value through

profit or loss

A K ] B A AT
The Group and the Bank
—~0—0O —OoO0onh
2010 2009
wW T BT
HK$°000 HK$°000
BT AP Certificates of deposit issued 170,613 402,144

MRZO—O%+=H=1+—H &4EH
BEBUATEEZBABRGIRES SR A
B IR EE LR B B &2 A P RAE
ANZ &5 il 613,00000 (O O L
4 2.144,00000) > E i R R R
JE g i s 5 | 5K

33 &P A

The carrying amount of financial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss as at 31 December 2010 is higher than the amount
that the Group would be contractually required to pay at maturity to the
holders by HK$613,000 (2009: HK$2,144,000), which was mainly due

to changes in interest rate risk.

33 Deposits from customers

A YN}
The Group The Bank
—0—0 — 00 —0—0 —0O0
2010 2009 2010 2009
BT T T i3 T T
HKS$°000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$°000
T A K Demand deposits and
AR current accounts 6,822,219 5,317,464 7,247,846 5,543,067
fiti & A7k Savings deposits 31,131,254 30,008,581 31,177,975 30,045,863
TEMFERSGEANAEZ Time, call and notice deposits 66,297,015 56,975,382 67,487,297 58,313,763
104,250,488 92,301,427 105,913,118 93,902,693
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34 Birz B EENE

34 Subordinated debt issued

A [ B AR AT
The Group and the Bank
~0—0 —00
2010 2009
T oY o TH
HK$’000 HK$’000
#%800,000,0007T HK$800,000,000
P B LA ) R I 7 AR subordinated floating rate note,
B9 (5 fa) measured at amortised cost (Note a) 800,000 800,000
#%700,000,0007T HK$700,000,000
FRHESH A S IR 1) 72 B A% subordinated floating rate note,
R (kD) measured at amortised cost (Note b) 700,000 700,000
#%1,500,000,0007T HK$1,500,000,000
240 5 AR B B 1) 8 BAR subordinated fixed rate notes,
E=E9E (FERC) measured at amortised cost (Note ¢) 1,500,000 1,500,000
3,000,000 3,000,000

S 0 (a) U 1800,000,0007T #F B 1% &
EHR OO NFLH T IMH
11 WHHRE L AL RARITZ
BTN A o W BRI = O — L
G H I H R o g
A _—O—MELHTHH - H
BATHEREEBEEAZE A
A R AE 4% =10 A s
JCERAT A ZEHR B N20085 1 » LA
SAEH BERT K o AR - R
JRAE AR E R A A > RN
B & w7 4 =18 A s o R AT
[ ZEPF B N250%5 7 o

I ¥ #700,000,0007C iF H 15
IR OO NENA -+ H
AT 5 WA E By A S e AT
ZHHIEA o PLEL R O —
LA —+ = H 3 o s
R AR O —ENLHA - +=
Ho lEi7HZBIEMEREEH >
AR > B EEE AR B = A
s L ERAT [ 2647 2 20025 7
DA =M A 5T — IR - HA% - i
PR R AR SRR R R 0O >
HIG A B & ERT A = A BT
SRATE FEPREIN2508 T -

(®)

I #51,500,000,0007C & B % 14
EHER_OONFETH= TN
H 24T > M0 A 2 2 AS 4 | Je AR
TZHINEAR - WEHFIFR O
T—F+ T H o VH E Y
BEBEED A O —ANETH
T NH o BEEZHE Y A B 57 4F F
5 70%x15 > HEEA -

(c)

Note:

(a) This represents HK$800,000,000 subordinated floating rate note
qualifying as supplementary capital of the Group and the Bank issued
on 14 July 2009. The note will mature on 14 July 2019 with an
optional redemption date falling on 15 July 2014. Interest rate for the
note is set on a quarterly basis based on 3-month HIBOR plus 200
basis points for the first 5 years from the date of issue to the optional
redemption date. Thereafter, if the note is not redeemed, the interest
rate will reset and the note will bear interest at 3-month HIBOR plus
250 basis points.

(b) This represents HK$700,000,000 subordinated floating rate note
qualifying as supplementary capital of the Group and the Bank issued
on 22 September 2009. The note will mature on 22 September 2019
with an optional redemption date falling on 23 September 2014.
Interest rate for the note is set on a quarterly basis based on 3-month
HIBOR plus 200 basis points for the first 5 years from the date of
issue to the optional redemption date. Thereafter, if the note is not
redeemed, the interest rate will reset and the note will bear interest at
3-month HIBOR plus 250 basis points.

(¢) These represent HK$1,500,000,000 subordinated fixed rate notes
qualifying as supplementary capital of the Group and the Bank issued
on 28 December 2009. The notes will mature on 28 December 2021
with an optional redemption date falling on 28 December 2016.

Interest at 5.70% per annum is payable on a quarterly basis.
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35 EHEBLIH 35 Deferred taxation

EREEABERNMERZIELPIEE The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in the
B (B 2R > RAENZEE  balance sheet and the movements during the year are as follows:
mr

A4 H The Group

i
i Bk WG
BESE  WERMN FAEE  Impairment

Accelerated Revaluation  Retirement  allowances

tax on benefit onloansand  BUEMEH Hib At
depreciation  properties  obligation advances Tax loss Others Total

T #%To  #WTx #WTx #WTx #%Tx #%Tx
HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000

R=0—0%—H—H At1 January 2010 (18,534) (427,377) (32,809) 18,518 131,168 (10,568) (339,662)
fEls ik / Credited/(charged) to
(1) the inicome statement W (1159) 667) 40250 (64537) - (33866)
fEEfb A s (Charged)/credited to
(k%) /T other comprehensive
(FERE38) income (note 38) - (353) - - - 13,945 13,592
BR-0—0%
+=A=F+—H  At3] December 2010 (15917)  (439259)  (33336) 58768 66,631 33 (359,936)
Y. The Bank
B
ik Bk WG

BEE  WERN WAEE  Impairment

Accelerated Revaluation  Retirement  allowances

tax on benefit onloansand  BiUEEH ity At
depreciation  properties  obligation advances Tax loss Others Total

R ERTx #WTx EWTx #WTx #WTr #RTx
HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HKS$'000  HKS000  HK$°000  HKS$'000

RZ0—0%F—HA—H AtlJanuary 2010 (13,445) (427,109) (32,869) 14,228 56,708 (9,817) (412,304
Tl Eilk / Credited/(charged) to

(k%) the income statement 400 (11,529) (667) 42,518 (56,708) - (25,986)
T oA 2 s (Charged)/credited to

(1) /7 other comprehensive

(7EFE38) income (note 38) - (353) - - - 13,727 13,374
RZ0—0%F

+-H=+—H  At31 December 2010 (13,045)  (438991) (33,536 56,746 - 3910 (424916)
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35 IEAEBLIE (%) 35 Deferred taxation (Continued)
A4 H The Group
3 Bk WEER

HENE EL fF#EE  Impairment

Accelerated ~ Revaluation ~ Retirement  allowances
tax on benefit  on loans and fEER Hith CEil
depreciation properties obligation advances Tax loss Others Total
EETr R BTk BTk BT BT ElTx
HK$’000 HKS’000 HKS’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000

REZOOME~A—H  At1 January 2009 0715 (420427) (35.241) 18,717 259927 (115)  (187,454)
g E (k) / (Charged)/credited to
L the income statement (8819) (6,284) 2372 (19)  (128,759) 575 (141,114)
fEEMATIGE MR Charged to other comprehensive
(H138) income (note 38) - (666) - - = (10.428) (11,094)
RZ0O0JUE
+ZA=+-H At 31 December 2009 (18534)  (421377) (32,869) 18,518 131,168 (10,568)  (339,662)
Ny The Bank
fik
fig Bk B

BUEME  PEEfE BMEH  Impairment

Accelerated ~ Revaluation ~ Retirement  allowances
tax on benefit  on loans and BIRER it ARt
depreciation properties obligation advances Tax loss Others Total
W wWTx BBt BB EWTx  w%Trx Wt
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$000 HK$°000

RZOONF—~A—H At January 2009 (7278)  (420,159) (35,241) 13,166 174,238 BT (274537)
TEfe#i % (1K) ,/ (Charged)/credited to

EiL the income statement (6,167) (6,284) 2372 1062 (117,530) - (126,54)
T2 g0 Charged to other comprehensive

(3EFE38) income (note 38) - (666) = = = (10,554) (11,220)
RZOONE

+=H=+—H  At31 December 2009 (13445)  (427,109)  (32,869) 14,228 56,708 (0817 (412,304)
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35 IEAEBLIE (%) 35 Deferred taxation (Continued)
A 42 VN F)
The Group The Bank
—~0—0 —OoO0oMh —~0—0O —0o0oh
2010 2009 2010 2009

T W T T T
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000

G E B fE R N AERE Z Net deferred tax assets

R E B TE A TR AR recognised in the balance sheet 108,410 75,159 41,344 =
G E B SR N AERR 2 Net deferred tax liabilities

PR SE B JE B {5 AR recognised in the balance sheet (468,346) (414,821) (466,260) (412,304)

(359,936)  (339,662)  (424,916)  (412,304)

PESERLTE S B 9 N EA B AL Al 45 nl %5 Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried forward to the
AR A 2 M SR Yk 1) 5 T L T 45 2 B extent that realisation of the deferred tax benefit through future profits is
18 T DARERR - i = O —O4 1+ H  probable. At 31 December 2010, the Group had unrecognised tax losses
=+ —H > AEEWRERZBEEE  of HK$98,211,000 (2009: HK$99,654,000) to be carried forward to set
£ 1598,211,0007T (O O JLAF : # ¥ off against future taxable profits.

99,654,0007T) > A &5 H D415 8 R 2 g R

BLUCA o
36 H i Bk JH K H % 36 Other accounts and accruals
A 4 [ YNy
The Group The Bank
—0—0 —00 —0—0 —00JL
2010 2009 2010 2009
T T BT T
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$°000
JRE A LS Interest payable 208,127 91,064 208,345 102,304
e §=Eit Insurance liabilities 1,531,816 1,496,826 - -
JREAST B JHL At B T Accounts and other payable 1,941,181 2,203,682 1,671,407 1,803,727

3,681,124 3,791,572 1,879,752 1,906,031
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36 MR K HHHE (%)

36 Other accounts and accruals (Continued)

REGBESHTNT - Insurance liabilities are analysed as follows:
—~0—0 —O0O0OM
2010 2009
BT BT T
HKS$’°000 HK$°000
Rk Gross
CEHRz REKXER Claims reported and loss adjustment
S H A expenses 468,164 515,054
CEAERERZ RE Claims incurred but not reported 643,417 609,929
I R 2 Unearned premiums 313,072 284,412
HoAth f5t 15 Other reserve 1,035 1,299
I 21) 1A L g Y A Provision for unexpired risk 7,601 14,305
Hofte Others 98,527 71,827
P B B (B 4448 Total insurance liabilities, gross 1,531,816 1,496,826
A FE AR AR A i [m] Recoverable from reinsurers
O 2 RERIEK Claims reported and loss adjustment
S R expenses 41,416 35,282
AR ERZ RHE Claims incurred but not reported 114,967 106,499
7 9 O Unearned premiums 74,969 35,021
FEROR AT AL LR B A Total reinsurers’ share of insurance liabilities
HEE (FERE23 (a)) (note 23(a)) 231,352 176,802
T Net
C 2z REXEK Claims reported and loss adjustment
X expenses 426,748 479,772
CEAERERZRE Claims incurred but not reported 528,450 503,430
R HA T PR Unearned premiums 238,103 249391
HoAth fet 45 Other reserve 1,035 1,299
% 1) 1 L g VAR Provision for unexpired risk 7,601 14,305
Hofte Others 98,527 71,827
TR B B TR AR Total insurance liabilities, net 1,300,464 1,320,024

CEMZREAE - FBBERIHARE
KEAEMREERERZ AELAREHE
17 T 48 R B RS i [ 2 R o i
O—O%FE+—"H=+—HEK 0O NI
T A=+ —H 2 ik LR R
SRR 5 KSR ST PR o

The gross claims reported, the loss adjustment expenses liabilities and
the liability for claims incurred but not reported are net of expected
recoveries from salvage and subrogation. The amounts for salvage
and subrogation at 31 December 2010 and 31 December 2009 are not
separately disclosed as they are not material.
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37 A 37 Share capital
—0—0 —00
2010 2009
BT BT T
HK$’000 HK$°000
SEAMEREAS Authorised:
300,000,000/ (— O O JLAF : 300,000,000 (2009: 300,000,000)
300,000,000/ ) 48 I > &S T ordinary shares of HK$5 each 1,500,000 1,500,000
ST RO A Issued and fully paid:
232,190,115/ (—O O JLAF - 232,190,115 (2009: 232,190,115)
232,190,115/ ) E4 8 > RS ordinary shares of HK$5 each 1,160,951 1,160,951

R A NE WIS RE IR 2 B The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as
B NEHERARITZ G® LS —2  declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at
W7 IR - i A SR E AT 2 FI#E  meetings of the Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the

8 A W SR LA - Bank’s residual net assets.
38 fil fff 38 Reserves
A4 H The Group
Bl
AL Bl
Bank  HERMH
EARRME  premises Investment  EERMM  HEEH  REEA
Capital  revaluation  revaluation Statutory General Retained it
reserve reserve reserve surplus reserve earnings Total

T WRTx #RTx #RTx #WTx #W T TR
HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

M=0—0%—H—H At1 January 2010 57,500 39,518 287,861 - 1,003,730 8,854,220 10,242,829
Mk 2 % Available-for-sale securities

- A TEERE — Changes in fair value - - 4,575 - - - 4575

— R EREA ~ Transfer to income

It & statement on disposal - - (22,784) - - - (22,784)

BN Surplus on revaluation - 2,138 - - - - 2,138
JEAG R A B b Share of associates’ reserves - - 40 _ - _ 40
TR S ¥ I B Share of jointly controlled

it entities” reserves - - (200) - - - (200)
AR Effect of deferred taxation on

HEEHHEL fair value adjustments

P& (GHE39) (note 35) - (353) 13,945 - - - 13,592
TR A Profit for the year - - - - - 1,348,745 1,348,745
B TR Transfer to statutory surplus - - - 15 - (15) _
RZ0—0%

+ZA=+—H At 31 December 2010 57,500 41,303 283,437

—

5 1,003,730 10,202,950 11,588,935
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38 faifl (#) 38 Reserves (Continued)
N The Bank
A
i 7 fl A
Bank 1% faf
premises Investment Bk IR EIGA
revaluation revaluation General Retained b
reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
T wWTx ®BWTx ®BWTx ®B¥ T
HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
R=O0—0O4—H—H At January 2010 38,161 147,833 1,003,730 8,110,878 9,300,602
ATk B 2 Available-for-sale securities
— A TEEDE — Changes in fair value - (52,314) - - (52,314)
— P A — Transfer to income statement
ETE on disposal - (860) - - (860)
G PR Surplus on revaluation 2,138 - - - 2,138
N TAB (9 R 30 Effect of deferred taxation on
BiJHZ 52 (31835)  fair value adjustments (note 35) (353) 13,727 - - 13,374
72 A B Vi ) Profit for the year - - - 1,389,998 1,389,998
RZ0—0%
+=H=+—H At 31 December 2010 39,946 108,386 1,003,730 9,500,876 10,652,938
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38 faifl (#) 38 Reserves (Continued)
A4 H The Group
Bff
5 EE Bff

Bank FE
B premises  Investment R LHERE  REEA
Capital  revaluation  revaluation Statutory General Retained At
Teserve Teserve Ieserve surplus Teserve earnings Total
T W wWTx  EWT #WTx B¥ T #WTx
HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000

RZOONE—A—H At January 2009 57,500 36,145 173,794 25 1,003,730 7,969,750 9,240,944
{2 Available-for-sale securities
— NT{EESE — Changes in fair value = = 188,766 = = - 188,766
— A — Transfer to income
Wrgi & statement on disposal = = (68,897) = = = (68,897)
EALYS Surplus on revaluation - 4,039 - - - - 4,039
JE LI 7 bt Share of associates’ reserves = = 137 - - - 137
I ) o Share of jointly controlled
HHkE entities’ reserves - - 4,489 - = - 4,489
ATEENEE Effect of deferred taxation on
BERIEZ fair value adjustments
V& (GHE35) (note 35) = (666) (10,428) = = = (11,094)
T B A Profit for the year - - - - - 884,445 884,445
LN Transfer to retained eamings = - - (25) - 25 _
RZ0ONE
+-H=+—H At 31 December 2009 57,500 39,518 287,861 - 1,003,730 8,854,220 10,242,829
17 The Bank
HAh
[ E et Al
Bank BO& it
premises  Investment T o DR B i
revaluation revaluation General Retained &5t
reserve reserve reserve earnings Total

BT EWToT W wW T #%Tx
HK$°000  HK$’000  HKS$’000  HKS$°000  HK$’000

R_OONFE—H—H At January 2009 34,788 29,583 1,003,730 7,470,751 8,538,852
A ki 2 B SR Available-for-sale securities

— A TAE s — Changes in fair value = 142,094 = = 142,094

— A R — Transfer to income

W 4 2% statement on disposal = (13,290) = - (13,290)

ERRPCRS Surplus on revaluation 4,039 = - - 4,039
N (B 9 R 30 Effect of deferred taxation on

BiTHZ % (33FE35)  fair value adjustments (note 35) (666) (10,554) = = (11,220)
7 4 B Vi Profit for the year - - _ 640,127 640,127

KOO0 JLE
+=H=+—H At 31 December 2009 38,161 147,833 1,003,730 8,110,878 9,300,602




174

Annual Report 2010 Wing Lung Bank Limited
KPESATH R AR —O—OFFR

IR R LR

Notes to the Financial Statements

38 faifl (#)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

()

(2)

IR B B A s T M A
R I EL DR B v 1) AR AL Sl R AT R
TAATRE P L o

Bk 55 E AR 9 AR B O SRR 111
A& R BCR ML @

AL G R 5T it B R R
B B E AT < AT E B 2 Rt
{3 22 BRI AR PR O GE R 1.6 X 1.7
Bt BURHERE o

558 B R T A 0 B TE R DA AR AT A o
E YN N YA o) N
Tl EFAEA10%5 1R > HER
R 2 B FT A A5 S A B A
HI50% © 2185k i i 58 i SRt vE AR ]
FIH S A 2 5 s 18 s AL 2 B U
z|§o

T A ol A5 2 1 4 R R P i e 4
ZEH o

AEFHENR OO0+ H=
+— H Z R %A bR
607,753,0007C (— O O JL4F : # e
455,276,0007T) 1E 44 % & i o 12
SE b Ty B A R R IR A
CERATZEMM) Z Mk R B8 > T2 TH
fetifh 2 2 B E T AR BRI A A »
S S A S -

EFRFWMERALKE (OO
JLEE ¢ HE) -

38 Reserves (Continued)

(2)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

()

(g)

The Group’s capital reserve was set up in relation to the
capitalisation by certain subsidiaries of their retained earnings for
the issue of new shares to the Bank.

Bank premises revaluation reserve has been set up and is dealt with
in accordance with the accounting policies set out in note 1.11.

Investment revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative net change
in the fair value of available-for-sale securities until the securities
are derecognised or impaired and is dealt with in accordance with
the accounting policies set out in notes 1.6 and 1.7.

Statutory surplus reserve is provided at 10% of the audited profit
after tax of a subsidiary of the Bank which is incorporated in the
People’s Republic of China, until the reserve balance is equal to
50% of its registered share capital. Surplus reserve can be used to
offset accumulated losses or capitalised as paid-up capital with the
approval of shareholders.

General reserve comprises previous years’ transfers from retained
earnings.

At 31 December 2010, included in retained earnings is an amount of
HK$607,753,000 (2009: HK$455,276,000) which was earmarked as
regulatory reserve. The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy
the provisions of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential
supervision purposes. Movements in the reserve are made directly
through retained earnings and in consultation with the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority.

The directors did not propose any final dividend (2009: Nil) after
the year end.
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39 Amounts due from/to subsidiaries

Included in the following balance sheet headings are balances with
subsidiaries:

YN )
The Bank
—~0—0 —~0O0
2010 2009
T T o0
HK$°000 HK$’000
I P8 2 i R Amounts due from subsidiaries:
- AR R E S — Cash and short-term funds - 55,000
— [A] 302 A7 — Placements with and loans and
K advances to banks - 315,000
— B A HRTE — Advances and other accounts 258,091 168,482
258,091 538,482
[t J&8 2 F) A7 2K - Amounts due to subsidiaries:
— [RIZELEEK — Deposits and balances from banks - 93,439
— B — Deposits from customers 1,662,630 1,601,266
— HoAth BRIE K TE R — Other accounts and accruals 15,592 36,920
1,678,222 1,731,625

40 4 SRR
(a) EHH 4

A AR ) A P SR AR AT 3 > o]
Or i I o FARRAT B A R MR
Tk~ HiedeE BoFL NEERR - BB R AR B AR
RS o 2% m B m S ERAT SRS AL AT 4R 1
TrEENR - BoymE  HEAEE -
A 05 R0 A SR ~ <5 T 3 B AN T
G iE B o PR B ERS BL AT AR AR At A
B - REALSEBAIE R N R A
M5 o HAtSEH R AEY L E -
B K% i S 2E s o

R BUE B TS R B K H At
FF =B 2 B AR BLIH - LU
Lo HoAt R BE 5 B3 BE F 45 52 3685 20 TR Y
HH -

40 Segment reporting
(a) Business segments

The Group operates predominantly in commercial banking which
comprises five business segments. Retail banking includes acceptance
of deposits, mortgage and personal loan lending, wealth management
and insurance agency services. Corporate and commercial banking
includes advance of commercial and industrial loans, trade financing,
hire purchase and leasing. Treasury activities include foreign exchange,
money market and capital market activities. Insurance activities include
insurance underwriting and other related businesses. Brokerage activities
include securities and futures brokerage services. Other activities mainly
comprise investment properties holding, China and overseas operations.

Unallocated items mainly comprise assets and liabilities of the central
management unit and other shared services, taxation and any items
which cannot be reasonably allocated to specific business segments.
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40 b (4)
(a) EH B (H)

40 Segment reporting (Continued)

(a) Business segments (Continued)

KALH
hilk j7
LES0 TER o iH
Corporate At Unallocated
FERIT and Total and inter-
Retail commercial JrE fRig & reportable ¢ segment A%
hanking 'banking Treasury  Insurance Brokerage  segments  Others elimination Group
BT ERTr  ERTx  ERTx  ERTx ERTx  EWTx  #RTx  ERTx
HK$°000  HKS$’000  HKS'000 HKS°000  HKS’000  HK$'000  HKS$°000  HKS'000  HKS'000
Z0-0% 2010
FHIBMA /(i) Netinterest incomel(expense)
— 5 - External (35,5100 691,263 636,983 3,104 13,53 1309374 219,764 - 159,138
- AN - Inter-segment 079,545 (246,246)  (368,313) 18,028 (1,638) 81376 (81,376 - -
044,035 445017 268,670 21,132 11,89 1,390,750 138,388 - 1,529,138
B2 Net fees and commission

WA /(i) income/(expense) 84,985 60979 (7,610) - M6 365998 60,414 - 4640
A Other operating income

= Jhp - External 117,907 48,141 255300 82,267 93 503,708 144,559 8 048275

~ - Inter-segment - - - - - - 10T (140072 -
AEELRA Segment operating income 846927 554137 516360 103399 239,633 2260456 483433 (140,064) 2,603,825
LESTI Operating expenses

= AN ~ External (385463)  (T0,045)  (45,54T)  (42464)  (72.862)  (616,381)  (137,442)  (274,546) (1,028,369)

~ WS - Inter-segment (127801 (17,137) (5,778) (45 (35,054) (186,515 (7474) 193989 -

(513,264)  (87,182)  (51,325)  (43,209)  (107916)  (802,896)  (144916)  (80,557) (1,028,369)
fEER%E MRS/ Impaiment written back/(charge)

() for credit loss 17,675 1973 - - () 19616 (116885 12,091  (85,178)
IHELRR /(BE)  Segment operating profit/(loss) 351,338 468928 465,035 00,190 131,685 1477176 221,632 (208,530) 1,490,278
GEMENTERE Fair value gains on investment

2 \ properties 69,872
A ESE) Net loss on disposal of other properties

VA and equipment (3,566)
R LR e Share of net profits of jointly controlled

A entities 18,751
JERBCEAFZHH A Share of net profits of associates 2200
Bt Al Profit before tax 1,571,535
Pt Tncome tax (228,790)
Wbl g Al Profit after tax 1,348,745
B Capital expenditure 10,090 1,026 7,050 5,525 2,660 26,351 19,092 18,350 03,793
fiE Depreciation 0N 3,097 3,399 3,547 6,614 38,889 30,047 13,015 81,951
P Segment assets V374190 38,692,094 59,091,223 1,743,888 1,224,346 128,125,743 18,045,523 259,711 146430977
s Inter-segment transactions (9,547,456)
S el B Interests in jointly controlled entities 185,964
- ING A Interests in associates 5151
BEE Total assets 137,074,636
HafE Segment liabilities 103,203,335 415675 11953278 1,647,299 346,940 117,566,527 15,680,004 625,675 133,872,206
RS Inter-segment transactions (9,547,456)
EY-L Total liabiities 124,324,750
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40 b (4)
(a) EH B (H)

40 Segment reporting (Continued)

(a) Business segments (Continued)

RREH
@ﬂ% ko
LE:d] TR YOt
~ Corporate il Unallocated
ZERT and - Total and inter-
Retail ~ commercial )4 R KH  reportable Efb segment K%M
banking banking  Treasury  Insurance  Brokerage  segments Others ~ elimination Group
BT kM ERTo Wt BNTx Rt EETo BNTx T
HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS’000  HK$000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HK$°000  HKS'000
~00n4 2009
WAIBUMCA /i) Netinterest incomel(expense)
— N - External 102,435 439,937 654,006 8,422 12,605 1,217,465 114,359 - 1331824
— kA  Inter-segment W0 (19314 (%47 6% (614 (@) Bl - -
) 646,705 280,623 257,819 21,096 10,991 1,217,034 114,590 - 1,331,824
Wb e i i Net fees and commission
A/ (i) income/(expense) 77,943 46,814 (5,524) - 247,662 366,895 15,180 50 382,125
FEERA Other operating income
— AN - External 103,137 115,459 179,372 1,156 3371 402,495 119,060 - 521,555
— A - Inter-segment - - - - - - 134990 (134990) -
AEERA Segment operating income 827,785 442,89 431,667 2,252 202,04 1,986,624 383,820 (134,940) 2,235,504
LESTI Operating expenses
M ~ Extemal (R0 (66365 (LI (5418 (0434 (184396) (IS (518%2) (LIsLe0)
~ - Inter-segment (132,770)  (16,439) (6,502) (170)  (34,177)  (190,08) (6,262) 196,320 -
(71 G280 (36800 (5648)  (4611) (974454 (I2L&S)  (55512) (L,ISL,601)
(R &Rk BilHRR [mpairment charge for credit loss (7,662) (9,389) - - (838)  (17,889)  (60,032) - (77.921)
WBELRA /() Segment operating profit(loss) 02412 30703 38987 (3396 16575 94281 20153 (190450) 1005982
REMENTEE Fair value gains on investment
2l properties 38,084
HEH R Net loss on disposal of other properties
LBER and equipment (2.289)
ﬂ%%ﬁ]f’f%@% Share of net profits of jointly
LR controlled entities 30,174
JE[RB&AF Z %A Share of net profits of associates 2,961
FrBtai Al Profit before tax 1,074,918
Fi& Income tax (190,473)
Bt Al Profit after tax 884,445
AR Capital expenditure 58,401 7335 1,219 736 19,833 87,524 7,238 21,318 116,080
fi# Depreciation 21,037 3,89 2,263 463 8,314 41,973 25475 13,218 80,666
NHbRE Segment assets 684143 2641365 STAGLTTY  L8TATI6  LITOT 113694303 9382380 416342 123493005
LR Inter-segment transactions (6,369,657)
TR ERiER Tnterests in jointly controlled entities 181,619
BaNaER Interests in associates 4936
BEE Total assets 117309923
Aa Segment liabilities 93,550,190 088,993 8,144,654 1,569,931 499,702 104,753,470 7,037,706 484,624 112,275,800
RESE Y Inter-segment transactions (6,369,657)
Ak Total liabilties 105,906,143
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40 4 #R R (%)

(b) F& M3 = 53

AEBTEETBREEY > AEHR
A AE 7 s DA ST A B — B 5K B I A A
10%EE A _E AW ~ A - B A -

41 BA fEB BRI

B B R BRI 2 IR A
ZEMERE RMESERHESHY

40 Segment reporting (Continued)

(b) Geographical area

The Group operates predominantly in Hong Kong. No single country or
geographic segment other than Hong Kong contributes 10% or more of
the Group’s income, profit, assets or liabilities.

41 Contingent liabilities and commitments

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each
significant class of contingent liabilities and commitments, and the

ST aggregate credit risk weighted amounts:
A4 N}
The Group The Bank
~0—0 —0o0oh ~0—0 —0O0M
2010 2009 2010 2009
BT T T BT BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
BRI Contractual amount
HEE S Direct credit substitutes 670,826 609,267 742,471 680,912
LHIEHARZ Transaction-related
BOA B contingencies 66,029 50,309 66,029 50,309
FEHBE AR
A RS Trade-related contingencies 353,035 177,786 353,035 177,786
A DA B 2 Other commitments which are
HoAth & & unconditionally cancellable 11,381,789 10,017,818 11,432,289 10,099,431
Other commitments with
J A A 1A o — A ER an original maturity of
PATR 2 HoAth 7 4% one year or less 4,107,633 2,962,001 4,107,633 2,962,001
Other commitments with
JRAS Iy —4F an original maturity of
P b 2 HoAth 7k i over one year 7,148,442 5,559,765 7,148,442 5,559,765
23,727,754 19,376,946 23,849,899 19,530,204
{5 B0 JE g bE B 4 Credit risk weighted amount 4,812,262 3,635,903 4,880,496 3,704,137

F LA A5 B B b R < % SR L

F50%ZE150% ©

range from 0% to 150%.

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted amounts
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42 EAR K AR 42 Capital and lease commitments
(@ RT_H=+—H > REHHRHE (a) Capital commitments outstanding at 31 December not provided for
RN Z EAEIEU R - in the financial statements are as follows:
A H YN )
The Group The Bank
—~0—0 ~Oo0 —~0—0 —~O00J
2010 2009 2010 2009

T W T T T
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000

E& A A HRIEXERF  Contracted but not provided for 23,337 6,012 16,601 5,378

(b) AT _HA=+—H > Aulfsg 2% (b) At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments payable
SERH B 2 R A B A A+ A B A IE AR under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:
IR
L N}
The Group The Bank
—0—0 —00OM —0—0 —O00
2010 2009 2010 2009
EWT T i #H T BT T
HKS$°000 HK$’000 HKS$°000 HK$°000
+ R Land and buildings
— AR — Within one year 34,371 27,218 33,716 23,671
ey B — After one year but within
FEA five years 65,582 51,649 65,582 49,896
- HAFRLE — Over five years 16,677 — 16,677 -

116,630 78,867 115,975 73,567

AL AL LS A & f ) —stdy  The Group and the Bank lease certain properties under operating leases.
2o FHAEEARER B — BN o HZf  The leases typically run for an initial period of 1 to 6 years. None of the
2930 AR A FL AU A o leases include contingent rentals.
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43 A B SRR LR

(a) BB W A 5L B SR TG B 2 Bl & W

A (H) SEEER

43 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement

(used in) operations

(a) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to cash generated from/

—~0—0 —ooh
2010 2009
BT BT T
HKS$’000 HK$’000
o il v A Profit before taxation 1,577,535 1,074,918
PEEIEH - Adjustments for:
JARE Ao L ] 42 i) Share of net profits of jointly
131 ) controlled entities (18,751) (30,174)
R Ao e ) 4 U ) Share of net profits of associates (2,200) (2,961)
Bt R Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale
el securities (22,784) (68,897)
Hh 8 A 3 S st < Net loss on disposal of other properties and
T 18 equipment 3,566 2,283
PG N T 2 e Fair value gains on investment properties (69,872) (38,084)
5 SRR 2 WA TR 13 Impairment charge for credit losses 85,178 77,921
e Depreciation 81,951 80,666
{67 T Ak 1 B R 2 Amortisation of premium on available-for-sale
Fr & B 55 2 el securities and held-to-maturity securities (18,122) (26,459)
BEEESHH B Operating profit before changes in working
T ) capital 1,616,501 1,069,213
BEEEMLY () Decrease/(increase) in operating assets:
ME e Short-term funds 730,902 (1,333,579)
[7i] 2 7€ A7 T B Bk Placements with and loans and advances to
(=18 A A& 2IH) banks maturing beyond three months 1,513,796 (2,049,387)
FrEHE Mo Trading securities 321,708 986,070
PIAEEE ARG RZ Financial assets designated at fair value
B A through profit or loss 2,105,821 (1,291,194)
B B oA AR IH Advances and other accounts (17,910,986)  (9,695,538)
mEEAME (W), 1 (Decrease)/increase in operating liabilities:
i A 4 Rl B IR AR Net derivative financial liabilities (401,238) 294,410
Deposits and balances from banks maturing
[FZEAE A (=0 A IR 21 HA) beyond three months 2,367,976 354,625
HE Deposits from customers 11,949,061 9,807,801
BT 2 AN Certificates of deposit issued (677,090) 960,371
DIAPE B AR RZ Financial liabilities designated at fair
A N =L value through profit or loss (231,531)  (1,673,948)
ToHRIE T 2 A& Trading liabilities (23,625) 29,491
At B H 2 R Other accounts and accruals (107,487) 1,174,637
BEEHZBERA Cash generated from/(used in)
(W) operations 1,253,808  (1,367,028)
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43 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (Continued)

(b) Analysis of the balance of cash and cash equivalents

—~0—0 —007L

2010 2009
T T
HK$°000 HKS$’000

e A7 3 <5 I A ] 3 Cash and balances with banks 6,148,507 2,375,819

[GRCr ey dEES Money at call and short notice 12,435,798 15,039,967
Placements with and loans and

[Fi) S 5 B A7 T B B K advances to banks with original

R ENH B AE =18 A )
Bz (B H =8 H W)

[ A7k (B AE =18 H %)

T 22 2 SR 4 SR 9 X i

maturity within three months 15,403,763 7,635,999

Treasury bills with original maturity within

three months 1,135,653 1,258,930

Short positions in Exchange Fund Bills

and Notes (215,957) (4,000)

Deposits and balances from banks with

original maturity within three months (7,988,799)  (2,890,868)

26,918,965 23,415,847

44 CAEEM I Z & &

(a)

(b)

R_O—O0&+=_H=+—H —
45 [ BU(H 25 907,200,00000 (45 /] i
#55,971,0007C 5 O O JLAE+ A
=1 —H : ¥#J£7,200,000 » 55 [F] #
#55,836,0007C) Z BTG K&
A A B R E AN s BRI
TEBREWER EHARITHESE
AT LR EAFTK

WR_O0O—O%+_A=+—H %
% A 3L #5223,004,0000C (O O
JUAE © #E#534,499,0007C) KA BE 3L
SR RES > R EARIT R
B T [m] B T vl 3 Tk 2 A RE O 4 SR 4B
KBS W AEARH > S 1wk T 4% T
By 2 1E % v R HOGEAT o A B Ak
i 4 SRR Ie AR 75 E B HE AE [ 57
EEEREESE] AN -

44 Assets pledged as security

(a)

(b)

At 31 December 2010, a money market deposit of US$7,200,000
(equivalent to HK$55,971,000; 2009: US$7,200,000 equivalent to
HK$55,836,000) included in cash and short-term funds has been
pledged to the Office of the Comptroller of Currency of the United
States of America as a statutory deposit for the Bank’s branch in Los
Angeles.

At 31 December 2010, Hong Kong Exchange Fund Bills and Notes
totalling HK$223,004,000 (2009: HK$34,499,000) which are
included in “Trading securities” have been pledged to secure the
Bank’s short positions in Exchange Fund Bills and Notes under sale
and repurchase agreements entered into by the Bank in the normal
course of its business.
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45 FHFEN B EX
e B8 A R\ R B S161BIR 2 M

E o BITERTEBNB Z GG A
T

45 Loans to officers

Loans made by the Bank to officers and disclosed pursuant to section
161B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

B+—HA=+—H EHERR
ZBR P ]
Balance outstanding Maximum balance
at 31 December during the year
—0—0 —ooh —0—0 —0O0
2010 2009 2010 2009

BT T T W T ki
HKS$°000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$°000

Aggregate amount outstanding

A MFEZ in respect of principal and
4 R KA interest 7,226 7,009 12,434 7,533

46 ERABEANLZRY

TEAF LA o AR B — A7 S A A I
T SEE B) N B BN AT 2 SRAT
oy BAEWGK - A7 BRER R A&
PR BRI SC 5y o 5455 A BN £ 2 T 2 il
AREMMB AT AT EEATHAR R
HEB R BN B > WA A 4 B X
S N Bl R S AT (R
N o R AR A S i AR A b T P 4
B 25 R A RO > ASE T 2 B —
DI HA R A BN L2 Z 5 w85k T
H o

46 Material related party transactions

During the year, the Group entered into certain banking transactions with
related parties in the usual course of business on normal commercial
terms, which include loans, deposits, insurance and other financial
related transactions. These related parties are the company which has
control over the Group, key management personnel of the Bank, close
members of their families and companies controlled or significantly
influenced by the Group or by them. In addition to the transactions and
balances disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, other material
related party transactions entered into by the Group are set out on the
following pages.
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46 EAABMANLZRZY (#)

46 Material related party transactions (Continued)

3 Ji] k= At
P E R TBRAR AREAL
Vel Jointly Key Other
Holding  controlled %%/ % management related it
company entities  Associates  personnel parties Total
EWTFr  wWTx  EWTx  #BWTx  BWTx BN T
HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$000
ZO0—0O% 2010
A B AL The Group and the Bank
NS H 55 tR Aggregate amounts outstanding
A at the year end
— BRI q — Loans and other
JE I HEIE receivables 1,615,272 43,630 13,343 3,280 4,807 1,680,332
— P — Placement of deposits 204,890 - - - - 204,890
— B — Deposits from customers 1,912,041 837,379 355 300,285 5,948,361 8,998,421
— BT A EE — Subordinated debt issued 1,500,000 - - - - 1,500,000
— HAIRIE KB R — Other accounts and accruals 4,479 - - - - 4,479
HE BRI G Off-balance sheet outstanding
— SMNE R #) — Exchange rate contracts
(hFREH) (notional amounts) 137,321 - - - - 137,321
— HAtRiE - Other commitments - 1,458 - 1,914 519 3,801
AEH The Group
TR B IR B Income for the year received
ANEZ A from related parties
— FLEUA — Interest income 15,298 393 - 123 1,020 16,834
— HftE A — Other operating income 11,595 5,539 158 338 2,325 19,955
— (B SEE A — Net insurance operating income - 8,122 25 6 5,659 13,812
26,893 14,054 183 467 9,004 50,601
REEINTHE Expenses for the year paid to
WAL EH related parties
— FIE — Interest expenses 48,771 2,017 - 1,036 20,339 72,169
—BELH - — Operating expenses 9 8,483 - 25 153 8,670
— RBE S S — Net insurance operating expenses - 1,847 1,256 - 2 3,105
48,786 12,347 1,256 1,061 20,494 83,944
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46 EAABEANLZRY (#) 46 Material related party transactions (Continued)
e T% Hits
BEIE R TBAE FREAL
PRI F Jointly Key Other
Holding  controlled  Ji*&/A7 management related ARl
company entities  Associates  personnel parties Total

wTT W T BN BWTx BWTr ERT
HK$000  HK$000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HK$°000  HKS$000

“OOM% 2009

AEBRAL The Group and the Bank

RS B &8 Aggregate amounts outstanding
Rk at the year end
— B A — Loans and other

JE N IRIA receivables 21,374 55,098 - 4,181 49 80,702

— PR ~ Placement of deposits 8,483 - = - - 8483
— BF LN — Deposits from customers 821,872 689,507 2,583 595,445 5,636,751 7,746,158
— BT RMEMIE - Subordinated debt issued 1,500,000 - - - - 1,500,000
— HAbARIE K e — Other accounts and accruals 4,263 = = - - 4,263

B BRI Off-balance sheet outstanding

— NS 4 — Exchange rate contracts
(ZF#EEH) (notional amounts) 1,546,946 = = = — 1,546,946
— H AR — Other commitments - 18,000 - 2,086 329 20,415
ALH The Group
AR B Income for the year received
ALz A from related parties
— FE A — Interest income 265 576 - 66 1,697 2,604
— HAbEERA — Other operating income 2 6,362 584 60 630 7,638
— R EEF IO — Net insurance operating income - 616 - 34 1 651
267 7,554 584 160 2,328 10,893
AEELA T AR Expenses for the year paid to
ANL2Z#H related parties
— FBH — Interest expenses 20,918 4,664 6 579 23,540 49,707
— B — Operating expenses 3 6,933 - = - 6,936
— DREE ST S — Net insurance operating expenses - 282 18,886 43 - 19,211
20,921 11,879 18,892 622 23,540 75,854

AL ML bl TAHB A AN L2 No impairment allowances have been recognised in respect of loans
B R EFBAT AT IR B ¥ (O O JL4FE @ granted to related parties (2009: Nil).
) -
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46 Material related party transactions (Continued)
Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel of the Group including

Z IR BT R amounts paid to the Bank’s directors is as follows:
—~0—0 —O0O0ON
2010 2009
BT BT T
HKS$°000 HK$°000

SN - AE AL K HoAb e A Salaries, bonus and other

il short-term benefits 35,665 30,068
B ARAE A Retirement benefits 3,136 1,560
38,801 31,628

47 JA B W e ok 7 BB 2 [ IR

LA RAT"

R K BB A PR 7

7K [ AREEAT R 22 )

K R SRAT SZ REAVE A BR A R
K BERATE FEA R A R

K il B A R A R

K IR AR AT R 22 7]

K EPA A IR A R

KM EARA R
KEEEMPHL (RN A R R
7K I O B e o A PR 28

K BE DR B A R 2L ]

NS /AT

7K [ 78 2 AT RS m

Wingspan Incorporated

tOBEEREINE O —0FER 0O LE
TZA=ZT—HZEEREARILE A E

Ciil /A
* RO — O — H R ET I

48 BEJ W] B g 58 P B 48 Wl

AL 2 B R R s AR /R R
e N R AN B G 2 4 v AR AT A A BR

N

47 List of subsidiaries for financial reporting consolidation

Hongnet Limited *

Sea Wing Investments Limited

Wing Lung Agency Limited

Wing Lung Bank (Nominees) Limited *
Wing Lung Bank (Trustee) Limited *

Wing Lung Capital Limited *

Wing Lung Credit Limited

Wing Lung Finance Limited

Wing Lung Futures Limited *

Wing Lung Information Technology (Shenzhen) Limited #*
Wing Lung Insurance Brokers Limited
Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited *
Wing Lung Property Management Limited *
Wing Lung Securities Limited *

Wingspan Incorporated

#  Companies excluded in the computation of the consolidated capital ratios at
31 December 2010 and 31 December 2009 for regulatory reporting purposes

* Liquidation process commenced in January 2010
48 Immediate and ultimate holding company
The directors consider that the immediate and ultimate holding

company of the Group to be China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd., which is
incorporated in the People’s Republic of China.
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PLR i 2 Bk B A HS R el BB R The following information is disclosed as part of the accompanying
AR BRI A B R S A% I K 2 —  information to the financial statements and does not form part of the

A audited financial statements.
1 B A 78 e bL 3 R A Bk 1 Capital adequacy ratio and capital base
—~0—0 —OO0On
2010 2009
B R Capital ratios
—BARRILE — Capital adequacy ratio 14.9% 16.2%
— ZOEARR R R — Core capital adequacy ratio 9.6% 9.9%

ARFHE E =0 — 0O X =0 OJLH  The capital base after deductions used in the calculation of the above
TEZHZT—HZERIRMEAREGE  capital ratios as at 31 December 2010 and 31 December 2009 is analysed

WERINBIE B A as follows:
~0—0 ~Oo0on
2010 2009
T BT T
HKS$’000 HK$’000
B EA Core capital:
AT T N ) 4 A Paid up ordinary share capital 1,160,951 1,160,951
et fg Reserves 6,127,007 5,851,230
18 45 1R Profit and loss account 1,193,837 56,912
kR - RAEFLIEE Less: Deferred tax assets (43,036) (3,768)
GANEEN Core capital 8,438,759 7,065,325
B D E AR R0 EE B Less: Deductions from core capital (426,485) (399,087)
O IE H & A% 0 B AH8%E  Total core capital after deductions 8,012,274 6,666,238
B A Supplementary capital:
R A EEE MR Reserves attributable to fair value gains on
- by e A ST E AR revaluation of holdings of land and
e 4 ) ot A buildings 824,416 824,416
%A TEEE AR Reserves attributable to fair value gains on
AL R A 25 I RS revaluation of holdings of available-for-sale
B 5 2 A Wi 4 ) fet equities and debt securities 77,890 77,973
PR 42 08 PAE (B E Ak DA ST Unrealised fair value gains arising from
BB 55 A8 £ W 2 JROHE holdings of equities and debt securities
A8 7 M ARHS 8 R E A designated at fair value through
ZARE R profit or loss 79,572 199,550
— SR AT R AU E M Regulatory reserve for general banking risks 607,753 455,276
SR REAG Ul (R MR A Collective impairment allowances 167,966 126,403
iy LR EIAE Term subordinated debt 3,000,000 3,000,000
R o AR Supplementary capital 4,757,597 4,683,618
W BN E A B 0 e E B Less: Deductions from supplementary capital (426,485) (399,087)
FHIE H 18 B B & AS44%E  Total supplementary capital after deductions 4,331,112 4284531

FOUIE B AE ) EA LR 44%0  Total capital base after deductions 12,343,386 10,950,769
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1 Capital adequacy ratio and capital base (Continued)

The capital ratios at 31 December 2010 and 31 December 2009 were
calculated in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules issued by
the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA”) under section 98A of
the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance. In accordance with the Banking
(Capital) Rules, the Group has adopted the “standardised approach” for
the calculation of the risk-weighted assets for credit risk and market risk,
and the “basic indicator approach” for the calculation of operational risk.

The basis of consolidation for calculation of the capital ratios at 31
December follows the basis of consolidation for financial reporting
but excludes certain subsidiaries as set out in note 47 to the financial
statements. The investment costs of these subsidiaries are therefore
deducted from capital.

2 Liquidity ratio

—0—0 — 007
2010 2009
MENE S % Liquidity ratio 44.7% 55.0%

VB B AR IR CORATEED)
B A7 S o 758 L B B
2 — BB 24 A 45 B 7 D 2
K 5 P4 4 L T2 R BT
S

The liquidity ratio is calculated as the simple average of each calendar
month’s average consolidated liquidity ratio for the year calculated for
the Bank and a subsidiary as specified by the HKMA during the year
in accordance with the Fourth Schedule of the Hong Kong Banking
Ordinance.
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3 fa SR > i B B % s A L
ZHEARER

T ER R R B A R TR 4R
CRATE (CEA) BRI Bk ZORT R
BZATRAETHBARR A=
T HZ AR A LR o B R R GERRATHE
AT R ERTERZ AR -

HBUR A SE < EABEMT

3 Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks

The capital ratios in note 1 to the supplementary financial information
represent the consolidated ratio that comprises the positions of the Bank
and subsidiaries for regulatory purposes as at 31 December computed in
accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules. For accounting purposes,
the basis of consolidation is described in note 47 to the financial
statements.

The capital requirements for each class of exposures are summarised as

follows:
(a) i BB = & A BEoR (a) Capital charge for credit risk
A 45 B DUREME 7 vh S B 2 B AX  The Group uses the standardised approach for calculation of the capital
BOK o charge for credit risk.
~0—0 —oOoh
2010 2009
‘T BT T
HKS$’000 HK$’000
B R R b Sovereign exposures 9,416 1,465
U AR TR B R A Public sector entity exposures 21,481 28,741
[F] 2 R B 7k b Bank exposures 1,104,163 928,600
> 3 J B AR A Corporate exposures 3,911,906 3,011,691
HETEH Cash items 45,616 14,943
5 e T R R e Regulatory retail exposures 150,179 148,638
B EH RN Residential mortgage loans 318,334 336,754
At A< 6 0 J g 7 B Other exposures which are not past due exposures 377,667 370,554
a0 40l g A A Past due exposures 19,287 23,314
7 AR AR A B AR A Total capital charge for on-balance
ZHUEARTIR sheet exposures 5,958,049 4,864,700
BEGEEAEM, Direct credit substitutes 55,026 46,658
225 H A B 2 8UR (85 Transaction-related contingencies 2,469 1,823
PE2ETE B A B 2 5 F &5 Trade-related contingencies 9,289 3,188
HoAth R Other commitments 332,934 244,670
AN &) Exchange rate contracts 9,387 3,586
FREH) Interest rate contracts 607 2,252
JRHER % Equity contracts 1,214 2,450
B AR R A AR R A Total capital charge for off-balance
ZHREAT R sheet exposures 410,926 304,627
{5 B8R\ Ff 2 4 & AR ESR Total capital charge for credit risk 6,368,975 5,169,327

EA TR Y A B A B D5 i B
5% 2 Jo\ B Lt < AR LAB Y% wH B - A AR
EMZAHIE EEEAR] -

This disclosure is made by multiplying the Group’s risk-weighted
amount derived from the relevant calculation approach by 8%, not the
Group’s actual “regulatory capital”.
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315 B EBE - 5 A B Kk 2= EBE 3 Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks

ZEARER (4) (Continued)
(b) i 35 A\ B 2 & A Bk (b) Capital charge for market risk
A B DA ME JyL FH E T 5 A M 2 B A4S The Group uses the standardised approach for calculation of the capital
B3R o charge for market risk.
—~0—0O —ooh
2010 2009
BT BT T
HKS$’000 HK$°000
PR B A YE (GEME)  Interest rate exposures (including options) 47,240 21,273
S LB AR A (45 M) Equity exposures (including options) 2,420 7,653
471 R JRL e R 4f Foreign exchange exposures
(G045 4 S HARE) (including gold and options) 76,443 40,126
T35 JE b 2 AU AR TSR Capital charge for market risk 126,103 69,052
(c) B3 i g < & AR (¢) Capital charge for operational risk
AL I BRI H LI A& B 2 The Group uses the basic indicator approach for calculating the capital
BAZR - charge for operational risk.
~0—0 —0o0oh
2010 2009

W T T o
HKS$°000 HK$°000

e T\ B 2 AR B AR SR Capital charge for operational risk 267,722 283,199
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4 TR HED

A A A AR R > SR B
BAEF R AERR10%8 DL > B DL e
EEAFRAT -

4 Currency concentration

The US dollar net position constitutes 10% or more of the total net
position in all foreign currencies of the Group and is reported in Hong
Kong dollar equivalent as follows:

L
The Group
~0—0 ZOo0on
2010 2009

T T
HKS$°000 HK$°000

HEEE Spot assets 40,538,407 22,096,772
ARk Spot liabilities (24,693,118) (15,018,637)
mHAE A Forward purchases 4,140,449 4,534,228
i Forward sales (17,643,040)  (8,732,325)
HIRER A Net option position 18,639 (19,832)
AT ER Net long position 2,361,337 2,860,206

SO VB R LR s 4 T B R
B AN £ ) S BT A2 [ Ad
#1 R

ASEE P A SN SRR R > TR
ARG BT AEE SR
KR 10%E A | > B LAHE B 45 (B 51 3R
W

The net option position is calculated based on the model user approach
set out in the prudential return “Foreign Currency Position” issued by the
HKMA.

The US dollar and RMB net structural positions constitute 10% or more
of the total net structural position in all foreign currencies of the Group
and are reported in Hong Kong dollar equivalent as follows:

AL
The Group

—~0—0 —0o0oh
2010 2009

ol wT o
HK$°000 HK$’000

AERETE S B R Net structural position
= US dollar 290,658 289,412
NEY RMB 719,267 352,232

1,009,925 641,644
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5 s JE R 5 Segmental information
(a) MATE ST %P B A (a) Gross advances to customers by industry sectors
—0—0 —00JL
2010 2009
R4 b A HEH A
% PR %F &K
ZHSK ZAIH
% of gross % of gross
advances advances
W TIL  covered by WBHTFIT  covered by
HK$’000 collateral HK$’000 collateral
TR HE ) 2 K Loans for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial and
TP 4 financial
MR Property development 5,385,071 29.4 4,524,586 19.5
Y ERE Property investment 18,384,768 92.6 15,592,270 89.9
LA Financial concerns 2,828,087 16.1 1,521,105 14.5
R A Stockbrokers 49,907 100.0 20,000 -
g R FEE Wholesale and retail trade 2,462,392 65.3 1,996,928 32.6
3 Manufacturing 460,519 74.6 499,229 59.3
8 i A Transport and transport
Bdi] equipment 627,282 54.0 1,066,172 33.6
% 484 T 1y Recreational activities 34,542 39.8 26,801 50.3
EEl R Information technology 199,895 0.9 3,031 70.9
HoAts Others 3,728,565 74.9 3,011,099 62.4
(PN Individuals
WEE [faEAHE Loans for the purchase of
FHE - [RAAZ flats in the Home
2 fE R B Ownership Scheme,
& & HEF Private Sector
#EFEr Participation Scheme and
B Tenants Purchase Scheme 1,296,127 100.0 1,546,572 100.0
Loans for the purchase of
Wi At AT other residential
EN= ¢ properties 8,911,383 100.0 9,428,580 100.0
5 AR & Credit card advances 385,316 - 422,898 -
oAty Others 1,617,249 95.3 1,361,120 93.2
L o g Trade finance 1,847,674 80.1 411,467 69.5
48,218,777 77.6 41,431,858 74.4
TEAULASME Loans for use outside
2K Hong Kong 22,202,172 40.6 11,378,700 40.7
70,420,949 65.9 52,810,558 67.2

191



Annual Report 2010 Wing Lung Bank Limited
KEESATHIRA R —O—OFFR

192

i TE B Bk

Supplementary Financial Information

5 HEFR (#)
(a) AT W F P B AH ()

5 Segmental information (Continued)

(a) Gross advances to customers by industry sectors (Continued)

B EN B2 EF EHARDREFHK
RE10%A BH > HE B ESK - BiE
W~ BT (YR A R 8 AR R e
P B AR < B AT R

The gross amount of impaired loans, impairment allowances, amount of
new impairment allowances charged to income statement and the amount
of impaired loans written off for those industry sectors which constitute
not less than 10% of gross advances to customers is analysed as follows:

AR
€2 s
New A8
Al 31 %4  impairment 243
e WEER  WEMEM  allowances  Amount of
3  Individual  Collective charged  impaired
Impaired impairment impairment  to income loans
loans allowance allowance statement  written off
W  WWTr W% Tx BWTx BW T
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
—O0—0O% 2010
AW 2 B Loans for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial
TP 4 Tl and financial
WERE Property investment 10,641 3,335 26,596 - -
A Individuals
Loans for the purchase of
W R A A other residential
AR properties 3,974 790 8,397 265 -
T 5 LAt Loans for use outside
2B Hong Kong 287,536 80,371 83,091 122,989 36,081
302,151 84,496 118,084 123,254 36,081
“OON% 2009
TER W 2 Bk Loans for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial
TP 4 Tl and financial
WERE Property investment 13,677 12,135 28,676 8,876 =
B Individuals
Loans for the purchase of
W B A other residential
E AR properties 5,880 1,063 10,428 3,255 =
T 5 LAt Loans for use outside
ZEH Hong Kong 185,365 51,504 35,399 62,887 13,578
204,922 64,702 74,503 75,018 13,578
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5 Segmental information (Continued)

(b) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers, overdue

advances, impaired loans and impairment allowances

The following geographical analysis of gross advances to customers,
overdue advances, impaired loans and impairment allowances is based
on the location of the counterparty, after taking into account the transfer

of risk in respect of such advances where appropriate.

M 1

Individual o
a9 impairment allowance e
Gross @HIER CHEEX  BHERX CREER  Collective
advances to Overdue  Impaired Overdue  Impaired impairment
customers advances loans advances loans  allowance
EWTe  #WTx  #WTx  #WTx  #WTx  #RTx
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$’000 HKS$°000

Z0—0% 2010
B Hong Kong 56,072,855 786,636 79,614 15,974 55,527 100,251
GE N People’s Republic of China 9,181,744 - - - - 37,743
At Others 5,166,350 61,620 278,560 21,338 71,736 29,590
70,420,949 848,256 358,174 37,312 127,263 167,584

ZOOhE 2009
B Hong Kong 45,300,501 1,127,138 99,519 24,255 75,041 105,627
HiEE A RALA People’s Republic of China 3,864,048 - - - - 5,808
HAl Others 3,646,009 187,669 170,689 37,775 37,775 14,841
52,810,558 1,314,807 270,208 62,030 112,816 126,276
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5 FEFR (#)
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5 Segmental information (Continued)
(c) Cross-border claims

The Group analyses cross-border claims by exposures to foreign
counterparties on which the ultimate risk lies, and is derived according
to the location of the counterparties after taking into account any transfer
of risk. The transfer of risk from one country to another is recognised
if the claims against a counterparty are guaranteed by another party in
a different country or if the claims are on an overseas branch of a bank
whose head office is located in a different country. Those areas which
contribute 10% or more of the aggregate cross-border claims are as
follows:

KB

Public
i) sector HAth Bl
Banks entities Others Total

T T Lo T
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000

—O0—0O% 2010
5K [ Asia Pacific excluding

(NEIEEW) Hong Kong 31,339,421 1,618,085 13,693,559 46,651,065
b2 K e North and South America 1,734,019 43,179 3,087,687 4,864,885
M Europe 12,615,559 18,016 1,018,981 13,652,556
—OO%E 2009
51K [ Asia Pacific excluding

(REFEEE) Hong Kong 22,092,970 1,427,381 7,096,612 30,616,963
b2 K e North and South America 2,192,501 30,845 3,303,273 5,526,619

el Europe

19,372,430 19,486 1,037,413 20,429,329
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6 781 2R A 6 Overdue and rescheduled assets
(a) %8 Bk (a) Overdue advances
KEEZEFmHEHS T - The Group’s overdue advances to customers are analysed as follows:
—~0—0 —0o0oh
2010 2009
&R % F
Bk A B
ZHSW ZHEI
% of total % of total
¥ TIC  advances to T IC advances to
HK$°000 customers HK$°000 customers

Gross amount of advances

R AREE - Homiy - which have been overdue for:
— =AM LEE — Six months or less,
7~ E A but over three months 33,068 0.05 14,541 0.03
—ANEA = — One year or less,
— 4 but over six months 19,475 0.03 90,676 0.17
— —4EDE — Over one year 37,646 0.05 25,496 0.05
90,189 0.13 130,713 0.25
T HEAT  7an B Secured overdue advances 55,125 100,976
G A1 2 7a0 B EK Unsecured overdue advances 35,064 29,737
90,189 130,713
Market value of collateral
A K 2w held against the secured
BT 45 2 FE P 5L T A overdue advances 72,653 117,029
R 2P R E(EN Individual impairment
HE allowances made 33,382 26,507

HR_O0—OF T+ _H=1+—H:>FZ* At 31 December 2010, there were no advances to banks which were
il M =M H LA £ (OOl overdue for over three months (2009: Nil).
i) o
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6 M R REMEE (4) 6 Overdue and rescheduled assets (Continued)
(b) -t 75 ) % i (b) Other overdue assets
AR E 2 HoA I & T The Group’s other overdue assets are analysed as follows:
~0—0 ZO00
2010 2009
Eg®s HARE BEAAR GEEHF  HMaRE B
Debt Other Accrued Debt Other  Accrued
securities accounts interest securities  accounts interest
WhTx WwHRTIX BT W%t B¥%Tc Rt
HK$000 HK$°000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$000 HK$’000
HoAh 7 ARAE Gross amount of other assets
Haay - which have been overdue for:
—=MAULE — Six months or less,
NEA but over three months - - 29 - - 2,592
- ANEAULE — One year or less,
—=4E but over six months - - 108 = = 9,563
— —4EP k — Over one year 116,606 32,505 4,216 116,325 97,755 6,469
116,606 32,505 4,353 116,325 97,755 18,624
(c) WE A B (¢) Rescheduled advances

AN AR ) 2 A ALK (9 o A R A
= A 3 AE 7 () TE R 51 B 2 R 43

The Group’s rescheduled advances (net of those which have been
overdue for over three months and reported in item (a) above) are as

Hran T - follows:
—0—0O —0o0
2010 2009
(-9 & F
Bk AR K AR
ZHASk ZAmH
% of total % of total
WHTI6  advances to W0 advances to
HK$°000 customers HK$’000 customers
KEMARS Rescheduled advances

B to customers 175,775 0.25 106,843 0.20

MR_O—O®F T _H=1—H>F*#EE At 31 December 2010, there were no rescheduled advances to banks

PP E AL 2 B (O O JL4E -

i) -

(2009: Nil).
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7 Non-bank Mainland exposures

The analysis of non-bank Mainland exposures is based on the categories
of non-bank counterparties and the type of direct exposures defined by
the HKMA under the Banking (Disclosure) Rules with reference to the
HKMA return for non-bank Mainland exposures, these include exposures
extended by the Bank and its overseas branches only.

B 2 RAR E R A -

gREAME ErfAfg
PRz bz A 1 i AL
Je B 7 Jo B 7 ]
On-balance Off-balance Individual
sheet sheet AR PE#  impairment
exposure exposure Total allowance
BT BT BT BT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
—O—Of 2010
A A A Mainland entities 15,033,713 3,245,383 18,279,096 -
Companies and individuals
ES P APAEIDSE N outside Mainland where
F)ﬁthtﬂzg%\ J the credit is granted for use
LA O 2 74 8 A in Mainland 10,346,145 1,840,817 12,186,962 4,770
Other counterparties where the
HoAh 22 5 31 T 1 1 exposure is considered by
ARATRR A IE A the Bank to be non-bank
ISR A7 JE B Mainland exposure 3,131,802 681,342 3,813,144 -
28,511,660 5,767,542 34,279,202 4,770
HEAMR EEAMK
DIz PAShZ {ERIRE RN
JE\ B A JE\ Bz B Heff
On-balance  Off-balance Individual
sheet sheet AR FEE  impairment
exposure exposure Total allowance
T BT T BT T BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
— OO 2009
A A Mainland entities 8,109,587 1,645,120 9,754,707 —
Companies and individuals
ES P ANPAEIDSE N outside Mainland where
it i 2 B the credit is granted for use
AR 2 7R fk in Mainland 4,475,079 1,953,894 6,428,973 6,078
Other counterparties where the
HoAh 22 5 31 T T 1 exposure is considered by
AATERE I B A the Bank to be non-bank
FE 4R AT m B Mainland exposure 78,426 - 78,426 _
12,663,092 3,599,014 16,262,106 6,078
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8 Ja kg B H
(a) 15 B )a ks
(i) 15 B Bg 7R 1%

(a) Credit risk

8 Risk management

(i) Credit risk exposures

A 45 (8] A T B AR RS ~ B4 Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services, Moody’s Investors Service and
B R S BAL SR A 5 AR AS F REAf % Fitch Ratings are the External Credit Assessment Institutions (“ECAIs™)
> DLsHE G e m b RyE - AR4E#FH  that the Group has used in relation to the credit risk exposures below.
CBRATZE CEA) AN 55 UH /3 firilt 2 The process it used to map ECAI issuer ratings or ECAI issue specific
T2 7 DA B S A0 A5 SR Al i A 58 & A 5F  ratings to exposures booked in its banking book is a process as
Sk AN RS R AE A AR e B T RE AR EE  prescribed in Part 4 of the Banking (Capital) Rules.

ATHRA Z TR R E o

2010
The Group
&Y 04
kL &
ifi )
GEOLEt
¥4 vsid
& Total
ZAH exposure
. ]
AN R QAR e
RS . " A Total  guarantees
gl Exposures after recognised JARG b A¥ME  exposwre or recoguised
&y credit risk mitigation Risk-weighted amounts oo ek covered by credit
Total W5 551 o4 HHS weighted  recognised  derivative
VS g Class of exposure exposures Rated  Unrated Rated  Unrated  amounts  collateral contracts
wF  EWFx  EWTx  BWTFx w%Tx #WTx  ENTx T
HK$’000  HKS$’000  HKS$000  HKS$'000  HKS$000  HK$000  HKS$’000 HK$’000
B ARELA On-balance sheet
BHER Sovereign 1,803,795 8,238,766 20,863 96,835 20,863 117,698 - -
UNCL Public sector entity 31,870 45866 1,296,690 9,173 259,338 268,511 - -
BT Bank 50,228,727 37,898,308 12,615,101 11,080,618 2,721,422 13,802,040 - 5,992,949
% Corporate 60,882,555 8,053,874 43,352,875 5545946 43,352,875 48,898,821 2,748,708 9,647,964
HEEH Cash items 599,699 - 3,386,402 - 570,200 570,200 - -
FERE Regulatory retail 2,521,365 - 2,502,976 - 1877232 1,877,032 4971 13,418
EEEER Residential mortgage loan 11,976,358 ~ 10,665,672 S 3979069 3,979,169 - 1,310,686
ity Rint il Other exposures which are
i not past due exposures 4,753,866 153,504 4,567,338 153,504 4,567,338 4,720,842 33,024 -
R Past due exposures 177,391 122 177,269 - ML091 241,091 41515 1,522
AR Off-balance sheet
Off-balance sheet exposures
BB ERVIMERAYE F  other than OTC derivative
S TR B EEME  transactions or credit derivative
THAHERI contracts 5481868 925079 4,556,589 675,255 4,321,215 4,996,470 199,207 442,676
GiMiE TAZ S OTC derivative transactions 399,418 347,051 52,367 93,330 46,776 140,106 5,591 -
138,856,912 55,662,770 83,194,142 17,654,661 61,957,519 79,612,180 3,033,016 17,409,215

RSB R R 1 Exposures deducted from capital base 852,914
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8 Risk management (Continued)

(a) Credit risk (Continued)

(i) 15 B R 1B (7E) (i) Credit risk exposures (Continued)
—OOh#% 2009
A4 H The Group
EfAz
ERAEE
kTR
LIk
Z Ik
EHER Total
b il exposure
ERRRIERRER ige  coeeily
2 BBk iU ] recognised
. Exposures after recognised Jﬂ@ WEEH EL@ & Total ST
BB credit risk mitigation Risk-weighted amounts &AM exposure  or recognised
i Total risk-  covered by credit
Total [ B B P weighted  recognised derivative
JABEEE Class of exposure exposures Rated Unrated Rated Unrated amounts  collateral contracts
BT R EMTx  BWTr BWTr #%Tx Wt BRTx
HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$°000  HK$'000  HKS’000  HKS$'000 HK$’000
BEABRRUA On-balance sheet
HhES Sovereign 902,063 7,215,145 = 18317 = 18317 = =
N1 0 Public sector entity 204606 250,048 1,546,043 50010 309248 359,258 = =
LB RAT Multilateral development bank 42,020 42,020 - = = = = -
ATl £ Bank 46,886,009 41,493,665 2,860,589 10,708,873 898,622 11,607,495 - 5,948,261
x4 Corporate 44497792 6,873,597 33,045,714 4600424 33,045,714 37,646,138 805,820 7,545,255
HeWR Cash items 473,186 - 1,328,693 - 186789 186,789 - -
BERE Regulatory retal 2,490,232 - 247729 - 1857972 1857972 4271 8,665
EEMERK Residential mortgage loan 12,624,171 - 11,052,486 — 4209419 4209419 = 1,571,685
iRt il Other exposures which are
i not past due exposures 4,677,338 129,962 4,501,959 129962 4,501,959 4,631,921 45417 -
i 1 o Past due exposures 217,984 - 21798 - 291419 291419 55477 2,556
B AR Off-balance sheet
Off-balance sheet exposures
B A ERUINR AL other than OTC derivative
ML TR A B & transactions or credit derivative
T THAHBRI) contracts 4,169,024 818,568 3,350,456 500,874 3,203,368 3,704,242 102,493 589,224
BroMiE THA S OTC derivative transactions 250,772 207,534 43,238 60,363 43238 103,601 = =
117,455,197 57,030,539 60,424,658 16,068,823 48,547,748 64,616,571 1,013,478 15,665,646
BB bR R B R Exposures deducted from capital base 798,049
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8 M kEE PR (4) 8 Risk management (Continued)
(a) {5 SR BE (%) (a) Credit risk (Continued)
(ii) X 5 F 2 15 B i A 15 (ii) Counterparty credit risk exposures
AREERGIMIE TR EA 2 FE The following table summarises the Group’s main credit exposures
G B R ARSI T arising from OTC derivative transactions:
i L The Group
—~0—0 —0o0oh
2010 2009
BT BT T
HKS$’°000 HK$°000
M TR EH) OTC derivative
INSTAE A 4R Gross total positive fair value 187,144 112,204
B A Credit equivalent amount 399,418 250,772
JE B L 4 A Risk weighted amounts 140,106 103,601

{5 BUAH 45 4 ol 3 A5 B0 R R A8 X B The breakdown of the credit equivalent amounts or net credit exposures,

IREBE Z Mo and the risk-weighted amount is summarised as follow:
A4 The Group
—0—0O —Oooh
2010 2009

T wT T
HKS$’000 HK$°000

UZE St T Notional amounts:
BAT Banks 17,772,836 12,204,188
1 Corporates 3,171,489 1,824,669
HiAth Others 665,756 932,221
21,610,081 14,961,078
FEEMEEHE - Credit equivalent amounts:
AT Banks 347,051 186,500
12 Corporates 32,252 43,849
HAthy Others 20,115 20,423
399,418 250,772
JE B bE Risk-weighted amounts:
RAT Banks 93,329 49,845
1i>2E Corporates 32,063 33,333
HAt Others 14,714 20,423

140,106 103,601
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8 Risk management (Continued)
(a) Credit risk (Continued)
(ii) Counterparty credit risk exposures (Continued)

At 31 December 2010 and 2009, there are no repo-style transactions or
credit derivative contracts in the Group.

The Group currently uses the current exposure method for purpose of
providing capital for counterparty exposures in accordance with the
Banking (Capital) Rules. Internally, the Group measures counterparty
credit exposure using the marked-to-market exposure with appropriate
add-on for future potential exposures.

The Group has internal limit for counterparty exposure with respect
to OTC derivative contracts. When the limit is reached, the senior
management will take appropriate action including reduction of the
position.

(b) Asset securitisation

The Group uses the standardised (securitisation) approach to calculate
the credit risk for securitisation exposures. It is an investing institution
for all classes of exposures below.

Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services, Moody’s Investors Service and
Fitch Ratings are the ECAIs that the Group has used in relation to the
securitisation exposures below.

—O—Of 2010
A4 [ The Group
11080 L B A A
Exposures deducted from its
R BB L B EABE BLEA Wt 5 A
Outstanding Risk-weighted Capital Core Supplementary
i 77 A1 28 0 gt 7 3 Securitisation exposures amounts amount requirements capital capital
BT R T BT W T BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$°000
AR Synthetic securitisations
e Financial 12 - - 6 6
{3 Corporate 43 - - 21 22
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8 Lk B (%)
(b) BE® b (4)

8 Risk management (Continued)

(b) Asset securitisation (Continued)

—OOh4 2009
A H The Group
R B A
Exposures deducted from its
B ERESHE EAHE BLEAR W& A
Outstanding Risk-weighted Capital Core  Supplementary
7751 A5 e A Securitisation exposures amounts amount  requirements capital capital
T T T i T T T T
HKS$’000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
(i Siied(d Traditional securitisations
BTG Securitised investments 1 1 - - _
| | - - -
AR Synthetic securitisations
Ef Financial 28 - - 14 14
¥ Corporate 97 = = 48 49
125 - - 62 63
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8 Risk management (Continued)
(c¢) Equity exposures in banking book

Investments that are held for the purpose of entering into a strategic
cooperation with the investee with a view to leveraging the respective
strengths to enhance the Group’s business are classified by the Group as
strategic investments. Other equity investments are held for capital gain
purposes.

Equity exposures in the banking book are initially recognised at fair
value plus transaction costs and subsequently carried at fair value.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated separately
in equity in the investment revaluation reserve, until the equity exposure
is derecognised or impaired. At this time the cumulative gain or loss
previously recognised in the investment revaluation reserve is recognised
in the income statement.

The fair values of quoted investments in active markets are based on
current bid prices. For unquoted equity holdings with no active market,
the Group establishes fair value by the use of recent arm’s length
transactions or other valuation techniques commonly used by market
participants.

A4 H The Group
—~0—0O —oOonh
2010 2009
BT BT T
HKS$’000 HK$°000
B ERTEAZ Realised gains from sales/
CE Bk A liquidations 860 12,891
R 5 B E Al A Unrealised revaluation gain
455 7 it 465 TR (ELE I R Amount included in reserves but not through
Wi s R 2 (o AR income statement 130,095 99,371
BFETEM I E AN 2 44%H Amount included in supplementary capital 59,164 45,256
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8 Risk management (Continued)

(d) Interest rate exposures in banking book

The Group monitors the interest rate risk exposures on a monthly basis
by assessing the impact on earnings in banking book due to parallel
movements of 200 basis points upward in all yield curves.

The impact on earnings of the Group is calculated by assuming that the
changes in interest rates last for a period of 12 months and all positions
are repriced at the mid-point of each time band.

—O—O%f 2010
PN The Group
B
Currency
7 eI UV N it fat
HKD USD AUD RMB Others Total
EWTe  #WTx  ®WTx  #WTx  #WTx  #WTx
HK$000  HKS$000  HKS$’000  HK$’000  HK$000  HK$°000
2 B Interest rate risk
(_EF+200%5+) (200 basis points upward)
— Y gs 30N /(i) - Increase/(decrease) in earnings 215,948 31,784 (16,593) 47,510 (4,269) 274,380
ZOOh# 2009
A4 The Group
Currency
ey EX ix NG Hofts At
HKD UsD AUD RMB Others Total
EhRTT BBt BBt BBt BBt #RTx
HK$'000  HKS$°000  HKS$’000  HK$000  HKS'000  HKS$’000
13 Ja B Interest rate risk
(_EF200%5 1) (200 basis points upward)
— Uk gs B (8i2») - Increase/(decrease) in earnings 164,358 18,982 (8,727) 2,156 (4,298) 172471
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Bank Offices and Subsidiaries

HEAD OFFICE

45 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
Email: wib@winglungbank.com

LOCAL BRANCHES

Hong Kong Island

North Point
Central District
Western District
Happy Valley
Causeway Bay
Wan Chai

Quarry Bay
Convention Plaza
Percival Street
Aberdeen
Johnston Road
Kennedy Town
Sai Wan Ho

Des Voeux Road West

Kowloon

Lai Chi Kok Road
Sham Shui Po
San Po Kong
Mongkok

Kwun Tong

Tsim Sha Tsui

To Kwa Wan

Tsz Wan Shan
Jordan

Kowloon Bay
Nam Cheong Street
Hunghom

Lam Tin Sceneway Plaza

China Hong Kong City
Mei Foo Sun Chuen

Website: http://www.winglungbank.com

361 King’s Road

112 Queen’s Road Central
262 Queen’s Road West
44 King Kwong Street

45 Jardine’s Bazaar

383 Hennessy Road

1A Westlands Road

1 Harbour Road

62 Percival Street

201 Aberdeen Main Road
118 Johnston Road

28 Catchick Street

123 Shaukeiwan Road
347 Des Voeux Road West

17 Lai Chi Kok Road

111 Tai Po Road

8 Shung Ling Street

Bank Centre, 636 Nathan Road
339 Ngau Tau Kok Road

4 Carnarvon Road

64 To Kwa Wan Road

25 Fung Tak Road

123 Woo Sung Street

19 Lam Lok Street

85 Nam Cheong Street

28 Wuhu Street

8 Sceneway Road

Shop 7, G/F, China Hong Kong City
Shop N94, 1/F, Mount Sterling Mall

Kwun Tong Shing Yip Street Shop 149, 1/F, E Plaza, Legend Tower

3 Telephone

2571 2211
2544 7011
2546 6211
2573 8395
2890 9753
2891 7371
2565 0080
2802 4822
2881 6028
2552 7688
2834 0208
2816 0028
2513 1771
2857 6068

2380 2281
2720 4135
2325 0271
2710 4188
2342 2117
2369 9255
2363 6237
2327 0208
2770 7117
2753 8328
2728 3993
2333 6088
2727 6200
2314 0233
2370 9933
2331 2181
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LOCAL BRANCHES

New Territories

Tsuen Wan 251 Sha Tsui Road
Sha Tin 8 Tai Wai Road

Yuen Long 37 On Ning Road

Kwai Chung 128 Wo Yi Hop Road

Tuen Mun 42 Tuen Mun Heung Sze Wui Road
Sheung Shui 128 San Fung Avenue

Tai Po 1 On Chee Road

Fanling 15 Luen Hing Street

Shatin Plaza 21 Shatin Centre Street

MAINLAND BRANCHES

Shenzhen Branch

Room A-C, 16/F, Tower A, World Finance Centre
4003 Shennan Road East, Luohu District
Shenzhen, PRC

Shenzhen Nanshan Sub-branch

Shops 105-106, Garden City Phase I
Nanhai Road, Shekou, Nanshan District
Shenzhen, PRC

Shanghai Branch

Units 1008-1009, 10/F, Bank of Shanghai Mansion
168 Yin Cheng Middle Road

Pudong New Area

Shanghai, PRC

MAINLAND REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE

Guangzhou

Room 1302, Guangzhou Peace World Plaza
362-366 Huan Shi Dong Road

Guangzhou, PRC

MACAU BRANCH, CHINA

Macau

Baia da Praia Grande, No. S/N, Fecho
BPG-Zona A-Lote 5, R/C A

Finance and IT Center of Macau

Shop 238, Metro City Phase 1

#3§ Telephone
2493 4161
2697 6202
2479 0181
2428 4211
2459 7061
2670 1298
2663 2277
2677 7888

2606 1783
2706 2600

il Telephone

(86 755) 2598 2298

(86 755) 2689 2609

(86 21) 6859 7018

il Telephone

(86 20) 8384 8027

il Telephone

(853) 2888 8111



oo AT
SEB 0 2

PSR

Vhf & 2 ]

K EEfR B AT BR 2

7K B il A B 7]

K B A AT B
IKEERR AR A BR A 7
KEEH B AR R
KBS A FRA T

KB SRAT AR REA IR ]

7K e £ gt i ] A PR 2 )
KBERHARA T
KRBT 32 REAVE A R 7
KB AR 7]
A R ]

Wingspan Incorporated
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OVERSEAS BRANCHES

Los Angeles
201 East Valley Boulevard
Alhambra, California 91801, USA

Cayman Islands

P. O. Box 1034 GT
Harbour Place, 4th Floor
103 South Church Street
Grand Cayman, KY1-1102
Cayman Islands

SUBSIDIARIES

Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited

Wing Lung Capital Limited

Wing Lung Finance Limited

Wing Lung Credit Limited

Wing Lung Futures Limited

Wing Lung Securities Limited
Wing Lung Bank (Trustee) Limited

Wing Lung Insurance Brokers Limited

Wing Lung Agency Limited

Wing Lung Bank (Nominees) Limited
Wing Lung Property Management Limited

Hongnet Limited
Wingspan Incorporated
Sea Wing Investments Limited

Annual Report 2010 Wing Lung Bank Limited 2 0 7
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# il Telephone

(626) 656-8118

(345) 949-8455

Wing Lung Information Technology (Shenzhen) Limited
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45 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
wlb@winglungbank.com

http://www.winglungbank.com
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